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Further Information

The 2020 Annual Report is intended to
provide a snapshot of our activities and
achievements during the year. For further
information visit:

www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

@snowymonaroregionalcouncil

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

HE@3O

Cover Image:
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Your Feedback

A copy of this report can be obtained from Council’s website
WWW.SNOWYmMonaro.nsw.gov.au

We are interested in your thoughts about this report

This report details Council’s achievements in implementing the Community
Strategic Plan and the progress towards addressing the objectives of the
Delivery Program.

Your comments and suggestions are valuable because they highlight
opportunities for us to improve the quality of our services, plans and report.

If you would like to comment or require additional information regarding this
report please contact us.

Contact Us

Phone: 1300 345 345

Post: PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630

Email: council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Council Offices

Head Office - Cooma
81 Commissioner Street Cooma NSW 2630

Berridale

2 Myack Street Berridale NSW 2628
Bombala

71 Caveat Street Bombala NSW 2632

Jindabyne
2/1 Gippsland Street Jindabyne NSW 2627
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The 2020 Annual Report has three components:

° PART A—-ABOUT COUNCIL AND 2020 ACHIEVEMENTS

‘.O‘.Q. A summary of the key achievements against the
MMM Operational Plan actions and Delivery Program
objectives and an overview of the financial status.
S PART B — STATUTORY REPORTING
____‘/ Council is required to report each year on a list of
— responsibilities in accordance with Section 428 of

the Local Government Act 1993 and Clause 217 of
the Local Government (General) Regulations 2005.

PART C— AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The independently audited statements give a detailed
insight into the financial management of Council.
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Acknowledgement of Country

Photo: Craig Willsmer

Acknowledgement of Country

Snowy Monaro Regional Council acknowledges the traditional custodians of the Region, the Ngarigo,
Walgalu, Ngunnawal, and Bidhawal peoples. We pay our respect to Elders past, present and future.

Thank You to Our Volunteers

Snowy Monaro Regional Council sincerely thank our community volunteers who freely give their
time to help make the region a better place to live. Volunteers from all walks of life lend their time,
friendship, passion and skills at various locations across the region. Our volunteers contribute
through many ways, including assisting in libraries, aged care, community transport, Landcare to
name a few and also sit on multiple management and advisory committees, to help manage the
regions community halls and recreation grounds.

Thank you.
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Multicultural Festival

SOLUTIONARY

We inspire others
by best practice and
inventive problem
resolution that
delivers revolutionary
changes and quality
outcomes for our
customers and our
community

Our Vision and Values

Community Vision

The Snowy Monaro Region is a welcoming community offering a quality lifestyle

beautiful natural environment and is a place of opportunity.

Council Vision

‘A trusted community partner’.
Council continually strives to uphold its vision of being a “trusted community partner”.
Through providing a transparent, honest and hardworking organisation, Council has fostered
important links with the community to establish itself as a trusted partner.

TOGETHER

We collaborate
and work together
in a harmonious
and well organised
way to support
organisational
initiatives

ACCOUNTABLE

We own and take
responsibility for
our decisions and
actions that are
evidence based and
justifiable, and we
do what we say

Council Values

INNOVATIVE

We constantly
seek continuous
improvement and
use creative thinking
to look for new ways
of doing things,
embracing and
introducing new and
advanced and original
ideas, products,
methods and systems

CARING

Our service culture
is based on caring,
displaying kindness
and concern deliver
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Councillor Peter Beer

On behalf of the Snowy Monaro Regional Council,
| am pleased to present our 2019 Annual Report.
Our elected Councillors have settled into office,
and together we are committed to ensuring
Snowy Monaro is a place residents are proud to
call home and work, and our visitors feel welcome
and return.

For Council, it has been a busy and productive

12 months with many highlights. We continue to
build a strong relationship within the community,
and our residents have helped shape the future
through their participation and input.

One such area of note is the contribution made
by our valued volunteers, including the region’s
community transport services. This year, volunteer
drivers clocked up 279,282km of travel. Almost
700 clients accessed community transport with
5,325 volunteer hours contributed. Council
adopted the Community Transport Strategy 2019-
2022 and in the process, outlined a framework
for delivering Council’'s Community Transport
Services.

The last 12-months has also been a busy time for
our Project Management Office (PMO).

The PMO is responsible for the rollout of the
Stronger Communities Fund Major Projects
Program. Overall, 58 projects have been
completed. The Showy Monaro’s recreational
facilities have been enhanced with ten
playgrounds improved and built throughout the
region.

Our towns and villages now boast improved
playground settings with local and visiting families
enjoying the play equipment. Each playground has
been designed to ensure there are accessible and
inclusive items to suit all ages and abilities.

Council’s Biosecurity team held a series of well
attended workshops, furthering the discussion on
how best to manage African Lovegrass.
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Message from the Mayor

The workshops also provided landholders the
opportunity to give feedback on Council’s Local
Management Plan for African Lovegrass.

In November 2018, Peter Bascomb officially took
over as Snowy Monaro Regional Council General
Manager. Peter’s experience and expertise in the
local government sector is extremely beneficial
to Council.

With the community becoming more digitally
connected, Council has increased its use of our online
engagement platform, Your Say Snowy Monaro.

Our focus on improving information sharing
includes ensuring all public exhibition items
are placed online at Your Say Snowy Monaro.
Each exhibition is accompanied by a survey
and/or other feedback option, encouraging the
community provide input.

Residents may still write to Council and complete
hard copy surveys. The increased use of Council’s
digital platforms has increased our community
consultation and engagement.

The next year also promises to be a productive
time for Council as we embark on achieving the
actions identified in the 2019-20 Operational Plan.
| look forward to Council working closely with the
community as we strengthen our service delivery.

With the Mayoral re-election occurring in
September 2019, | have decided | will not stand
for re-election. As such this will be my last mayoral
message for the Annual Report.

| wish the incoming mayor the very best and
would like to thank the community and my fellow
councillors for their support throughout my two
year term.

Peter Beer
Mayor



Message From the Chief Executive Officer

Peter Bascomb

On behalf of the Snowy Monaro Regional Council
workforce, | am pleased to present the Annual
Report 2019-2020.

In my 25-years’ experience in local government,
this reporting period has been arguably the most
challenging and unpredictable. We have endured
devastating bushfires, damaging floods and now
the COVID-19 global pandemic. Amidst these
tragedies, our community spirit has been tested,
but together we remain resilient and defiant.

As the Annual Report 2019-2020 will demonstrate,
our organisation has been responsive to the
changing needs of our community. Our service
delivery has adapted to meet the challenges
presented by the bushfire emergency and
COVID-19.

The organisation saw dozens of staff work
alongside the NSW Rural Fire Service throughout
the bushfire period. We had staff assist our
Monaro Team RFS at the Fire Control Centre in
Polo Flat, Cooma. Staff provided assistance in
areas of logistics, planning, communications and
administration. We also had staff serve in their
roles as RFS volunteer firefighters and members of
our emergency services.

Council worked closely with many agencies and
organisations during the bushfire period. Our
land and property, ranger services, community
services and community development teams all
played essential roles in providing support to our
community.

As the CEO, | was immensely proud of the
professional and helpful manner in which staff
conducted themselves throughout this challenging
time.

Our organisation continues to work hard to meet
evolving COVID-19 guidelines. With our face-to-
face consultation opportunities postponed, we
bolstered our online engagement capabilities to
ensure our community had more opportunities
to provide feedback on the delivery of our many
projects and services.

In April, we announced the appointments of
three senior managers to our leadership team.

As part of a major organisational review and
redesign initiative, the new management structure
comprises of five key and strategic, focused
positions approved by Council in November 2019.
We have embarked on a major organisational
redesign with the vision to improve our overall
operations and delivery of services significantly,
and | am confident we have selected the right
expertise and experience to help make that
happen.

Our organisation is committed to becoming more
flexible and effective across our internal functions
so that, in turn, we can better meet and exceed
the expectations of the communities we serve.
Snowy Monaro Regional Council looks forward

to working with our community across the next
12-months.

Peter Bascomb
Chief Executive Officer
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Community Profile

The Snowy Monaro Regional Council local
Government Area (LGA) has an estimated Resident
Population for 2019 is 20,795, with a population
density of 0.01 persons per hectare, with the area
experiencing a modest population growth over
previous years.

The Snowy Monaro Region Local Government
Area (LGA) covers 1,515,815 ha or (15,158 Km2)
and is located in south-eastern New South Wales,
about 100 kilometres south of the Canberra CBD,
and about 400 kilometres south-west of the
Sydney CBD.

The Snowy Monaro region is surrounded by
rolling plains and mountain ranges, with 28%

of the region consisting of national parks or
reserves. The region sits at the top of both the
Snowy and Murrumbidgee River Catchments.
Along with their major tributaries, they offer
significant environmental values, as well as a
source of fresh water for urban, recreational,
irrigation and energy uses. The LGA is bordered by
the Australian Capital Territory and Queanbeyan-
Palerang in the north, Snowy Valleys to the north
and northwest, East Gippsland to the South and
southeast, Eurobodalla to the east and Bega
valley to the south east.
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The connection that the LGA has with its
neighbouring councils and adjoining State and
Territory areas requires ongoing consideration of its
partnerships especially in the area of infrastructure
delivery planning.

Cooma is considered the regional centre however,
each of the primary townships and smaller villages
of the former councils have unique characteristics
and offer destination experiences.

In November 2018, Deputy Premier and Minister
for Regional NSW John Barilaro and Minister

for Planning and Housing Anthony Roberts
announced a major planning initiative in the
form of a masterplan called Jindabyne 2036,

a new plan to revitalise Jindabyne to become
known as Australia’s premier alpine destination.
Council will form part of the working group to
oversee the project.
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Regional Statistics

Estimated 2019
resident population 51-.7% 48-.3%

20,795 11

(Regional NSW 49.2%)  (Regional NSW 50.8%)
Our papiaiateieafed
Community #148#74780 808080010

of residents are
Australian citizens
(Regional NSW 82.7%)

12.8%

of residents were
born overseas
(Regional NSW 11,2%)

86.6%

of residents are
Indigenous Australians

Age Groups

Je

M

b

A
v

2.2%

(Regional NSW 5.5%)

Babies, Preschool, Primary
(0 to 11 years)

Snowy Monaro

13.6%

(Regional NSW)

14.7%

Median Age

13

(Regional NSW 43)

"

=pBe

Secondary Schooler, Tertiary
Education and Independence
(12 to 24 years)

14.6%

15.2%

=Be | =Be

[ ]
W\
n

Young Workforce, Parents and Home
Builders, Older Workers and Pre-retirees
(25 to 59 years)

45.9%

42.8%

"

Need for assistance
with core activities

4.4%

(Regional NSW 6.3%)

@

Major
employment sector
(Accommodation &
Food Services) FTE

18.4%

(Regional NSW 7.9%)

Persons ages 15+
who volunteer

25.8%

(Regional NSW 20.8%)

® 0
Empty Nesters and Retirees Seniors,
M clderly Aged 25.9% 27.2%
(60 to 85+ years)
. [ 3] [ ] [ ]
Family ,,ﬁM\T VI oA\, /A
Structure 1N T e | ﬂ II
Couples Couples One parent Lone person
with children without children families household
Snowy Monaro 21.0% 24.6% 7-4% 25 -0%
(Regional NSW) 25.0% 27.0% 11.0% 26.0%
Highest Level <> Advanced Bachelor or
of Schoollng Year 10 Year 12 Diploma Masters
Snowy Monaro 25 -9% 43- 1% 8-4% 14.9%
(Regional NSW) 3.1% 216% 8.2% 145%
g Full time Part time
u
Employment —— employment employment Unemployed
Snowy Monaro 62-8% 34-9% 3- 1%
(Regional NSW) 552% 363% 48%
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About our Council

Snowy Monaro Regional Council consists of eleven Councillors, elected in September 2017 by
residents for a three-year term.

The next election will be in September 2021 and will be for a four year term. Councillor John Rooney
was declared Mayor and Councillor Lynley Miners declared Deputy Mayor for a two year term.

In 2019, Councillor Peter Beer was elected Mayor and Councillor Lynley Miners was declared Deputy
Mayor until next election.

Our

Councillors

Councillor Lynley Miners
Deputy Mayor

Email: Lynley.Miners@
SNOWYmonaro.nsw.gov.au

Councillor John Castellari
Email: John.Castellari@
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Councillor James Ewart
Email: James.Ewart@
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Councillor John Last
Email: John.Last@
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Councillor Brian Old
Email: Brian.Old@
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Mayor Peter Beer
Email: Peter.Beer@
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Councillor John Rooney
Email: John.Rooney@
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Councillor Rogan Corbett
Email: Rogan.Corbett@
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Councillor Sue Haslingden
Email: Sue.Haslingden@
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Councillor Anne Maslin
Email: Anne.Maslin@
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Councillor Bob Stewart
Email: Bob.Stewart@
snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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About our Council

The Local Government Act 1993 prescribes the role of individual Councillors as follows:

e to be an active and contributing member of the governing body

¢ to make considered and well informed decisions as a member of the governing body

e to participate in the development of the Integrated Planning and Reporting Framework
e to represent the collective interests of residents, ratepayers and the local community

e to facilitate communication between the local community and the governing body to
uphold and represent accurately the policies and decisions of the governing body

e to make all reasonable efforts to acquire and maintain the skills necessary to perform
the role of a councillor.

Councillor Training and Professional Development

In accordance with Section 232 of the Local Government Act 1993 a councillor is “to make all reasonable
efforts to acquire and maintain the skills necessary to perform the role of a councillor”.

Councils are to provide Councillor Induction and Professional Development programs that address three
elements:

e Pre-election Candidate Sessions — these are to ensure prospective candidates are aware of what
will be expected of them if elected (these are not mandatory but are encouraged)

e Induction Program — this aims to equip Mayors and Councillors with the information they need
to perform their role effectively over the first few months and has a particular focus on building
positive, collaborative relationships between Councillors and with staff

e Professional Development Program — this is to be developed in consultation with all councillors
and delivered over the term of the council to build the skills, knowledge and personal attributes
necessary to be an effective Mayor or Councillor

In 2019-20 year Council facilitated a range of programs to support ongoing councillor development:

Pre-Election Candidate Sessions
Not applicable for 2019-20 as councillor elections were not held. Council adopted a new Code of

Conduct and Code of Meeting
Practice in 2019.

Induction Program
Not applicable for 2019-20 as councillor elections were not held.

Professional Development
Councillors attended regular development workshops facilitated both by internal and external trainers.

e LGNSW Conference e Councillor workshops
e Councillor Briefing sessions e CUC Symposium
e LGNSW Conference Dinner & Workshops * LGNSW Planning Webinar

Countrywide Conference

In addition, monthly Councillor briefings were held on topical issues in relation to:

e Avrange of land use planning, asset utilisation, e Records Management
and community development programs e Recreational Fishing
and projects e Economic Development

e Aged Care Update and the new Aged Care
Quality Standards

e Roadside Weed Care Program

e Youth Council and Youth Strategy presentation
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Conference Attendance

Mayor Beer Councillor Rooney

Meetings other than Council Meetings =130 Local Government conferences =1
Presentations = 47

Opening of facilities with State/Federal reps = 92

Radio/TV interviews = 75

Local Government conferences = 9

Council Meetings

Council Meetings are held once a month, on the Third Thursday of the month. Eleven ordinary Council
Meetings and four Extra-ordinary council meetings have been held in the 2019-20 year.

Ordinary Council meetings were held in regional locations to provide convenience to all members of
the public to speak at the meeting. Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic and the restrictions that were in
place, Council decided to conduct all the Council meetings from Cooma since March 2020.

Since 14 December 2019, councils have been required to webcast meetings of the council and
committees that comprise only of councillors. The Office of Local Government (OLG) has issued a Guide
to Webcasting Council and Committee Meetings to assist councils to comply with their webcasting
obligations.

On 2 September 2019, Mayor and Deputy Mayor Elections were conducted and Peter Beer was elected
as the Mayor and Lynley miner was elected as a deputy mayor.

Local Government elections were to take place in September 2020, however due to the Covid-19
Pandemic the elections have now been postponed to 4 September 2021.

Councillor Names Attended Apology Absent
Clr Peter Beer (Mayor) Sept 19 to date 10 1 0
Clr John Rooney (Mayor) Jul 19 to Sept 19 10 1 0
Clr Lynley Miners (Deputy Mayor) 8 3 0
Clr John Castellari 10 1 0
Clr Rogan Corbett 11 0 0
Clr James Ewart 10 1 0
Clr Sue Haslingden 10 1 0
Clr John Last 9 2 0
CIr Anne Maslin 10 1 0
Clr Brian Old 8 2 1
Clr Bob Stewart 11 0 0

The table above details the attendance of Councillors at Council Meetings during the 2019-20 financial year.
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Our Organisational Structure

Council’s Executive Leadership Team

Peter Bascomb
Chief Executive Officer

\ \
David Rawlings

Chief Strategy Officer Jeff Morgan

Chief Operating Officer

Gina Woodward Beth Barratt-Browne
Chief Communications Officer Chief Workforce Officer

TBC
Chief Financial Officer
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Our Functions, Services and Facilities

Council provides a range of functions and services to the community and provides and maintains a range of
community assets. Many of these are regulated and whilst may be provided by the Council, are delivered
on behalf of State Government. For example, the administration of the NSW Companion Animals Act 1998,
which control the management of animal registration and offences under this Act.

The provision of these ongoing functions and services, such as those detailed below, form the
considerable basis of what Council delivers to the community, and contributes to the achievement of the
desired outcomes expressed in the Snowy Monaro 2040 Community Strategic Plan.

7N r i q =[5 Facilities
. N General
Works Depots 5
| o Visitors Centres 2
H‘% & Libraries 2
Mobile Library 1
- - Water and Wastewater
salEE: Water Treatment Plants 2
é:ib @ A‘:E)\‘ Water Pump Station Intakes 12
Water Distribution Pump Stations 11
- - - Water Reticulation Pipe 330 Km
Supply Reservoirs 39
e“:”’, 5. '4* Supply Dams
‘ﬂy: @ *\\&t Wastewater Treatment Facilities 8
Wastewater Pump Stations 28
- - - Wastewater Drainage Pipe 280 Km
— Water Management
@ :__! (£57)  Landfills 3
Transfer Stations 6
- - - Community and Recreation
ml (] Aged Care Facilities
= Doctors / Health Centres
E% é:& Child Care
Halls 15
Showground 7
Sporting / Recreation Fields 19
Swimming Pools
$_§ Holiday / Caravan Parks
% Public Toilets 21
Airports
- Saleyards
Community Centre
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Integrated Planning and Reporting

Recognising the important role the community plays in guiding Council in its service delivery, extensive
community engagement was undertaken in 2017 as a key part of the 2040 Community Strategic Plan
development. The key planning and reporting documents which fall part of Council’s Integrated Planning
and Reporting Framework are aligned to the overarching community aspirations.

Community Strategic Plan
20 Years

Resourcing Strategies

Community Deliverv Program e Long Term Financial Plan
Engagement 3 )y/ears & o Asset Management
|| Strategy
Perpetual e Workforce Management
Monitoring Operational Plan Strategy
and Review Annual * Information and
Communications
Technology Strategy
Annual Report
Council’s Integrated Suite of Planning Documents
B ELELETY SNOWY MONARO

SNOWY MONARO 2040
COMMUNITY STRATEGIC PLAN

SNOWY MONARO DELIVERY PROGRAM 2018-21,

ccccccccccccccc

incorporating
2019 OPERATIONAL PLAN

Community Strategic Plan Delivery Program incorporating Resourcing Strategy
Operational Plan
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Our Achievements on the Objectives of the 2020 Operational Plan

The Delivery Program 2018-21 and 2020 Operational Plan is aligned to the Key Themes and Outcomes
consistent with the Snowy Monaro 2040 Community Strategic Plan. These are detailed below.

Key Theme 1: Community

Key Theme 3: Environment

Key Theme 4: Leadership

Community Outcomes

. 1 | Our health and wellbeing needs are met

. . ) Our region’s diverse cultural identity is preserved,

\ ’ and we foster creative expression and spaces
3 | We are a safe and caring community
4 | Our region is prosperous with diverse industry and opportunities
5 Our community has access to a range of diverse lifelong learning

opportunities

6 Our residents and visitors connect with our region’s welcoming

and iconic attractions

Environment Outcomes

“‘V‘

X7,

b

7 | Our natural environment is protected and sustainable
8 | Our built infrastructure is attractive and fit for purpose
9 Our community is connected through efficient transportation

networks, technology and telecommunication services

Leadership Outcomes

e[@e
998
Al Tn

10

Our Council is strategic in their planning, decision making and
resource allocation

11

Our Council delivers best value to the community

12

Our Community is informed and engaged in decision making

The following pages outline Council’s progress in achieving those desired outcomes. Whilst there were
many highlights completed in the 2019 -20 year, other significant activities and initiatives will take multiple
years to be realised. e.g. the construction of major infrastructure projects.

In addition, Council continues to perform and improve considerable ‘Business as Usual’ work. Highlights on
these can be found in section titled ‘Highlights from Council’s Services’. Refer to the Table of Contents.

How to Read the Following Pages

Example

As a community we
have said this is what

This is what we need || 1 year Action undertaken
to do to achieve the by Council to achieve the

desired outcomes Objective

we want

A\l

Strategic Plan O}l\tcome

\|
\

Community Strategic Plan Strategy

Proposed 2018 - 21

Proposed Operational /

Responsible | KP1 % Achieved

Delivery Program Plan 2018 - 2019 Action | Officer
Objective
111 / 1111

1.1.1.2

[

/Objectives are Council’s

\Outcomes

commitments to what it
can do to contribute to the

Ref. No. [ Element

1 CSP Community Outcome

1.1 CSP Community Strategy

1.1.1 3 year Delivery Program
Objective

1.1.1.1 1 year Operational Plan Action
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THEME ONE

COMMUNITY

Our communities are welcoming,
inclusive and safe; our lifestyle needs
are actively considered and planned for;
and opportunities exist to enhance our
health and social wellbeing.

Our region’s
diverse cultural
identity is preserved,
and we foster
creative expression
and spaces

Our health and We are a safe and

wellbeing needs

caring communit
are met & y




Community Outcome One: Our health and wellbeing needs are met

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective

2019 Operational Plan Action

THEME ONE - COMMUNITY

Responsible Officer

KPI

% Achieved

1.1.2

Water and Sewer Services meet
legislative and quality requirements

1.1.21

Undertake councilor, executive and
community reference groups to create
awareness of councils water quality
requirements under legislation

Group Manager Water and
Wastewater Services

The review completed by
June 2020

25%

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
1.2.1 | Competitive cost-effective aged care 1.2.1.1 | Undertake refurbishment at Yallambee Group Manager Community Respond to buzzers within 50%
and community support services are Lodge and Snowy River Hostel, subject to | Support Services and Aged Care | seven (7) minutes of initial
available within the region adequate funding being sourced call. Improved efficiency of
meal preparations. Safer
environment to mobilise for
residents
1.2.2 | Council strategies recognise the growing [ 1.2.2.1 | Implement the recommendations from Group Manager Community Improved financial forecast 100%
demand of residential aged care services the Aged Care Review, applicable to the Support Services and Aged Care | for Residential Aged Care.
2020 financial year, subject to funding Delivered concept drawings
of proposed design.
1.2.2 | Council strategies recognise the growing | 1.2.2.2 | Jindabyne Aged Care Project Committee Group Manager Community Identification of land and 50%
demand of residential aged care services to explore options for a residential aged Support Services and Aged Care | fundraising committee for
care facility, in Jindabyne Residential Aged Care.
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THEME ONE - COMMUNITY

Community Outcome One: Our health and wellbeing needs are met

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
1.3.1 | Regional level recreation facilities that 1.3.1.1 | Complete the high-level Facilities Strategy | Group Manager Facilities Drafts for consultation 40%
encourage an active lifestyle are planned following community survey results complete
for and provided in partnership with
other government agencies
1.3.2 | Council has effectively identified 1.3.2.1 | Undertake a feasibility study into the Group Manager Economic Monaro Rail Trail Feasibility 100%
community and visitor needs in the Monaro Rail Trail Development and Tourism Study complete
development and enhancement of the
Region’s recreational facilities to ensure
sound decision making
1.3.3 | Council’s recreational facilities, parks 1.3.3.1 | Continue development of a region wide Group Manager Facilities Drafts for consultation 25%
and public open spaces are safe, well inspection schedule of Recreation Facilities complete
managed and accessible

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
1.4.2 | Activities and recreational infrastructure | 1.4.2.1 | A Regional Youth Development Strategy is | Group Manager Facilities An SMRC Youth Development 100%
for children and young people is planned prepared Strategy is finalised
for and promoted to contribute to their
active living, health and wellbeing 1.4.2.2 | Commence preparation of a Recreation Group Manager Economic Authoring of strategy 70%
Strategy for the region Development and Tourism commenced
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THEME ONE - COMMUNITY

Community Outcome Two: Our regions’ diverse cultural identify is preserved, and we foster creative expression and spaces

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
2.1.1 | Council has built stronger relationships 2.1.1.1 | Scope a Reconciliation Action Plan. Group Manager Economic Scoping for Reconciliation 75%
with the region’s First Peoples Development and Tourism Action Plan completed.
2.1.2 | Council celebrates and enriches the 2.1.2.1 | Finalise an integrated Heritage Strategy Group Manager Development | Heritage strategy and 90%
heritage fabric throughout the region and Building Certification community education program
completed
2.1.2.2 | Commence preparation of a Community Group Manager Development | Authoring of Strategy 75%
Development Strategy and Building Certification commenced
2.1.2.3 | Provide pre-lodgement advice and Group Manager Development | The Heritage Places Grant 100%
specialised heritage assessment of and Building Certification program is implemented and
development applications for identified the community advised on the
items and for developments within outcomes.
conservation areas.

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
2.2.1 | Arange of regional level arts and cultural | 2.2.1.1 | Progress analysis of Cultural and Arts Group Manager Resource and Begin liaison with community 100%
activities are delivered and promoted in Facilities in the region with the Arts and Waste Management groups on aspirations for
partnership with the community Cultural Committee region
2.2.1.2 | Continue to support regional level arts/ Group Manager Economic The community is advised 75%
cultural activities through the provision Development and Tourism of the opportunity to be
of reusable materials from waste facilities provided materials through a
which have been diverted from landfill. Council communication.
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THEME ONE - COMMUNITY

Community Outcome Three: We are a safe and caring community

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
3.1.1 | Public and community spaces are 3.1.1.1 | Identify and implement actions from the Group Manager Economic Actions identified and 60%
regulated and managed to be safe and Disability Inclusion Action Plan that can be | Development and Tourism implemented.
equitable for all abilities completed in the 2020 financial year
3.1.2 | Preventative maintenance programs 3.1.2.1 | Seek funding for upgrading the Bombala Group Manager Facilities Management strategy 15%
have been established across Council truck wash facilities implement for existing truck
spaces and facilities that are compliant wash Submission of grant
with current standards applications to appropriate
funds
3.1.2.2 | Develop a cemetery condition report Group Manager Development Draft and implement 100%
template for annual maintenance review. | and Building Certification template for internal staff use
3.1.2.3 | Monitor and clean out of existing ponds Group Manager Facilities Regular inspection for pond 50%
level and breaches

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
3.2.1 | Council’s public health and regulatory 3.2.1.1 | Develop and implement communication/ | Group Manager Environmental | Procure whiteboards for each 100%
responsibilities are planned for and observation boards within each cat and Management impounding pen.
delivered to facilitate a safe community dog impounding facility.
and raise awareness 3.2.1.2 | Develop an education package for Group Manager Environmental | Develop comprehensive 100%
operators of On-Site Sewage Management | Management package including material
Systems to complement the On-Site to be used at face to face
Sewage Management Inspection Program workshops.
3.2.2 | Council supports and encourages safety | 3.2.2.1 | Partner with agencies to ensure Group Manager Asset Coordinate the Snowy 50%
initiatives to promote our connected emergency management processes and Management and Engineering Monaro Emergency
communities procedures are in place Services Management Committee
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THEME TWO

ECONOMY

We are a vibrant and prosperous community
providing opportunities for growth and learning
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THEME TWO - ECONOMY

Community Outcome Four: Our region is prosperous with diverse industry and opportunities

Strategy 4.1 Attract diverse businesses and industries to the region, supporting their establishment and retention
2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
4.1.1 | Council’s Regional Economic Development | 4.1.1.1 | Work with small business to Group Manager Economic | Work with TAFE/CUC/State Government 60%
Strategy provides a framework that fosters take advantage of growing Development and Tourism | to identify education and training that
and grows the Region’s diverse businesses tourism and the opportunities will address current skills shortages and
presented by Snowy 2.0 support Snowy 2.0 contractors
to encourage growth and
productivity

Community Outcome Four: Our region is prosperous with diverse industry and opportunities

Strategy 4.3 Capitalise on the region’s proximity to Canberra and bordering NSW and Victorian regions to attract industry and investment
2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
4.3.2 | Promotion of the Region's commercial 4.3.2.1 | Utilise results of the sale Group Manager Facilities Utilising data from Strategic Review, site 25%
facilities through advocacy and discussion yard strategic review inspections and user consultation, Develop
with other levels of government and to finalise the council sale priority list of Capital Improvements
regional local groups has been heightened yard management strategy. including costings and funding models
4.3.4 | The Region's opportunity for economic 4.3.4.1 | Water and sewer services to Group Manager Water and | Prepare Regional Integrated Water Cycle 75%
growth is enhanced through Council be aligned with any strategic Wastewater Services Management plan as per the best practice
Asset Management Plans and attracting study to be undertaken for guidelines developed by Department of
investment Michelago in conjunction with Primary Industry Water (DPI Water)
the regional IWCM (Integrated
Water Cycle Management).

Community Outcome Five: Our community has access to a range of diverse lifelong learning opportunities

Strategy 5.1 Advocate for and promote education and lifelong learning opportunities

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
5.1.2 | Council works in partnership 5.1.2.1 | Working in partnership Department General Manager Consult with stakeholders to include Ongoing
with the Region’s businesses and of Premier and Cabinet to develop a regional partnerships in Trainee
tertiary education partners to workforce strategy with the 2 Snowy Framework (1.4.1) and Corporate training
explore the occupation skills and Councils in conjunction with Snowy 2.0. programs
tertiary options needed for the
future for the region
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THEME TWO - ECONOMY

Strategy 5.2 Promote and provide access and spaces both physical, digital and mobile where people can learn and connect

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective

2019 Operational Plan Action

Responsible Officer

KPI

% Achieved

5.2.1
are explored that facilitate the
expansion, improvement and
accessibility of life learning spaces
across the region

Community infrastructure options | 5.2.1.1

Explore options for joint use facilities
with the Department of Education and

Training

Group Manager Economic
Development and Tourism

Options explored for joint use facilities
with the Department of Education and
Training

100%

Strategy 6.1 The Snowy Monaro region is a destination that offers a variety of quintessential year — round experiences, attractions and events.

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved

6.1.2 | Safe and well maintained facilities i.e. parks | 6.1.2.1 | Undertake a condition Group Manager Facilities Engage suitable external property 5%

and reserves; multi-function buildings assessment of specific Council condition assessment service provider

and community halls and the showground assets to determine life cycle

contribute to the region and ongoing maintenance

requirements.

6.1.3 | Council facilitates and supports and 6.1.3.1 | Develop an SMRC events Group Manager Economic Exhibit a draft strategy 60%

promotes events to highlight the attributes strategy. Development and Tourism

of our towns and villages

Strategy 6.2 Encourage and promote vibrant towns and villages, acknowledging and celebrating the unique heritage and character of each town

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective

2019 Operational Plan Action

Responsible Officer

KPI

% Achieved

6.2.3

of each town and village

Council celebrates, supports and promotes
the uniqueness and heritage characteristics

6.2.3.1

Complete a tourism audit

of the entire SMRC region
including infrastructure,
product, services, businesses
and organisations and facilities

Group Manager Economic
Development and Tourism

Stocktake of current facilities

100%
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THEME TWO - ECONOMY

Community Outcome Six: Our residents and visitors connect with our regions welcoming and iconic attractions

Strategy 6.3 Further promote and develop the regions visitor accommodation, product and recreational infrastructure
2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
6.3.1 | Businesses are supported in their | 6.3.1.1 | Commence preparations to host a Local | Group Manager Economic | Contact stakeholders 100%
promotion to encourage and Tourism Forum for Tourism Operators in | Development and Tourism
develop our visitor economy the region in late 2020
6.3.2 | The Region’s caravan parks, 6.3.2.1 | Undertake a condition assessment of Group Manager Facilities Condition assessment report completed 75%
are maintained, upgraded and Council assets to determine lifecycle
promoted to attract visitors and ongoing maintenance requirements
for
6.3.3 | The Region is marketed to the 6.3.3.1 | Support the L'Etape cycling event and Group Manager Economic | Write to State government 100%
broader state and national and lobby the State government to continue | Development and Tourism
international community to support the event in the Snowy
Mountains beyond 2019
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THEME THREE — ENVIRONMENT

Community Outcome Seven: Our natural environment is protected and sustainable

Strategy 7.1 Protect, value and enhance the existing natural environment

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective

7.1.1 | The Region’s natural environment
remains protected through
delivery of a range of Council
programs and regulatory
compliance

2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved

7.1.1.1 | Implement plant hygiene policy. Group Manager Develop and Implement Plant 100%
Development and Hygiene Procedure
Building Certification

7.1.1.2 | Develop data analysis capabilities to maximise Group Manager Develop data analysis capabilities 100%

drone surveillance opportunities Development and to maximise drone surveillance

Building Certification opportunities

7.1.1.3 | Finalise the development of a new Fire Safety Group Manager The fire safety program is developed 60%

Program

Development and
Building Certification

and adopted by Council after
consultation with the community and
key stakeholders.
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Community Outcome Seven: Our natural environment is protected and sustainable

THEME THREE — ENVIRONMENT

Strategy 7.1 Protect, value and enhance the existing natural environment - Continued

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
7.1.2 | The significance and protection 7.1.2.1 | Develop, adopt, implement and communicate Group Manager Resource Council is presented a report 90%
of the region’s natural assets Waste Management Strategy and Waste Management to adopt a Snowy Monaro
along with the efficient and Regional Council waste
equitable planning of public strategy.
services, infrastructure and
amenities is provided for in
Council’s Local Environmental
and associated plans
7.1.3 | Council delivers a range of 7.1.3.1 | Investigate non-chemical weed management Group Manager Trial steam weeding and non- 55%
initiatives to the Snowy Monaro practices Development and Building chemical herbicides options
community to enhance their Certification
awareness and engagement of 7.1.3.2 | Tender and commence construction of Leachate | Group Manager Resource Commence construction to 70%
sustaining our pristine natural Control Systems for Bombala Landfill and Waste Management approved design
environment
7.1.3.3 | Implement the Fire Safety Education Program Group Manager The fire safety education 75%
Development and Building program is developed, adopted
Certification by Council and the program
delivered to key stakeholders
and the wider community
7.1.3.4 | Develop Biosecurity (weeds) Community Group Manager Biosecurity (weeds) Community 100%
Engagement Strategy Development and Building Engagement Strategy
Certification developed and adopted
7.1.3.5 | Complete a cemetery asset schedule for all of the | Group Manager Engage Council assets team 100%
regions cemeteries Environmental Management | to inspect each cemetery and
identify each depreciatable
asset
7.1.3.6 | Finalise a 10 year Cemetery Management Plan Group Manager Develop a 10 Year Cemetery 55%

Environmental Management

Management Plan for adoption
by Council
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THEME THREE — ENVIRONMENT

Community Outcome Seven: Our natural environment is protected and sustainable

Strategy 7.2 Water, waste, sewer and stormwater management practices are contemporary and efficient

Plant.

and Wastewater
Management

Adaminaby Sewage Treatment Plant

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
7.2.1 | Water and sewer management 7.2.1.1 | Independent audit by regulatory body and Group Manager Water | Completion of Water and Sewer 50%
services and operations councillor adoption of Water and Sewer and Wastewater Development Services Development
meet legislative and quality Development Services Development Servicing Management Servicing Plan (Section 64
requirements Plan (Section 64 Contributions). Contributions) for Independent Audit
7.2.1.2 | Undertake an audit of Liquid Trade Waste (LTW) Group Manager Water | Continue the inspection the 40%
requirements of commercial premises for the and Wastewater properties in former Cooma-Monaro
Cooma and Bombala areas. Management and former Bombala Shire Council
areas in order to implement
7.2.1.3 | Initiate Integrated Water Cycle Management Group Manager Water | Undertake IWCM evaluation study 15%
(IWCM) Plan for Water Supply and Sewerage and Wastewater for water and wastewater services
Services for Snowy Monaro Regional Council. Management
7.2.2 | Water and sewer infrastructure 7.2.2.1 | Continue the options study and concept design of | Group Manager Water | Complete the option study followed 75%
is maintained and improved to Bombala and Delegate Water Supply System. and Wastewater by Concept Design for Bombala and
provide a quality service Management Delegate Water Supply systems
7.2.2.2 | Construction of Bombala Sewage Treatment Plant. | Group Manager Water | Award the construction contract for 60%
and Wastewater the Bombala Sewage Treatment Plant
Management
7.2.2.3 | Detailed design for Adaminaby Sewage Treatment | Group Manager Water | Continue the detailed design for 75%
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Community Outcome Seven: Our natural environment is protected and sustainable

THEME THREE — ENVIRONMENT

Strategy 7.2 Water, waste, sewer and stormwater management practices are contemporary and efficient - Continued

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective

7.2.3

Innovative solutions and
infrastructure supporting
waste and recycling operations
to reduce landfill have been
investigated

2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
7.2.3.1 | Implement kerbside collection services Bredbo, Group Manager Kerbside Collection Service 100%
Michelago and Nimmitabel, pending Council Resource and Waste commence at Bredbo, Michelago and
approval Management Nimmitabel
7.2.3.2 | Trial alternative landfill covers for the benefit of Group Manager The SMRC Waste Committee receives 100%
cost reduction Resource and Waste a report on the cost benefit analysis
Management of an alternative landfill cover system
7.2.3.3 | Trial compactable litter bins Group Manager The SMRC Waste Committee receives 100%
Resource and Waste a report on the outcomes of a
Management compactable litter bin trial
7.2.3.4 | Investigate expansion of organic composting and | Group Manager Council receives a report on the 100%
marketing Resource and Waste expansion of Organic Composting
Management and marketing arrangements
7.2.3.5 | Investigate future options of Jindabyne Landfill Group Manager Council receives a report on the 100%

Resource and Waste
Management

future options of Jindabyne Landfill

Community Outcome Eight: Our built infrastructure is attractive and fit for purpose

Strategy 8.1 Plan for rural, urban and industrial development that is sensitive to the region’s natural environment and heritage

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
8.1.1 | New development and land useis | 8.1.1.1 | Finalise a Snowy Monaro Settlements Strategy Group Manager A Settlement Strategy is completed 100%
facilitated in appropriate locations Economic Development
with areas of environmental value and Tourism
protected
8.1.2 | Land use is optimised to meet the | 8.1.2.1 | Finalise a Rural Land Use Strategy Group Manager A Rural Land Use Strategy is 100%

social, environment and economic
needs of the region

Economic Development

and Tourism

completed
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THEME THREE — ENVIRONMENT

Strategy 8.2 Improve and maintain our public owned infrastructure and assets and facilities to a high standard

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
8.2.1 | Council maximises its Asset 8.2.1.1 | Condition assessments of roads and buildings Group Manager Asset | Consolidated Asset register 100%
utilisation to deliver services completed and consolidated in terms of a single Management and established
today and into the future Council view and integration where possible into | Engineering Services
the new Corporate Information System.
8.2.2 | Public Infrastructure and Assets 8.2.2.1 | Review and update the Asset Management Group Manager 10 year Cemetery Management Plan 100%

are maintained and replaced

Strategy (AMS)

Environmental

completed and presented to Council

according to Council's Asset Management
Management Strategy
0 U 0 B o U 0 B g 8 e and or p DOSE

Strategy 8.2 Improve and maintain our public owned infrastructure and assets and facilities to a high standard

- Continued

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
8.2.3 | Stronger Communities fund 8.2.3.1 | Plan, deliver and evaluate success of Roads and Executive Manager 100% grant fund committed and 100%
project delivers improved Bridges package Innovation and project delivered within schedule
community infrastructure and Business Development
assets through the Major Projects
Program (MPP) 8.2.3.2 | Plan, deliver and evaluate success of Buildings - Executive Manager 100% grant fund committed and 100%
Upgrades or Modifications package Innovation and project delivered within schedule
Business Development
8.2.4 | Provide quality community and 8.2.4.1 | Investigate refurbishment grant funding Group Manager Identify refurbishment opportunities 100%
aged care services through assets opportunities applicable to Residential Aged Care | Community Support for both residential aged care
we deliver Facilities Services and Aged Care | facilities and apply for grant funding
8.2.6 | Council's infrastructure is 8.2.6.1 | Develop a plan for the management of weeds on | Group Manager Budget completed in readiness for 100%

maintained to meet compliance
standards and to deliver high
level services

all Council assets

Environmental
Management

2019 budget proposal
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THEME THREE — ENVIRONMENT

Strategy 8.3 Advocate for a range of suitable housing and accommodation that is available for the changing needs of our community
2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
8.3.1 | Planning policies facilitate options | 8.3.1.1 | Council advocate to State and Federal General Manager and | Council has communicated strong 10%
for a range of housing types governments for provision of housing that Directors advocacy to State and Federal
facilitates connecting disadvantaged persons with governments for provision of
alternate accommodation housing that facilitates connecting
disadvantaged persons with alternate
accommodation
0 U 0 B e: U 0 0 ected o] VJ- B B 8 portatio B 0 B 0lOogVY and teleco atlo

Strategy 9.1 Transportation corridors throughout the region are improved and maintained

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
9.1.1 | Management of road corridors | 9.1.1.1 | Review and prepare a Strategy of Weed Group Manager Review completed with recommendations 90%
is effective and efficient Control Contracts Environmental detailed in a report to Council
Management
9.1.1.2 | Undertake community consultation to Group Manager Transport | Community consultation to determine the 100%
determine the frequency of maintenance | Infrastructure Operations | frequency of maintenance grading including
grading including road prioritisation and road prioritisation and methodology
methodology
9.1.1.3 | Deliver a community education paper on | Group Manager Transport | Community education paper on road 90%
road maintenance and scheduling Infrastructure Operations | maintenance and scheduling
9.1.1.4 | Develop and implement effective Manager Built and Natural 100%
processes for managing abandoned Environment

vehicles left on public roads and other
public spaces.

9.1.1.5 | Establish a Roadside Vegetation Manager Built and Natural 100%
Management Taskforce Environment
9.1.2 | Our local road network is 9.1.2.1 | Conduct a full review of maintenance Group Manager Transport | Review of maintenance practices to 100%
planned, built and repaired to practices to determine whether sufficient | Infrastructure Operations | determine whether sufficient plant, staff
improve movement across the plant, staff and resources exist to deliver and resources exist to deliver councils
region councils maintenance strategy maintenance strategy
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THEME FOUR

LEADERSHIP
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THEME FOUR — LEADERSHIP

Community Outcome Ten: Our Council is strategic in their planning, decision making and resource allocation

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective

2019 Operational Plan Action

Responsible Officer

KPI

% Achieved

10.1.4 | Harmonisation of policies,
procedures and processes deliver
customer focused business

practices

10.14.1

Develop a comprehensive list of all Council
legislative reporting deliverables, council
policies, procedures and forms, including
accountable business unit and calendar
showing review dates, and publish on
intranet

Group Manager
Governance

Policy, Procedure and legislative
compliance directory published. Calendar
of review dates and compliance dates
communicated

90%

Community Outcome Ten: Our Council is strategic in their planning, decision making and resource allocation

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective

10.2.1 | Independent audit and risk

framework drives accountability

2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
10.2.1.1 Undertake the actions to target zero high Chief Financial Officer | Number of high risk items on Audit 100%
risk items on the Audit Management Management Letter
Letter, for the 2019 financial year
10.2.1.2 Develop a Section 355 subcommittee, Group Manager Develop committee charter and establish 100%

focused on regulatory compliance in
relation to aged care

Community Support
Services and Aged Care

membership
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THEME FOUR — LEADERSHIP

Community Outcome Ten: Our Council is strategic in their planning, decision making and resource allocation

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
10.2.2 | Councillors are supported to 10.2.2.1 Facilitate the Council election with NSW Group Manager Individual training plan documented for 100%
make informed decisions in the Electoral Commission Governance each Councillor

best interest of the community
and to advocate on behalf of the

community

10.2.3 | Records management practices 10.2.3.1 Develop a Records Management Group Manager Records Management Framework 100%
are contemporary and compliant Framework including, policy, procedures Governance completed
to legislation and guidelines

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
10.4.1 | Council employs an engaged 104.1.1 Develop a Corporate Training Framework Group Manager People | Confirmed training budgets aligned 100%
multi-skilled, workforce and and Culture with training information from
encourages staff to take Performance Evaluation System (PES)
ownership of service delivery in a annual review data. Development of
responsible and efficient manner an annual corporate training calendar.

Professional Development training
activities identified in Performance
Evaluation System

10.4.1.2 Use the results derived from the Performance | Group Manager People | Key performance indicator and 100%
Evaluation System to inform corporate key and Culture Corporate Training Data analysed and
performance indicators, corporate training entered into appropriate corporate
and performance management system
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THEME FOUR — LEADERSHIP

Community Outcome Ten: Our Council is strategic in their planning, decision making and resource allocation

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective

10.4.2 | Council provides a workplace that
ensures the health, safety and
wellbeing is maintained through

the management of potential risk

2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
10.4.2.1 Develop a Work Health Safety Framework and | Group Manager People | Engage consultant to develop 100%
implement and Culture framework by September 2018
10.4.2.2 Review the Working Alone policy and pilot Group Manager Councils Working Alone policy 100%

in Transport and Infrastructure Operations
to identify opportunities or areas of
improvement

Transport Infrastructure
Operations

reviewed and report to ELT

Community Outcome Eleven: Our Council delivers the best value to the community

are rationalised to support
community needs and services

recycling charges

Waste Services

2018 - 21 Delivery Program Objective 2019 Operational Plan Action Responsible Officer KPI % Achieved
11.1.1 | Information and communication 11.1.1.1 Continue implementation of consolidated Group Manager 100%
systems support the business to Corporate Information System in line with Governance
deliver agile and quality service to agreed project plan for 2020 financial year.
the community
11.1.2 | Centres of Business/Operational 11.1.2.1 Develop a plan to establish future service Chief Strategy Officer 100%
Excellence drive improved offerings and service levels and ensure that
organisational efficiency and organisation structures are aligned with service
effectiveness and reduce levels and integrated ICT systems.
duplication
11.1.2.2 Report against target efficiency and savings Chief Strategy Officer 100%
outcomes associated with workforce reform
and actively monitor progress against
milestones.
11.1.3 | Rates, Fees and Charges 11.1.3.2 Harmonisation of commercial waste and Manager Resource and 100%
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Strategic Outcomes

Strategic Network Analysis

This was reported in Councils annual report for
2018/2019 and, this year the review undertaken
by ARRB, was finally completed. A presentation
to Councilors, followed by a report for Council
consideration, was provided in June 2020

Funding

Announcements in 2019 by John Barilaro MP
provided confirmation of successful funding
applications for both Bobeyan Road and through
the Fixing Local Roads grant funding opportunity
that will eventually reduce Councils overall gravel
maintenance burden (through sealing gravel
roads) by approximately 57 kilometers at a cost of
$37.5M.

Road Classification Review & Transfer

NSW Government released a Road Classification
Review & Transfer Information Paper. The aim is
to:

e Ensure the road classification frameworks is
still fit for purpose and that roads across NSW
are appropriately classified; and

* Provide opportunity for Council owned roads
to be returned to State management as part
of a broader package of support for local
councils to better manage and maintain the
rural road network.

This review and opportunity for road transfer
could enable up to 443 kilometres of Council
managed road to be reclassified and (potentially)
transferred to State management. In addition,
38 bridges could be transferred as part of this
process.

Strategic Transport Network Analysis

In 2018 Snowy Monaro Regional Council contract-
ed the Australian Road Research Board (ARRB)

to conduct a strategic transport network analysis
of the transportation network across the Snowy
Monaro region.

The aim of the study was to provide an accurate
analysis of both sealed and unsealed road net-
works and then extrapolate network conditions
over a 15 to 20 year analysis given various
funding criteria.
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A full investigation of Council’s transportation
network was completed in 2019 and the analysis
reports provided in March 2020 (sealed network)
and April 2020 (unsealed network) respectively.
The reports provide an accurate assessment of
network condition as at 2019. More
importantly, the reports outline expenditure
requirements over the next 15 years based on
the following three (3) scenarios:

e Network performance if current levels of
investment continue without change;

e Levels of investment required to maintain the
network at existing condition; and

e Levels of investment to improve network
condition better aligned with service level
agreements and community expectations.

The analysis determined pavement condition in
2019 was as follows:
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At the June 2020 meeting, Councillors resolved
to:

e Commit to engaging the Snowy Monaro Re-
gional Council community in reviewing Service
Level Agreements for Road Condition based
on the ARRB recommendations; and

e Following consultation with the community,
investigate all options for improved funding as
per the ARRB recommendations

$20M for the upgrade of Bobeyan Road

In February 2019 John Barilaro MP, accompanied
by Bronnie Taylor MLC announced the NSW State
Government had committed “$20 million to seal
the NSW section of Bobeyan Road”. Mr Barilaro
went on to say, Bobeyan Road is "a key arteri-

al road for our region, and the quickest way to
Canberra, but it is often avoided due to its poor
condition. With Bobeyan Road sealed, Adamina-
by's tourism, events, visitor numbers and more
will prosper."

(Article by Mr John Ellicott — The Land, 24 Feb 19).

In December 2019, Snowy Monaro Regional
Council entered into a funding agreement with
NSW Government, Transport for New South
Wales (TfNSW) that agreed a funding profile for
the Bobeyan Road Upgrade that committed S20M
over 3.5 years. The initial breakdown agreed
with TFNSW was:

RMS Project 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23
Project Description Funding Funding Funding Funding
Number

P0046879 | Bobeyan $1,000,000
Road

Resealing

$6,000,000 | $6,000,000 | $7,000,000

Unfortunately the impact from Bushfires and
Floods, three (3) of these declared as Natural
Disaster events, along with social distancing
restrictions resulting from COVID-19, required the
release of funding agreement to be reviewed. A
new funding arrangement for the Bobeyan Road
Upgrade project is:

RMS Project 19-20
Project Description Funding
Number

20-21 21-22 22-23
Funding Funding Funding

P0046879 | Bobeyan
Road
Resealing

$250,000 | $6,000,000 | $6,500,000 | $7,250,000

Natural Disaster Events

The 2019/2020 reporting year has been signifi-
cantly impacted by natural disaster events and
the COVID-19 pandemic. Prior to December
2019, the drought affecting Snowy Monaro
Region resulted in roads not being maintained
due to the inability to transfer water to assist
with road maintenance operations. Drought was
quickly followed by bushfire with staff and
equipment deployed across the region to assist
with RFS operations. February 2020 delivered
the first (natural disaster) flood event with many
roads across the region affected. A series of
before & after photographs provide a snapshot of
the issues created by flood.

Below Bobundra Road

Below Arable Road

Annual Report 2019/20 | 39



Water and Wastewater Services

This year has been an extremely busy year

for Council’s Water and Wastewater team,
continuing to deliver a 24 hour a day service
through drought, bushfires, floods and COVID-19,
in addition to a comprehensive program of
maintenance, upgrades and future planning.

Several towns were threatened or impacted by
bushfire in early 2020. A high level of stress was
placed on several supply systems, with demand
nearing or exceeding the capacity. In some
instances more than the 3 day average water use
was drawn in a matter of hours. A huge effort
was put in by teams under challenging conditions
to ensure the continued supply of water to towns
when they most needed it. Council would also
like to thank the residents for minimizing non-
essential water use during the fires.

In addition to the bushfires, many towns felt

the effect of the drought this summer. Some
towns being placed on water restrictions over
the summer months to ensure the essential
needs of the town could be met. The quality of
the raw water was often effected by drought

and bushfire ash, resulting in hard work by the
team to guarantee the quality of the delivered
water remained high. Council would like to thank
residents for minimizing their outdoor water use
during this summer and is actively engaged in
looking for ways to improve water security across
all towns.

Infrastructure works

Despite the challenges of this year, delivery

of Council’s 30-year Capital Works Program
continued. Newer, modern infrastructure,
combined with planned maintenance works,
ensures the needs of our growing communities
can be met and often deliver better environmental
outcomes and lower operating costs.

The augmentation of Bombala Sewage Treatment
Plant is progressing well with a large amount of
civil construction completed. This project replaces
aging infrastructure and will deliver better
environmental outcomes and service the needs of
Bombala into the future. Work is also beginning
on the Timor Street Pump Station and Rising Main
renewal in Bombala. Additionally, the design for
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the Adaminaby Sewage Treatment plant is nearing
completion.

The Water Supply Options Assessment Reports
for Bombala and Delegate, which evaluates the
current infrastructure and the options to achieve
reliable supply and treatment for the next 25
years, are entering their final stage.

This year also saw the completion of the
scheduled water mains replacement in Jindabyne
and start of the water mains replacement program
in Cooma.

Maintenance and upgrade works to
deliver cleaner water, better services and
protection of our environment

Council’s maintenance and upgrade program

is part of an overall plan to achieve Council’s
services and environmental objectives. The
Water and Wastewater team balances health-
based and environmental priorities with fiscal
responsibility to determine the program of works
for the year.

In addition to regular maintenance, improvement
highlights for the year included:

e Replacement of the East Jindabyne Water
Intake trunnion

e Upgrade of the booster system at Bombala
Water Treatment plant to improve flow to
chlorine injectors and chemical dosing
systems

e Replacement of the McLaughlin River raw
water intake pump in Nimmitabel

e New chemical dosing pumps at Cooma Water
Treatment Plant

e Delivery of a new lab and office for Delegate,
enabling more comprehensive water and
wastewater testing to be undertaken onsite

¢ |Installation of baffles in the process tank at
Berridale Sewage Treatment Plant to improve
environmental outcomes

e Flow paced dosing at Jindabyne Sewage
Treatment Plant to enable the plant to
better deal with variable flows and improve
environmental outcomes



e Servicing and cleaning of sewage pump
stations

All of these works delivered real improvements to
water quality, reliability and performance.

The new inlet works at
under construction

The booster system at Bombala Water Treatment Plant was unable to supply the required pressure and flow for optimal
treatment due to restrictions caused by changes in the size of the pipework (shown left). Council replaced this with new
pipework including pressure gauges, valves and flow meters, shown on the right. The booster system is now able to supply
the correct flow and pressure to the chlorine injectors and chemical dosing systems. This work was part of an extensive,
on-going program to improve the quality of drinking water in Bombala
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Asset Management

Local Emergency Management Committee
(LEMC)

It has been a very eventful year from the
Emergency Management perspective with the
major bushfire emergency during December
and January and the Covid-19 pandemic in the
following months.

The bushfire emergency was especially challenging
with the loss of life and property, and the air

crash involving the large air tanker in the Peak
View area. On the positive side, the emergency
saw people from various regions and walks of

life coming together to provide support to those
affected. This included firefighters and other
emergency workers from other parts of the state,
firefighters and parks rangers from North America,
and vets from New Zealand to name just a few.

Significant numbers of Council staff at all levels
also volunteered their services to assist at the Fire
Control Centre during the bushfire emergency.
Support activities included manning telephones,
logistics and admin support and relieving Council
staff (such as the Local Emergency Management
Officer) already tasked with specific roles.

With the Covid-19 pandemic, a great deal of
preparatory work was undertaken, with NSW
Health acting as the lead combat agency and the
LEMC providing support. The snow season was a
major source of concern with the influx of large
numbers of visitors having the potential to set off
community transmission of the virus. In the event,
the region was fortunate not to be affected too
badly.

Some of the activities undertaken during the year
include:

e Setting up of a Recovery Committee to
coordinate post-emergency recovery activities

e Two desktop exercises to assist in formulating
an action plan in preparation for the snow
season

e Circulation of daily Covid-19 updates from
NSW Health
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Consolidation of Asset Registers

This year saw all the previous work consolidating
asset registers coming to fruition, with a large
volume of data checked and ready for the

new system going live at the beginning of the
2020/21 financial year. This involved more than
40,000 individual asset records being checked

for omissions, duplications, and any errors in
dimensions, location and other relevant attributes.

Ground truthing of asset data continues, with
asset locations throughout the Local Government
Area visited for the assets to be checked,
measured and photographed to enhance the
quality of data held in the asset register. With the
large number of assets and the wide geographic
area to be covered, this will be an ongoing process
during the coming year.

The organisation restructure has resulted in some
minor changes to the team structure and changes
in some position titles. Two vacant positions have
been filled in the past year, strengthening the
team as well as providing backup capacity during
staff leave etc.

Engineering surveys continue at a steady pace,
albeit with a slight reduction in demand during the
organisation restructure as staff took stock of the
changes in their respective team structures.

The team continues to conduct road traffic counts

with counters being placed at various locations of

Council’s road network to determine traffic flow to
assist with planning and analysis.

Burra Road bridge works



Fleet Services

$3.88M New Assets Supports Council -
Service Delivery :

Council purchased $3,885,142 of new assets this ; 4
year consisting of minor ground care to heavy . | '
earthmoving plant and equipment.

Council manage approximately 1,250 plant
items with a current estimated value of
$15,761,224 comprising;

o Light vehicles

o Heavy vehicles

o Earthmoving plant

o Ground care plant and equipment
o Minor plant

The year has been challenging and complex for
Council fleet services with the unprecedented
bushfire events and COVID 19.

For a period of approximately six weeks fleet
were effectively solely committed to Rural Fire
Service vehicle maintenance and repair. Fleet
personnel were required at the repair work-
shops, and on fire ground sites, seven days per
week, often outside of normal business hours.
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Resource and Waste Management

We have been faced with some big challenges
over the past year from natural disasters, coro-
navirus and an internal restructure. Through-
out the year Resource and Waste Services have
continued to provide the region with waste man-
agement services and educational programs,
along with expansion to services and continual
improvements to our facilities across the region.

Community Education

The year has also seen Resource and Waste
Services adapt to virtual media platforms to
engage with our community in times of COVID
restrictions. This has led to the team reviewing
how we deliver our education plans and identify-
ing community behavioural changes. By adapting
to these changes this assists us in shaping any
future Strategic Planning and implementing new

initiatives in the reduction of resources going to
landfill.
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Moving Forward

Resource and Waste Services continue to work
towards providing strategic outcomes for the
community for disposal of waste and recyclable
materials. Planning and facility improvements
continue to be investigated and implement to
ensure the community have facilities and ser-
vices that are continually aiming towards less
waste to landfill.

New regional messaging has also commenced
introducing “Your Habits Matter to my Habitat”
which is targeting what happens to your
rubbish if not disposed of correctly, so do the
right thing when you are out and about by
putting your rubbish in the bin. This goes a long
way to protecting our native wildlife and the
environment.




Built and Natural Environment

Council’s Built and Natural Environment team
continue to see a variety of developments

being lodged for assessment across our local
government area. This accompanied with the
upcoming Snowy 2.0 project is a strong indication
of a strong construction industry. The team

plays a big part in ensuring projects are assessed
in a timely manner, in time with legislative
requirements and to meet the growth and
demand for new construction in our region.

Provision of new Services

Council recognises that every day a building project
is delayed, it costs time and therefore money.

Balancing the needs of all stakeholders is
important and as part of Council’s commitment
to streamline our services for our customer, the
following programs are planned or have been
introduced:

e Anew CIS platform has been developed and
implemented 1 July 2020

e A new DA trailer has been developed for
implementation 30 October 2020

e A guide to the Development process has been
developed and will be uploaded when adopted
by Council onto Council’s webpage.

e Ongoing education initiatives to assist
customers submit legislative, compliant
applications and more time for late developers
at Council offices.

e Development of online digital platform for
lodgement of development applications.

Building and Development in the Region

Snowy Monaro continued to see a high number
of proposed buildings and developments during
the year, with 455 Development Applications
assessed, more than 900 site inspections, and
actioning of more than 2000 other certificates
and requests.

The variety of developers across the range of
residential, units and subdivisions, is another
indication of the diversity of our residents and
their varying dwelling needs.
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109 | Construction Certificate applications processed

18 Complying Development applications processed

205 Plumbing & drainage OSSM/ Transportable Home
applications processed

900 Individual progress construction inspections of
development including plumbing and drainage
works undertaken

31 Building Information Certificate Applications assessed

6 Swimming Pool Certificate inspections completed

129 | Occupation Certificate applications processed

455 Development Application assessed including site
inspections

48 Subdivision certificates issued
1213 | 10.7 (s149) certificates issued
106 GIPA Application requests actioned

407 Drainage diagram requests actioned

60 Development compliance complaints investigated

Protecting and preserving our historical
heritage assets

Council has continued its active heritage
preservation program for our community through
the Heritage Places Grant Program. The resources
allocated to owners through this program has
been of great assistance in the enhancement and
preserving of important heritage assets in our
region. This has provided our community with a
greater understanding of why heritage is valuable
to the future of our area.

Council has also continued to provide a heritage
advisory service to our community free of charge,
which has been well received.




The team provides a range of functions that make
the Snowy Monaro region a great place to live
through responsible pet ownership, food safety,
cemeteries management and protecting our
natural environment.

Eradicating Invasive Weeds

Dealing with invasive weeds is an ongoing
collaborative effort between Council and
landowners. The team held a range of programs
during the year to deal with the ever increasing
impact of weeds on our landscape.

The team also took to the skies with specialised
airborne drones to survey and detect weeds,
supported by ground-based patrols.

~ =3 -

Hawkweed - Beautiful but noxious

Ambitious Safety Inspection Program

700 drinking water samples from 13 supplies were
inspected this year, to ensure the quality and
safety of our drinking water.

In addition, over 500 properties had septic and
sewer inspections conducted to enforce standards
and to educate owners on preventing effluent run-
off into our waterways.

Since Council also conducted over 350 primary
inspections and many follow-ups of food premises,
to enforce food safety standards and to recognise
quality food outlets.

Benefits of Responsible Pet Ownership

Responsible pet ownership benefits all residents
and the community. Council’s Ranger Services
team are dedicated to pet welfare, protection of
our environment, and the safe enjoyment of our
community.

A major highlight this year is the number of
dogs entering Council pounds has continued to
reduce significantly. This is the result of ongoing
education of owners, as well as enforcement

of registration, ensuring animals are kept on
properties, and ranger patrols.

Council finalised the construction of the Bombala
Pound. The facilities provide not only a secure
location to hold dogs while council locate their
owners, it is also fitted with heated pads to
maintain a comfortable environmnt while the dogs
are in our care.

* Further information on Companion Animal
Management refer to the Statutory Reporting
section of this report.

Maintaining and caring for our cemeteries

Council continues to support our community
during their most sensitive time of need through
the management of public cemeteries.

In addition to our regular maintenance Council
has restored the Prayer Room at the Bombala
cemetery, upgraded fences at Boloco cemetery
and undertaken repairs caused by wildlife.

Tackling lllegal Dumping

The Environmental Services Team continues to
increase its activity to prevent, investigate and
prosecute those who would damage our beautiful
landscape, including joint patrol and enforcement
programs with Environmental Protection
Authorities and police.
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Economic Development

Amidst a shocking year for economic development
and tourism in the region as a result of the
summer bushfires and then COVID-19 pandemic,
the Economic Development team was still able to
accomplish several significant projects and work
in the area during the year. Some highlights are
below:

Strategic and Use Planning

For the first time in the region’s history, a single
land use strategy for the entire Snowy Monaro
area has now been completed. The Local Strategic
Planning Statement (LSPS) provides a high-level
strategic planning context for the development of
the region over the next 20 years centred around
a vision and 12 key planning principles to guide
future decision making.

Snowy Monar

Local Strategic Planning
Statement

Avision inable high quality lifestyle ina beautiful environment
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Economic Development

In late 2019 the Deputy Premier announced that
the Go Jindabyne masterplan project was evolv-
ing into the Snowy Mountains Special Activation
Precinct Masterplan. Council has been assisting
the Department of Planning, Industry and En-
vironment, to appoint a team of consultants to
work on the project and develop a vision for the
SAP.

Work continues on the masterplan with a draft
expected to be finalised in the first half of 2021.

Our aspirations
oo g EB
SPORT + EDUOKTION IXI
SUSTANABLITY + WELLNESS @
DESKN+ CUTURE. AAR

NFRASTRICTURE + COREDTITY i,

SNOWY
MOUNTAINS

SPECIAL ACTIVATION PRECINCT

OUR VISION FOR
AUSTRALIA'S ALPINE CAPITAL

The economic development team also began con-
ducting biannual business and industry surveys
and maintaining broader contact with the busi-
ness community through quarterly e-newsletters.
The contacts established through this network
helped provide valuable feedback from commu-
nity into the impacts of the summer bushfires on
local business.

Recreation Planning

Another first in the region’s history, a

community recreation facilities survey was con-
ducted across the entire local government area
to gauge high-level community feedback on rec-
reational and sporting facilities across the region.
Walking, swimming, hiking and mountain biking
were very popular activities.

Over half of respondents indicated they would
be prepared to travel up to 1 hour to access a
weekly sporting competition. The red sector on
the pie chart shows over half of the respondents
rated access to good recreational activities as
extremely important in their decision to live in
Snowy Monaro.
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The feasibility of the Monaro Rail Trail was
investigated, and a report prepared which incor-
porated feedback received from the community
during a series of walk-in consultation sessions
and surveys. The report found that at a high lev-
el, the MRT was a feasible rail-trail proposal and
recommended more detailed plans and research
be conducted. It also received a high level of
community support.
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LGNSW Tourism Conference

In March, Council was the host partner for the
2020 Local Government NSW Tourism Conference.

Held at Rydges in Jindabyne, we welcomed local
government staff from across NSW and a range of
expert presenters who focused on the effects of
natural disasters and how councils and operators
can rebuild and recover.

Cooma Visitors Centre Upgrade

The Cooma Visitors Centre temporarily relocated
to 57 Vale Street whilst upgrades were undertaken
to create a modern, fresh and welcoming space
for people seeking information when visiting the
region. The renovated building opened to the
public in time for the June Long Weekend.

Staff in the new building infront of the Wombat print

Completed upgrade of the Cooma Visitors Centre
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Workforce Management

Organisation Redesign

An organisational review was undertaken and
completed in 2019, which sought to redesign SMRC
to strengthen its position and service delivery to
better meet community needs and expectations.

The review addressed some significant issues
that impacted the organisation’s overall flexibility,
effectiveness and, importantly, sustainability. The
review and subsequent restructuring required a
planned and considered approach.

Following an extensive staff consultation process,
Council adopted a new structure in November
2019. In April, we welcomed three Chief Officers
to their new roles, which marked a significant
step in leading and implementing the strategies
needed to move Council forward. Following those
appointments, the positions reporting to the new
Chief Officer roles were transferred or recruited.

The Workforce Management team were front

and centre with staff across Council in the
implementation of restructuring. Providing support
and advice at all levels to transition staff in to new
roles and reporting lines, creating new position
descriptions, communications and recruitment kept
the team on its toes throughout the year.

The service reviews required to redesign service
areas within each portfolio will commence in

a cross unit project, led by the Organisational
Development team. Aligned with Australian
Business Excellence Framework the same planned
and considered approach will underpin the next
phases of Organisation Redesign.

Payroll

Staff were transferred to the new Payroll system
during the year. The details of over 475 staff,
which included more than one hundred casual
community care staff, were checked before
transfer to the new system and training for staff
provided as needed. There were no delays in
providing continued payroll services.
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Work Health and Safety

Council’s insurer StateCover provides an Annual
Report summarising Council’s performance in

a WHS audit each year. The 2020 Audit report
recorded pleasing results showing not only an
improvement from the previous year, but Council’s
standing above others in the group.

Summary of Overall Results

Score
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PreviousYear
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Key Priority Areas

The safety of Council’s customers and staff was
enhanced with signage, screens, hand sanitizer
and installed across Council offices in line with
advice from the Department of Health regarding
Covid-19 restrictions.

Council implemented working from home pay pro-
cedures and plans to enable those who were able
to work safely from home during the lockdown
period.

Health and Wellbeing initiatives included offering
flu vaccinations to staff in addition to the regular
skin-screening program undertaken each year.

Recruitment

An online recruitment program and improved
advertising was implemented realising an increase
in the number of applicants for positions at Coun-
cil from an average of just under 4 applications
per vacancy to over 11. Other improvements have
realised efficiencies in the time to appoint after
advertising, dropping from an average of more
than 8 weeks to 4 weeks.

An assessment centre approach was used for the
first time to assess a number of candidates simul-
taneously for multiple vacancies in our Infrastruc-
ture team. The process was productive and well
regarded by hiring managers.



Residential Aged Care responds
to sector reform

The introduction of the new Aged Care Quality
Standards that came into effect 1 July 2019 has
brought about welcomed change throughout
the sector. The Council have spent the past
year transitioning aged care operations from

a systems and process approach to one that

is driven by consumer experience related to
all aspects of care. The Royal Commission into
Aged Care Quality and Safety has continued
throughout this year, which has highlighted
failures throughout the sector.

The team across Yallambee Lodge and Snowy
River Hostel have worked
"m'f%\q diligently to activate
N . bushfire plans as well as
“\ COVID-19 plans and
directives. In a period
of such high risk, we

" had zero cases of
4 COVID-19 in Councils
aged care facilities.
As a region, we have
responded incredibly well to
be in this position.

Despite challenges, Yallambee Lodge was
reaccredited against the new Standards with
this in place until May 2021. Staff across both
facilities continue to work hard to respond to
changes and increase in demands that occur
throughout the ageing process, ensuring that
quality care and services are delivered.

Home Care Package numbers increase
despite challenges

Home Care Package numbers have increased
this year as more people in our community

have required additional support to remain
independent. It is common to transition from
the Commonwealth Home Support Program to a
Home Care Package when an allocation becomes
available. The Council is just one of many Home
Care Package providers in our region that
ensures our community has a great choice in the
delivery of their care and services.

Community Services

The programs could not occur without our strong
team of Support Workers, who delivered 8800
hours of service throughout our region, keeping
residents safe, supported and able to remain
connected to their community. Despite the
challenge of bushfires and COVID-19, services
have remained constant since March 2020. As

a region, we are still experiencing moderate
wait periods to receive a Home Care Package
allocation, putting pressure on other programs
such as the Commonwealth Home Support
Program.

Level 1 3
Level 2 38
Level 3 17
Level 4 11
Total 69

ComPacks continues to support
patient recovery

We have seen an increase in service provision

in the area of Compacks this year, with 58
community members being eligible for the
six-week package of support to regain their
independence in the home following on from

a period of hospitalisation. Services provided
included: domestic assistance, shopping support,
transportation, personal care, meal preparation
and social support.

Community Support Programs adapt to
change

The introduction of the new Aged Care Quality
Standards has required that we rethink how care
and services are delivered to our community.
Alongside the processes of change, we have
navigated challenges associated with the
bushfires and COVID-19. Without a doubt for
service delivery, this has been one of our most
challenging years.
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Yallambee Lodge new development

Over the past year, we have undertaken site
audits and had concept drawings for the new
development drafted. The project is on target and
is meeting all Department of Health milestones.

National Disability Insurance
Scheme (NDIS)

Service requests through the NDIS have
increased throughout the year. We have
provided support to 42 people with disability
throughout the region through a variety

of means including home care and plan
management. We work collaboratively with
other providers who at times, broker our staff to
fulfil their clients care needs.

NDIS Service Provision Outputs

= Service Delivery - KMS = Service Delivery Hours

Meals Delivered Plan Management

= Service Coordination Hours

Community Transport Services prevailed

In acknowledging the challenges, we have
performed exceptionally well in the delivery of
Community Transport throughout the region.
Essential trips, including medical appointments,
were prioritised when services were required to
be scaled down, that provided great relief to the
users of our service. A total of 11305 passengers
were transported with their trips covering a vast
331109 kilometres. As usual, the program would
not be as far-reaching without our fantastic
volunteers, that alone provided 3976 hours of
their time to service our community, for which we
are forever grateful.

Our Community Transport Program received
acknowledgement from Transport for New South
Wales, for providing emergency transport to
evacuation sites during the bushfires. Rob Cash,
one of our Community Transport staff, drove our
bus to evacuate residents one evening during the
emergency.
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11,305 Passengers using Community Transport
10,640 Community Transport trips taken
331,109 Kilometres travelled

3,976 No. of Volunteer hours




Commonwealth Home Support
Programme (CHSP)

Despite the number of disruptions this year,

our Commonwealth Home Support Programme
(CHSP) numbers have remained steady. During
the bushfires, staff implemented our emergency
response program by providing daily contact
support to our most vulnerable residents. When
it was required, we provided our vulnerable
person list to emergency services for evacuation
purposes.

Due to COVID-19 restrictions in March 2020,
many programs including social support, ceased.
It has been unfortunate that some events have
not yet been rescheduled. The staff worked
diligently to deliver a range of creative options to
our community members to keep them actively
involved to minimise social isolation. A hit was
the ‘Creative Cabin Cartons’ that were delivered
each week alongside garden produce that

our groups had been tending. Social Support
Groups maintained contact through Zoom
meetings, phone calls and group chats. We were
thrilled with how our service users adapted

to the changes in communication. During the
gloomy months, the groups also produced

some fantastic artwork in our trees in the way
of ‘Yarn Bombing’. It was refreshing to drive up
Sharp Street and see a tree bursting with color,
a simple reminder that despite the challenging
circumstances endured; there is always color

to brighten the day! This color in Cooma and
Bombala was compliments from our Community
Connections groups.

CHSP Service Provision

A

= Domestic Assistance - Hours = Social Support Individual - Hours
= Personal Care - Hours = Social Support Groups - Hours

= Home Modification - Dollars = Home Maintenance - Hours

= Goods and Equipment - Items 1 Meals - Meals

= Transport - Trips Flexible Respite - Hours

= Centre Based Respite - Hours
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Library
Services

A

N
VISITS TO OUR LIBRARIES

59,415

ITEMS LOANED

81,167
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KMS TRAVELLED BY
THE MOBILE LIBRARY

6,283
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Community Enablement

Five local women'’s oral histories
were recorded as a tribute to the
photographic exhibition ‘Celebrating
the Snowy Scheme Community 1949-
2019’ which was launched in October.
The permanent display of photos was
created in partnership with Snowy Hydro
and the National Archives of Australia,
and depict community life during
construction

Lifelong Learning

We ran book launches,
presentations from Dementia
Australia as well as for National
Stroke week. We continued our
very successful Digital Seniors
Program, running ‘Reading
Challenges’, providing spinning and
weaving workshops and creative
crafts for adults.

Places and Spaces

The Libraries provided many programs
for school children before COVID
shutdowns. Book Club, Lego Club

and Games Club were created with
high attendance after school. Special
events for Book Week created spaces
for a photo booth with dress-ups and
for Science Week making ‘Slime’ and

‘Ice cream in a bag’ were a big hit.

Seeing the creative minds at work was

fantastic!

Digital Connection

Seven Tech Savvy Senior sessions
were run each week, highlighting
a different device or online
skill. Participants received a
proficiency certificate for their
learning and were shown how
to access the website to utilise
other skills.

NAIDOC WEEK

In conjunction with the TRACZ program and Aboriginal artist Cheryl Davison,
we exhibited the artworks of local indigenous children during NAIDOC 0
Week. A large gathering saw the launch of the works, which were also

supplemented by indigenous Dreamtime Storytelling and craft. Library staff
created bookmarks from copied sections of the children’s work.

BOMBALA LIBRARY EXTENDS HOURS TO MEET

INCREASED DEMAND

The Library extended its opening hours from January 2020 and celebrated
with a series of movies, crafts and morning tea, in addition to an official

ribbon-cutting by Councillor Anne Maslin.

During the bushfires, the Library also became an Evacuation and Recovery
Centre for those affected. Beds were set up; children had access to arts and
crafts as well as the TV and computers for games. The computers were in
high demand by those who had lost their homes and possessions. Despite
the trying times, we enjoyed sharing our Library with those that needed it
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ITEMS IN OUR LIBRARIES

51,403
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Six different exhibitions were held at the Cooma Library. The Italian
Photographic Exhibition by Paolo Totaro was a very popular choice.
Cooma Library was the second Library in NSW to host this exhibition.
Others included the Yellow and Red Cases from the National Art Gallery

and the Oral History Exhibition of five local women.
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E-RESOURCES
DOWNLOADED

12,537
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WI-FI LOGINS

7,052

COMPUTER
BOOKINGS

6,633

The 2019-2022 Library Strategy led the direction of
this year’s library activities, including the focus areas
of Lifelong Learning, Community Enablement, Digital
Connection and Place and Spaces.



Camping Grounds and Caravan Parks
despite challenges, remain open for
business

It has been a challenging year in our camping
grounds and caravan parks, with the bushfires
and then COVID-19. With restrictions in place
related to international travel, there has been a
greater emphasis on national and regional travel.
We look forward to seeing what this brings to
our camping grounds and caravan parks over the
coming 12 months.

A new camp kitchen was installed at the Delegate
Caravan Park, which despite reduced occupancy
has been put to great use by locals and visitors to
our region. Additionally, Council has been
working with the NRMA Jindabyne Holiday Park
on upgrades including the addition of Studio
Cabins as well as a new Playground.

Swimming Pools

Council has been working closely with a team

of pool specialists to provide us with condition
reports detailing the health of the region’s pools
concerning compliance. Issues identified in these
reports will be presented to Council later in the
year. The pool season had some disruptions due
to the bushfires and COVID-19. Fortunately, the
downtime was minimal.

N\

New Amenities building in Bombala
welcomed by Community

A new amenities building in Bombala was
committed through the Stronger Communities
Fund and was completed this year. The building
that was officially opened by John Barilaro in
October 2019, will provide for our community
today and well into the future.

Saleyards look to the future

The Saleyards have been quiet due to the
drought, bushfires and COVID-19. In collaboration
with key stakeholders, we undertook essential
planning to deliver services through the Saleyards
during COVID-19 safely and fortunately did not
have to cease operations. Sales are an integral
part of the supply chain, so it was great to have
this continue, all be it with some creative mea-
sures in place.

Additionally, we are currently looking at funding
opportunities to undertake capital improvements
at our Cooma Saleyards; consultation with key
stakeholders will form an essential part of this
process.
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Consolidation of BOCO Wind Farm
Community Sponsorship Program

The BOCO sponsorship program was a condition
of the approval of BOCO Wind Farm, prior, to the
former Councils merger.
As such, the community sponsorship is attributed
to the ‘former’ Local Government areas. Former
Cooma-Monaro LGA had $169,091.95 funded to
14 recipients. Former Bombala has $92,521.39
funded to 7 recipients. The committee met to
review and determine the expressions of interest
received from the community.
7 5

The new Boco Rock Committee

Boco Rock Committee 2020

Mayor Beer Chairperson

Clr Corbett SMRC Councillor
Representative

Clr Stewart SMRC Councillor
Representative

Peter Bascomb SMRC Chief Executive
Officer

Adam West CWP Renewables
Representative

(Boco Rock Wind Farm)

Community Representative
(Former Bombala LGA)

Community Representative
(Former Bombala LGA)

Merrita Coombe

Coleen McCoy

David Wicks Community Representative
(Former Cooma-Monaro
LGA)
Kathy Kelly Community Representative

(Former Cooma-Monaro
LGA)

Boco projects that aquitted from last
years’ funding

.

g
Cooma Little Theatre
recieved new outdoor
lighting

Nimmitabel Community Hall recieved
a new roof.

Government Information Public Access
Act (GIPA) increases workload

Council received 2 Formal GIPAs and 187
Informal GIPA applications. Council also had
to conduct 1 internal review and 2 external
reviews of the applications. Due to the
Bushfires and Covid-19, there was a decrease
in applications by 13% in comparison to last
financial year.

Complaints

Governance developed and implemented an
interim complaints procedure and register. With
offices still working on 3 separate corporate
systems, it was identified that maintaining a
register of complaints that covered the whole
organisation could not operate solely in one
system. The register was developed to capture
concerns reported by the public. Through

the collection of this information Council

can analyse that data and identify areas for
improvement.

Section 355

The Governance team have been researching
and developing a new S355 manual for its S355
committees. This manual will bring all of the
existing S355 committees to operate under

the one procedure, allowing council to provide
consistent advice and information to these
committees. This manual is intended to be
completed and adopted by the end of 2020.
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Council Leading the Way

The 2020 Annual Report presents an account
on the work of the maturing Internal Audit
and Risk Management Functions of Council.
A discussion paper released by the Office of
Local Government, in November 2019, on the
proposed legislation on risk management and
internal audit showed, that Council is already
ahead in terms of the suggested changes.

Audit, Risk and Improvement Committee

This Committee was established in June 2016.

It is made up of four external members and one
councillor who, with an excellent mix of skills

and knowledge, demonstrate independence and
commitment. The Committee found a dose of good
will and humour is needed for a successful Audit,
Risk and Improvement Committee.

The Committee notes from its review of policies
and from Internal Audit reports that Council has
made progress in establishing common policies
and systems. The ongoing work of the Committee
will overview the bedding down of new policies
into BAU practice.

While noting that some progress has occurred, the

Committee will continue a focus on Council’s Risk
Management.

Through Internal Audit, the progress and
associated risks with the implementation of
Council’s new corporate information system will
also be monitored.

Risk Management

There is no doubt that Council faces and
will continue to face a future which includes
complexity and ambiguity.

Central to managing this has been the
implementation of an Enterprise Risk
Management Framework (ERMF) adopted by the
Leadership team in June 2019.

The ERMF is the set of components based on
Australian risk management standards that
provide the foundation and organisational
arrangements for the management of risk.

Adapted from the European Stability Mechanism

These include principles, policy, appetite,
processes, methodologies, accountabilities,
governance, and resources which facilitate risk
assessments, risk treatment, risk reporting and
risk conversation.

Continuous evaluation and improvements of risk
management through learning and experience
offers the best opportunity for ensuring the ERMF
is fit for purpose and risk becomes an integral
part of all decision making.
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Media and Public Relations

Internal Audit

Internal Audit is an activity designed to
independently assess, add value and improve
an organisation’s operations. It is important

to recognise that engagement with various
functions of Council, especially in the process of
merging three legacy systems and organisational
cultures, are bound to identify several areas for
improvement and offer recommendations.

Throughout 2019-20, there was an increased focus
on consulting and advisory activities performed by
Council’s Internal Audit Function. The table below
provides a summary of activities undertaken
during and for the previous reporting period:

Engagement Name

External Audit

The NSW Audit Office completed Council’s
external audit this year replacing the previous
private contractor arrangement. This approach
provides consistency across NSW Councils.

Despite some difficulties presented by the delay
in implementing a single finance system and
some ongoing issues in respect to asset valuation,
this year demonstrated an improvement in the
Council’s financial statement processes and action
was taken or planned to address the NSW Audit
Office’s recommendations.

Final Report Date # of
Recommendations

Engagements related to reporting period 2018/19

Corporate Card Management 9 Aug 2019 10

Platypus Country Visitor Information Centre Follow-up Review 3 Sept 2019 2

OLG Calendar of Compliance 27 Aug 2019 Nil

Government Information Public Access (GIPA) Act Compliance 27 Aug 2019 7

Engagements related to reporting period 2019/20

Development Assessment 24 Feb 2020 15

Work, Health & Safety Management System 28 Jul 2020 16

Information Technology General Controls 13 Aug 2020 6

Risk Management 1 Sept 2020 5

Delegations Transition through Organisation Redesign Project Ongoing Consulting N/A
Engagement

Corporate Information System Consulting Engagement Consulting N/A
Engagement

Engagements related to reporting period 2017/18

Building Security 4 Sept 2020 24

Engagements completed for the reporting period 2019-20:

e 5 engagements completed
e 1 engagement in progress

e 66 recommendations

The cooperation of Council staff in the internal audit process is commended.
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Risk Management and Audit Summary

Council’'s communications team worked closely
with all Council business units to inform and
educate our community about Council’s services,
programs and events.

Working with the organisation’s business units,
the Communications Team coordinated and
developed community education programs,
consultation plans and ensured Council
information was disseminated in a timely, accurate
and consistent manner.

Meeting the challenges of COVID-19

Like all of areas of Council, the Communications
Team was required to adapt and respond to the
challenges of COVID-19. One of the greatest
hurdles to overcome was ensuring our community
had meaningful opportunities to engage with
Council despite many of the regular face-to-face
engagements being postponed.

At the time COVID-19 restrictions came into

play, Council’s Strategic Planning team was
midway through their community consultation

for the Draft Strategic Land Use Strategy. While
their planned community stalls and information
sessions were unable to occur, a series of online
sessions were arranged. Residents were consulted
with online through group and individual sessions.

Snowy Monaro Regional Library took its entire
holiday program online where families were able
to participate in the activities from the comfort
and safety of their homes.

Increasing our digital presence

Council communicates and shares information
through a range of digital platforms. We have
continued to increase our digital audience over
this period, reflecting the evolving nature in which
our community receives and seeks Council related
information.

Council’s website saw 115,523 users visit the
platform through this 12-month reporting period.
Some of the most frequented pages included:
library services, emergency information (due to
the December/January bushfires), contact us,
waste facilities and employment vacancies.

With COVID-19 reshaping the way Council
engages with our community, we have seen a

significate uptake in the number of community
members participating in our online consultation
engagements via our Your Say Snowy Monaro
platform. This has allowed us to connect with
more community members. This increased
feedback provided has added great value to a
number of projects and policy development.

Council uses social media platforms to
communicate key messages, educational
material and answer customer enquiries for our
community.

Our audiences continues to grow on each of the
platforms we use, including: Facebook, Instagram
and LinkedIn.

Our social media platforms became an important
source of regional information during the bushfire
period as we provided immediate and accurate
information about the changing Council services,
opening of evacuation centres and relaying
emergency warnings from the NSW Rural Fire
Service. Over the last 12 months, we saw an
increase of over 3,000 additional Facebook page
followers.

Annual Report 2019/20 | 59



Corporate Projects

Stronger Communities Fund Update

Over 100 projects with a total value of $14 million were funded through the NSW Government.

In 2019-20 Council continued to progress the planning and delivery of these projects with 78 now

completed.

This year our community gained further access to better facilities via footpaths, picnic areas additional
enhanced family enjoyment from the completion of more upgraded recreational spaces along with the

major streetscape programs.

With COVID 19 making its mark, consultation and engagement with residents has still continued
throughout the year via Zoom meetings and responsible social distancing measurers. The community
has continued to assist in the development of individual projects.

Below are the projects completed in the
2019-20 financial year.

e Complete the missing links for shared path in
Cooma

e Refurbish the Dalgety Showground pavilion
e Delegate Streetscape project

e Adaminaby Streetscape project

e Bredbo Streetscape Project

e (Cathcart Streetscape project

e Dalgety Streetscape Project

e Michelago Streetscape Project

e Nimmitabel Streetscape Project

e Bibbenluke Streetscape Project

e |nstallation of Banners in Bombala
e Bombala Cemetery works

e Upgrade the foyer and change rooms at the
Cooma Basketball and Gymnastics Facility

e Therry Street Bombala
e Mpyack St intersection Berridale

e Accessibility and footpath upgrades in
Bombala and Delegate area

e Accessibility and footpath upgrade in Cooma
area

e Accessibility and footpath upgrades in Snowy
river area

e Badja picnic area upgrades at Numeralla

e Construction of new toilet facilities in Bombala
CBD
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Upgrade to the kiosk facilities at the Bombala
Exhibition Ground

Upgrade to the Cooma Visitors Centre
Upgrade to Snowy Oval Amenities Building
Cooma Cemetery works

Snowy Cemetery works

Investigate options for the upgrade of the
Band Shell Facility in Cooma

Review of facilities at Jindabyne Pool

Refurbish the existing toilet facilities at
Adaminaby School of Arts

Renewable energy — Investigate and
installation in Snowy River Area

Finalise project design and approvals for the
Bombala Heavy Vehicle Bypass Route

Undertake project to alignment of road and
road reserves in Cooma area

Undertake project to alignment of road and
road reserves in Snowy River area

Development Jerrara Drive improvement
options

Nijong Oval improvements

Finalise design and approvals for the shared
path from Lions park to Murrumbidgee River
Reserve; undertake stage 1 of the works

Undertake project to alignment of road and
road reserves in Bombala area

Cooma Office painting
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Nijong Oval Learner Bike Track. The new learner bike track allows our young children to start learning from an early age the
importance of road rules and their safety.

—— —
Cooma Visitors Centre upgrade — With Cooma and the Snowy Mountains area becoming a year round travel destination the
upgrade to the Cooma Visitors Centre now provides visitors and locals alike with a welcoming information hub to all that the
Snowy Monaro area has to offer.
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Snowy Oval Amenities Building.
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and the Local Government (General) Regulation 2005 as per clause 217 (1) and

other relevant legislation.

It services to complement the information provided in other sections of this report

as well as provide increased transparency and accountability to the community.



Audited Financial Statements

The Snowy Monaro Regional Council 2019 Audited
Financial Statements and Auditors Report are
located in Part C of the 2019 Annual Report

Rates and Charges Written Off for the Year

In accordance with Clause 132 of the Local
Government (General) Regulation 2005, Council is
required to report on rates and charges that were
written off in the 2018-19 financial year.

During the 2018-19 financial year the following
bad and doubtful debts were written off:

Movement in Provision for Bad Debts ($62,984)
Bad Debts Written Off $113,352
Interest Written Off $1,351
Total $51,719

Report on Special Variation

Under the Special Rate Variation Guidelines, 7.1,
Council is required to report any activities funded
via a special rate variation of general income.

Council did not apply for any Special Rate
Variations during the 2018-19 financial year, as
such there are no activities to report.

Legal Proceedings

During the 2018-19 financial year, Council

was involved in 4 legal proceedings exceeding
$10,000. Of the 4 proceedings all are on-going as
at 30 June 2019.

A summary of all legal costs incurred by Council
for the financial year include:

Roads Management Operations $150,548
Planning and Development $130,096
Animal Control $114,886
Debt Recovery $20,521
Other* $83,719
Total $499,770

*Other includes matters pertaining to Water and Sewer Operations,
Corporate Governance and Executive Support
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2020 Statutory Reporting

Councillor Representation on Committees

Council maintains links with a range of community based and other organisations via representation on
relevant committees. Such representation is usually by appointment of either members or members of

staff as delegates.

External Committees

Aboriginal Liaison Committee Clr Castellari No alternate nominated
ANU Medical School - Community Advisory Committee Board Clr Corbett No alternate nominated
Canberra Region Joint Organisation of Councils (CBRJO) Mayor & General N/A
Manager

Cooma Correctional Centre Community Consultative Committee Mayor N/A
Community Safety Precinct Committee Clr Beer Clr Corbett
District Bush Fire Management Committee Clr Ewart No alternate nominated
Monaro Regional Interagency Clr Castellari No alternate nominated
Jindabyne Liquor Accord Clr Beer Clr Old
Southern Monaro Local Emergency Management Committee (LEMC) | CIr Corbett No alternate nominated
Southern Monaro Local Emergency Rescue Committee CEO N/A
South East Arts Clr Haslingden No alternate nominated
Boco Rock Community Fund Committee Mayor & CEO N/A
Bundian Way Advisory Committee Clr Castellari Clr Maslin,

Clr Stewart
Cooma Universities Centre Clr Maslin Clr Rooney
Delegate Progress Association Clr Haslingden Clr Stewart
Southern Joint Regional Planning Panel Mayor and CEO N/A

Monaro Housing Taskforce

Clr Haslingden

No alternate nominated

Snowy Mountains Neighbourhood Centre

Clr Old

No alternate nominated

Upper Murrumbidgee Catchment Co-ordinating Committee

Planning staff

N/A

*Where N/A is listed an alternate is not required for a quorum
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Section 355 Committees

In accordance with s355 of the Local Government Act, 1993 Council is able to delegate some of
its functions to a committee of Council. Council uses this delegation and appoints members of the
community to manage its facilities or functions through a committee or board of management.

Snowy Monaro Regional Council fully acknowledges and appreciates the valuable contribution made
by those of the community who serve as members of Council’'s Community Committees. This is an
important role providing a valuable contribution to the respective local communities that we serve.

Section 355 Advisory Committees

Residential Aged Care Clr Castellari Clr Haslingden
Community Care Advisory Clr Castellari Clr Haslingden
Inclusion Action Committee Clr Castellari No alternate nominated

Arts and Culture

Clr Haslingden

No alternate nominated

Snowy Monaro Tourism Clr Beer Clr Corbett,
Clr Maslin
Clr Haslingden
Yamaga Sister City Clr Rooney Clr Old
Snowy Monaro Weeds Clr Stewart Clr Haslingden

Snowy Monaro Cemeteries

Clr Haslingden

No alternate nominated

Recreational Facilities Clr Castellari Clr Haslingden

Clr Corbett Clr Ewart
Cooma Sale Yards Clr Miners No alternate nominated
Koala Management Clr Castellari Clr Rooney

Section 355 Management Committees

Section 355 Management Committees manage facilities on behalf of Council. These Committees are
managed by Community Volunteer representation. The following committees were active during the

r

6

eporting period:
Adaminaby School of Arts Hall
Bibbenluke Hall and Sportsground
Bombala Exhibition Ground Management

Bombala Racecourse and Recreation Ground

Bombala Railway Land Development
Bombala Tennis Club

Bredbo Hall

Bungarby Memorial Hall Preservation
Cathcart School of Arts

Craigie Hall

Dalgety Hall Management Committee
Dalgety Showground (interface)
Delegate & District Pre-School
Delegate Early Settlers Hut

Delegate School of Arts

Delegate Sportsground

Jindabyne Memorial Hall
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Jindabyne Shared Trails

Jindabyne Sportsground and Recreation
Areas Management Committee

Kybeyan Hall

Michelago Hall

Mila Country Club

Nimmitabel Hall

Nimmitabel Showground Management
North Ridge Reserve
Numeralla Hall

Old Cooma Grasslands Reserve
Peakview Hall

Shannons Flat Hall

Smith’s Road Hall

Numeralla Cemetery

Bredbo Cemetery

Nimmitabel Cemetery




Payment of Expenses and Provision

of Facilities

Councillor and Administrator Fees, Expenses and

Facilities

Payments of Expenses and Provision of Facilities
for the Mayor and Councillors are made under
the guidance of Council’'s SMRC2 - Payment of
Expenses and Provision of Facilities for Mayor

2020 Statutory Reporting

Statement of Total Remuneration of
General Manager

During the 2019-20 Council employed a General
Manager. Following is a statement of the total
remuneration.

and Councillors Policy, which can be located on (i) Salary $272,431
Council’s website. (ii) Additional payment* $134,018
Money Expended on Mayor, and Councillor Fees (i) Contribution to 323,604
superannuation
Council incurred the following fees during the (iv) Non cash $5,363
2019-20 financial year: benefits
(v) Fringe Benefits Tax on $4,042
Mayoral Fees $44,250.00 Total $439,548
Councillor Fees $223,080.00 * Additional payment - Unused leave payments on termination
Total Amount Expensed for Provision of $74,831.00

Facilities* (as below)

Total

$342,161.00

Provision of Facilities

*Council incurred the following fees and expenses
for the provision of facilities during the 2019-20
financial year:

(i) Provision of dedicated office 0
equipment allocated to
councillors
(i) Telephone $22,705.00
(iii) Conferences and seminars $4,132.00
(iv) Training and development from 0
prior year
(v) Interstate visits 0
(vi) Overseas visits 0
(viii) Child or Family Member Care 0
Travel (excluding overseas & $36,992.00
interstate visits)
Food and Catering $7,313.00
Vehicle Allowance $600.00
Other $3,089.00
Total $74,831.00

Statement of Total Remuneration of
Senior Staff

During the 2019-20 Council employed three
Directors as Senior Staff. Following is a statement
of the combined total remuneration.

(i) Salary $597,214
(ii) Additional payment* Nil
(iii) Contribution to $58,853
superannuation
(iv) Non cash $6,728
benefits
(v) Fringe Benefits Tax on
Non-Cash Benefits
Total $662,795

* Fringe Benefits Tax on leaseback vehicles

Overseas Visits by Staff, Councillors or
Other Persons

No overseas visits by staff, Councillors or other
persons occurred during the 2019-20 financial year.
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Statement of External Bodies

In accordance with the Clause 217 Local
Government (general) Regulation 2005, an

annual report must include a statement of all
corporations, partnerships, trusts, joint ventures,
syndicates or other bodies (whether or not
incorporated) in which the council (whether alone
or in conjunction with other councils) where
SMRC either held a controlling interest; delegated
functions, or participated in during the year.

External Bodies (controlling interest)

e Council held no controlling interest during
the 2019-20 year.

External Bodies (participated in)

Council continued to be a shareholder in the
Southern Phone Company, a telecommunications
company covering the south east region of NSW.
All former Councils were previously a shareholder
of this company. Council was also a member of
the following:

* Canberra Region Joint Organisation of Councils
e Rural Fire Service
e Statewide Mutual Liability Scheme, and

e StateCover - workers compensation scheme
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External Bodies (delegated functions)
e Aboriginal Liaison Committee

¢ ANU Medical School - Community Advisory
Committee Board

e Canberra Region Joint Organisation of
Councils (CRJO)

e Cooma Correctional Centre Community
Consultative Committee

e Community Safety Precinct Committee

e Local Traffic Committee

e District Bush Fire Management Committee
e Monaro Regional Interagency

e Jindabyne Liquor Accord

e Southern Monaro Local Emergency
Management Committee

e Southern Monaro Local Emergency
Rescue Committee

e South East Arts

e Boco Rock Community Fund Committee

e Bundian Way Advisory Committee

* Cooma Universities Centre

e Delegate Progress Association

e Joint Regional Planning Panel

¢ Monaro Housing Taskforce

e  Snowy Mountains Neighbourhood Centre

e Upper Murrumbidgee Catchment
Co-ordinating Committee

e Rural Fire Service



2020 Statutory Reporting

Contracts Awarded

Details of Contracts awarded during 2019-20 financial year under the Local Government (General)
Regulation 2005 - Clause 217(1)(a2)

Details of each contract awarded by Council during 2019-20 (whether as a result of tender or otherwise)
other than contracts for less than $150,000 or such other amount as may be prescribed by the
regulations, including the name of the contractor, the nature of the goods or services supplied by the
contractor and the total amount payable to the contractor under the contract.

Exhibition Hall upgrade

Spoutvac Wastewater vacuum truck $456,940
Service NSW Agency Agreement between SMRC & Service NSW for the $187,702.92
Council Service Centre at the Bombala office (income)
McMahons Earthmoving Pty Ltd Green waste processing $200,000
McMahons Earthmoving Pty Ltd Concrete rubble processing $200,000
Downer EDI Jindabyne boat ramp access upgrade - sealing $211,453
Raw Strength and Fitness Management contract for the Bombala Swimming Pool $264,693
Bombala 18-21 seasons
Civica Pty Ltd Supply and install of Corporate Information System and $3,677,173
consolidation of three separate systems into one
Stabilifix Pty Ltd Heavy patching 2018/2019 program $177,874
Utilstra Pty Ltd Watermain replacement contract $277,713
Cooma Steel Pty Ltd Michelago Rural Fire Brigade shed - shed and site works $248,223
McMahons Earthmoving Pty Ltd Streetscape Package 1 - construction $168,741
GHD Pty Ltd Option assessment and detailed design of wastewater $154,000
infrastructure
Inquick Bridge RD Miller Parsonage Creek Bridge components and construction $666,900
Illustrious Homes Dalgety Showground pavilion upgrade Cooma Basketball & $407,375
Gymnastics Facility upgrade
Davone Construction Bombala Showground Kiosk $442,946
Davone Construction Delegate Showground pavilion upgrade Bombala Showground $273,903

Hartwigs Trucks & All Quip Water
Trucks

Supply and delivery of one “Heavy Rigid” 6x4 water
cartage truck

(Hartwigs) $135,036
(All Quip) $102,106
Total $237,142

CJD Equipment

Supply and delivery of one new PSA Class 3.5 Wheel Loader

$286,000
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Financial Assistance Provided Under Section 356

In accordance with Local Government Regulation 2005 cl217 (1)(a5), an annual report must include details
of the total amount contributed or otherwise to financially assist others, in accordance with section 356
of the Local Government Act 1993. During the 2019- financial year Council facilitated cash and in-kind
donations and sponsorships to 75 organisations, schools and community groups across the Region.
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2MNO Community Radio Inc. $1,000.00 Nimmitabel Chamber of Commerce $2,000.00
Action Learning Initiatives Pty Ltd $700.00 Peak View Bushfire Brigade $560.00
Action Sports Training $1,000.00 Roll On In Jindabyne Motorcycle Rally $2,000.00
Adaminaby Easter Fair $676.00 Rosie O'Sullivan School of Dance $1,400.00
Alpine Uniting Church Op Shop $2,500.00 Rotary Club of Bombala $2,000.00
Ando Public Hall $759.45 Rotary Club of Cooma $2000.00
Australia Day Celebrations Committee $2,000.00 RSPCA NSW Cooma Volunteer Branch $2,500.00
Australian National Busking Championships $2,000.00 Seaside Scavenge $2,280.00
Bombala Exhibition Ground Management Committee $866.25 Snowy Monaro Arts Council $1,500.00
Bombala Motorcycle Association $1,726.00 Snowy Mountains Quilt & Craft Group $1,078.00
Bredbo Community Progress Ass Inc. $500.00 Snowy River RSL $2,000.00
Cooma & District Kennel & Obedience Club $1,500.00 Snowy's Place $3,500.00
Cooma Athletics $750.00 Southern Tablelands CPE Centre $1,000.00
Cooma Gymnastics Club $479.00 The Alpine School $2,000.00
Cooma North Primary School $483.00 The Community Chest Inc. $2,000.00
Cooma Swimming Club $2,000.00 The Disability Trust $3,000.00
Cooma United Rugby League Football Club $2,000.00 The Salvation Army Cooma Corps $5,000.00
Country Education Foundation - Snowy Monaro $1,000.00 Zone 18 Pony Clubs $2,000.00
CWA Jerangle-Peak View $218.69
Delegate and Bombala Public Schools $4,000.00 Total $132,642.20
Delegate Presbyterian Church $1,000.00
Delegate Progress Association $1,360.00
Delegate Public School $112.55
Delegate Rodeo Campdraft Inc. $1,197.75
Delegate RSL $2,435.80
Jennifer Colin School of Dance $786.00
Lake Jindabyne Sailing Club $979.00
Lake Light Sculpture Inc. $5,000.00
Lifegate Foodcare $3,997.00
Lions Club of Jindabyne Inc. $4,981.00
Management Committee Bombala Exhibition Ground $956.00
Michelago Region Community Association $500.00
Monaro Committee for Cancer Research $4,196.78
Monaro Dance Centre $1,000.00
Monaro Early Intervention Service $500.00
Monaro Family Support Service $3,000.00
Mountain Lodge Bombala #190 $550.00
Nimmitabel Advancement Group $500.00




2020 Statutory Reporting

Recurring Donations Statement of Activities to Implement
our Equal Employment Opportunity
Management Plan

The Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)

Australia Day Celebrations - Cooma Lions Club $2,933.33 Management Plan underpins Council’s Equal
Australia Day Celebrations - Bombala Exhibition Society $2,933.33 ; i i
Committon Employment Opportunity Policy and, as reqt_ured
Australia Day Celebrations - Jindabyne Lions Club $2,933.33 under the I:I).oca:]'GEV(:]rnm('ent. AICt' 1993, ObUtlms‘s ch
Australia Day Celebrations - Bredbo Progress Association $200.00 programs by whic the principies are to be achieved:
Australia Day Celebrations - Berridale Lions Club $200.00 e EEO Management Plan 2012-2021 completed
Australia Day Celebrations - Jerangle and District $200.00 and published on Internet and Intranet
Progress Association
Australia Day Celebrations - Michelago Region $200.00 * EEO references are contained within
Community Associa-tion Recruitment Advertising, Position Descriptions
Australia Day Celebrations - Nimmitabel Lions Club $200.00 and performa nce review activities and
Australia Day Celebrations - Numeralla Rural Fire Brigade $200.00 reflected in Council’s Vision and Values and
Adaminaby Public School $100.00 induciton training.
Berridale Public School $100.00 . .

- Report on Compliance with the Carer
Bombala High School $100.00 ..

, Recognition Act, 2010

Bombala Public School $100.00
Bredbo Public School $100.00 Council’s Equal Employment Opportunity
Cooma North Primary School $100.00 Management Plan refers to a workplace that
Cooma Public School $100.00 promotes equity referring specifically to Carers.
Dalgety Public School 210000 Council’s obligations under the Local Government
Delegate Public School 510000 (State) Award, with regard to carers’ leave and flexible
Jerangle Public School »100.00 arrangements for staff, who are carers, is in accordance
Jindabyne Central School - Junior 210000 | \ith the guidelines of the Carer Recognition Act, 2010.
Jindabyne Central School - Senior $100.00

$100.00 Government Information Public Access

Michelago Primary School

Monaro High School $100.00 The statement outlined below as Councils reporting
Nimmitabel Public School $100.00 requirements under section 125(1) of Government
Snowy Mountains Christian School - Junior $100.00 Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (GIPA Act) and
Snowy Mountains Christian School - Senior $100.00 clause 7 of the Government Information (Public Access)
Snowy Mountains Grammar School - Junior $100.00 Regulation (GIPA Regulation)_
Snowy Mountains Grammar School - Senior $100.00 . . . . .
Y : Council received 2 Formal applications of which 2
St Joseph's Primary School 100.00 .
P Y . were determined under the GIPA Act and the GIPA
St Patrick's Parish School - Junior 100.00 . . .
Regulation for the 2019-20 financial year.
St Patrick's Parish School - Senior $100.00
Dalgety Show Society Inc. $2,000.00 In addition to the formal applications, Council
Cooma Multiculural Festival $2,000.00 facilitated 173 informal GIPA requests during the
Adaminaby Race Day $2,000.00 2019/20 Financial Year. This is an increase of 53
Bombala Race Day $2,000.00 applications from the previous fiscal year.
Cooma Race Day $2,000.00 Clause 7B: Total Number of Applications Received
Bombala Show $2,000.00 C i ved | b £157 licati
Cooma Show $2,000.00 ( ounc_l receive : a total num 'er 9 app |cai1t|ons,'
including any withdrawn applications but not including
Dalgety Show $2,000.00 . . o
invalid applications.
Delegate Show $2,000.00
Nimmitabel Show $2,000.00 Clause 7C: Refused Applications
CWAJ le - Peak Vi 218.69 T . . .
erangle - Teak Tlew 2 Council did not refuse any applications during the
D L- 2 . . .
elegate RSL - Sub branch $2,435.80 2019-20 financial year.
Ando Public Hall $759.45
Total $35,613.93
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Schedule 2 Statistical Information

Table A: Number of Applications by Type of Applicant and Outcome*

Media 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
Members of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
Parliament

Private Sector 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
Business

Not for Profit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
Organisations or

Community Groups

Members of the 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
public (by legal

representative)

Members of the 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 100%
Public (other)

Total 3 0 0 0 0

% of Total 100 0 0 0 0 0 0

* More than one decision can be made in respect of a particular access application. If so, a recording must be made in relation to each such decision.

This also applies to Table B

Table B: Number of Applications by Type of Application and Outcome

Personal Information 2 0 0 0 0 0
Applications*

67%

Access Applications 1 0 0 2 0 0
(Other than personal
Information
Applications)

33%

Access Applications 0 0 0 0 0 0
that are Partly
Personal Information
Applications and
Partly Other

0%

Total B8 0 0 2 0 0

100%

% of Total 100% 0 0 0 0 0

* A personal information application is an access application for personal information (as defined in clause 4 of Schedule 4 to the Act)

about the applicant (the applicant being an individual)

Table C: Invalid Applications

Application does not comply with formal requirements (section 41 of the Act) 1 100%
Application is for excluded information of the agency (section 43 of the Act) 0 0%
Application contravenes restraint order (section 110 of the Act) 0 0%
Total number of invalid applications received 1 100%
Invalid applications that subsequently became valid applications 1 100%
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2020 Statutory Reporting

Table D: Conclusive Presumption of Overriding Public Interest against Disclosure

Overriding secrecy laws 0 0%
Cabinet information 0 0%
Executive Council information 0 0%
Contempt 0 0%
Legal professional privilege 0 0%
Excluded information 0 0%
Documents affecting law enforcement and public safety 0 0%
Transport safety 0 0%
Adoption 0 0%
Care and protection of children 0 0%
Ministerial code of conduct 0 0%
Aboriginal and environmental heritage 0 0%
Total 0 0%

*More than one public interest consideration may apply in relation to a particular access application and if so, each such consideration is
to be recorded (but only once per application). This also applies in relation to Table E

Table E: Other Public Interest Considerations against Disclosure

Responsible and effective government 0 0%
Law enforcement and security 0 0%
Individual rights, judicial processes and natural justice 0 0%
Business interests of agencies and other persons 0 0%
Environment, culture, economy and general matters 0 0%
Secrecy provisions 0 0%
Exempt documents under interstate Freedom of Information legislation 0 0%
Total 0 0%

Table F: Timeliness

Decided within the Statutory Timeframe (20 Days plus any extensions) 3 100%
Decided after 35 days (by agreement with applicant) 0 0%
Not Decided within time (deemed refusal) 0 0%
Total 3 100%
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Table G: Number of Applications Reviewed under Part 5 of the Act by Type of Review and Outcome

Internal review 0 0 0 0%
Review by Information Commissioner* 0 0 0 0%
Internal review following 0 0 0 0%
recommendation under Section 93

of Act

Review by NCAT 0 0 0 0%
Total 0 0 0 0%
% of Total 0% 0%

*The Information Commissioner does not have the authority to vary decisions but can make recommendations to the original decision-maker. The
data in this case indicates that a recommendation to vary or uphold the original decision has been made by the Information Commissioner.

Table H: Applications for Review under Part 5 of the Act by Type of Applicant

Applications by access applicants 0 0%
Applications by persons to whom information the subject of access application 0 0%
relates (see Section 54 of the Act)

Total 0

Table I: Applications Transferred to Other Agencies

Agency-Initiated Transfers 0 0%
Applicant - Initiated Transfers 0 0%
Total

Public Interest Disclosures

The following information is provided in accordance with the Public Interest Disclosures Act, 1994 and
Regulation 2011.

1. Council Policy SMRC 338 — Public Interest Disclosures (PID) Internal Reporting Policy meets the
requirements of internal reporting as required under the Act.

2. Staff are made aware through information distribution via the Executive Management Team.

Number of public officials who made PIDs directly 0 0 0
Number of PIDs received 0 0 0
Of PIDs received, number primarily about: 0 0 0
- Corrupt conduct 0 0 0
- Maladministration 0 0 0
- Serious and substantial waste 0 0 0
- Government information contravention 0 0 0
- Local government pecuniary interest contravention 0 0 0
Number of PIDs finalised 0
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2020 Statutory Reporting

Stormwater Management Services

A Stormwater Levy exists for the Bombala Area
that was imposed by the former Bombala Shire
Council and inherited by Snowy Monaro Regional
Council on amalgamation. However there isn’t

a Stormwater Levy across the whole of Snowy
Monaro Regional Council’s LGA.

Work to create Developer Service Plans (DSP)
for Stormwater remains ongoing. This will
calculate the developer contributions required
for future stormwater infrastructure along with
what levy can be applied to maintain existing
stormwater infrastructure.

Once Stormwater Service Plans have been
received, staff will consult with both Council and
the community to discuss any Stormwater Levy
prior to implementation.

Summary of Private Work

Council undertook access road maintenance

for ratepayers including road grading, gravelling
and ramp cleaning. All work was undertaken at
commercial plant hire rates and not subsidised. All
works were undertaken on private land not under
the control of Council.

Fisheries Recovery and Threat
Abatement Plans

In accordance with section 220ZT of the Fisheries

Management Act 1994 Council was not referenced

in any Fisheries Recovery and Threat Abatement
Plans during the 2019-20 financial year.

Environmental upgrade agreements

In accordance with of the Local Government Act
1993 Act and Section 54P General Regulation
there were no Envrionmental Upgrade
Agreements entered into during the 2019-20 year.

Recovery and Threat Abatement Plans

Council was not referenced in any Recovery and
Threat Abatement Plans during the 2019-20
financial year.

Inspections of Private Swimming Pools

Council officers completed inspections of private
swimming pools in the Region in accordance with
the Swimming Pools Act, 1992 and Swimming
Pools Regulation, 2008.

Inspection of Tourist & Visitor Accommodation 0

Inspections with more than 2 dwellings

Inspections that resulted in issuance of certificate 6
of compliance under Section 22D of the Act

Inspections that resulted in issuance of 1
certificate of non-compliance under Clause
18BA of Regulation

Coastal Protection Service Provided

Council does not have any coastal areas, as such
there was no levied services to report.
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Companion Animals Act 1998 and
Regulation Companion Animals Statement
on Activities

Lodgement of Data Relating to Dog Attacks

Pound data has been entered in Companion
Animals Register with the Division by Council
Rangers. For the 2018-19 financial year:

e 57 dogs were impounded
e 35 were released to the owner
e 5sold

o 13 released and rehomed with the Cooma
Branch RSPCA

e 4 dogs declared as restricted were euthanised.
Lodgement of Data Relating to Dog Attacks

All dog attacks have been entered into the OLG
Companion Animal Register with either Menacing
or Dangerous Dog Declarations issued.

Companion Animal Community
Education Programs

On a regular basis Council posts information on
social media and provides guides, factsheets and
general information on Councils web page.

Strategies to Promote and Assist the
De-Sexing of Dogs and Cats

On a regular basis Council posts information on
social media and provides guides, factsheets and
general information on Councils web page.
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Strategies to Seek Alternatives to Euthanasia
for Unclaimed Animals

Only restricted dogs that cannot be rehomed are
euthanised. All other dogs are rescued by the
Cooma RSPCA or other rescue groups such as the
Golden Oldies.

Amount of Funding Spent on Companion
Animal Management and Activities

Under Section 85 (1A) of the Companion Animals
Act, 1998, the following table details the use of
fund money used for managing and controlling
companion animals across the Region for the
2019-20 financial year.

Employment Costs $194,253
Materials and Contracts $7,925
Other Operating Expenses $30,815
Depreciation $1,495
General Asset Expenses $22,039
Internal Plant Charges $31,410
Internal Charges $178
Internal Payroll Charges $80,945
Total $369,060
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council off Leash Areas

Bombala
Along the reserve of the Bombala River

Lake Jindabyne

Jindabyne
Along the Foreshore, west of the toilet block at the
clay pits, to the east of the sailing club

Yallakool Road - Lions Park

-

| .
] Map data £2018 Google
Cooma

Yallakool Road — Fenced off area within the
Lions Park

’

Berridale
Myack Creek Reserve — on Myack Creek
Reserve near lvy Cottage Estate

Lake Jindabyne

Jindabyne
Pooh Bay — Along Pooh Bay Foreshore, off
Cabbon Crescent

Cooma

Church Road - the grassed area which extends
along Church Road and is bound on the far side
by Cooma Creek. Signs showing boundaries and
bins for waste are provided
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Disability Inclusion Action Plan Progress

In accordance with section 13 of the Disability
Inclusion Act 2014 Council must report on the
implementation of its Disability Inclusion Plan.

Outcome Area 1: Building positive attitudes

e Successful International Day of People with
Disability events held in Cooma and Jindabyne

e Ongoing engagement with schools has been
productive

e Continued direct service provision of NDIS
services

Outcome Area 2: Creating liveable communities

e Accessibility upgrades to pedestrian
infrastructure during maintenance and as BAU

e Achieved access upgrades to Council facilities
e.g. electric door at Head Office, Cooma
Visitors Centre upgrades, streetscape projects

e Inclusive and Accessible Community Events
policy drafted

Outcome Area 3: Supporting access to
meaningful employment

e |nformation on inclusion and Inclusive
Communities made available on staff intranet

e The move to increased working from home
and using online platforms has enabled
new types of participation for many Council
employees

Outcome Area 4: accessible systems, information
or processes

e The bushfire season highlighted gaps in
communication and information processes
for people with disability, older people,
and people with vulnerabilities. Our
communication actions, in partnership with
other stakeholders such as the LEMC, aimed to
ensure that information was accurate, timely
and accessible. We worked with local service
providers to ensure that emergency services
were aware of vulnerable people where
appropriate, and that additional supports were
deployed.

e Through the Health and Wellbeing Recovery
Subcommittee, we have capitalised on existing
resources for recovery and preparedness such
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as the AIDER program and Red Cross RediPlan.

e The shift towards online platforms has expanded
on the offering of physical spaces, e.g. library
programs. They are now more easily accessible
from home and has lead to increased engagement
with the physical spaces where possible.

How have you determined that you’re meeting the
needs of people with disability?

e Continued engagement with community groups
and networks which include people with disability
and service providers

e Consultation with service recipients and their
families / carer

e Feedback included in community development
scoping documents

Describe your successes in delivering on the DIAP:

Partnerships with service-providing organisations
Increase in positive behaviours and attitudes; more
people seeing inclusion as a fundamental principle and
actively working towards

Describe your challenges in delivering on the DIAP:
e Staff capacity

e Cost, in particular retrospective accessibility
upgrades

e Competing priorities, especially bushfire recovery

e Changing environment, especially COVID related
(many events cancelled or postponed e.g. Business
Awards)

e Engagement; we were unable to recruit a suitably
representative membership for an Inclusion Action
Committee so this has been postponed.

¢ Organisational awareness of the DIAP and its
objectives
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B0
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Snowry Monaro Regional Councl = constiiuted under the Local Government &ct 1993 (NSW) and has its principal place of

business at:

81 Cammessionar Slraal
GO0k MEY 2830

[ st

Councd's guiding principles are detadad in Chapter 3 of the LGA and includes:

= princples applying 1o the exerdse of funclions generally by council,

= principles to be applied when making dedsions,
= principles of community parficipation,
+ principles of sound financial managament, and

+  principles for stateqic planning relading fo the development of an integraled planning and repording framework.

& description of the natwre of Council's operations and its paincipal activibas are provided in Nobe 2(b).

Through the use of the nternat, we have engured that aur reporting is tmely, complete and aveilable st minimum coet. All press
releases, financial statements and other infommation are publicly avalable on cur website: Wiw W SNOWYTTIONAND. NEW. Qo 3.
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Understanding Council's Financial Statements

Introduction

Each yaar, individual Local Govemments across NSW are reguired fo present a sel of awdiled financial skatemants o their
CoUnct and commiunity.

What vou will find in the Statements

The financial statements set out the financial perdormance, financial position and cash flows of Council for the financial year
anded 30 June 2019,

The format of the financal statements is standard across all WSW Councils and complies with both the accounting and reportng
requiraments of Australan Accounting Standards and requiremenis as set down by the Office of Local Governmant.

About the Councillor/Managemant Statement

The financial statemente musat be cedified by senior staff aa ‘presenting fairly’ the Council’s financial results for the year and
are required fo be adopted by Council — ensuring both responsibility for and ownership of the financial statements.

About the Primary Financial Statements
The financial statements incorporate five “primary” financial statements;

1. The Income Statement
Surmmanses Councl's Mnancal perdormance Tor the year listing all income and expenses This stalerment alko displays

Canimia's, anninal oelsrdad badoedt o neviidds o copnancen habacsion wihiaf iwoo nroioeiod] and winaf acdh ealba sgsed o
LOUNIS S ONRINS SEOER0 SEDES 0 pinDe & CRMPANSIE D00l SWNas Wat pioelaed ant vanas atiuaay DLaTao

2. The Statement of Comprehensive Income
Frimarily records changes in the fair value of Councd's Infrastructure, Property, Plant and Equipment,

3. The Statement of Financial Position
A 30 June snapshot of Councils finencial posibon indicating its assets, liabilities and “nat wealth”

4. The Staterment of Changes in Equity
The everall change far the year (8 dallars) of Council's "net wealth®

5. The Staternent of Cash Fiows

Indicates whane Council's cash came from and where il was spent. This slatement also displays Councils anginal adoped
budget to provide & comparison between what was projcted and what actually occurred

Aboul the Motes o the Financial Statements

Thee Nebes b the Financial Stalements pravide greates delail and additional infommation on e lve primary fnancial stalemenls,
About the Auditor's Reports

Councd's financal stetements are reguired to be audited by the NSW Audit Office.

In MEW the auditor provides 2 audit reports:

1, an opinion on whather the financial statements present fasly the Councl's financal performancs and posibon, and
2. their observatens on the conduect of the awdit, including commentary on the Council's financal performence and financial
position.

Who uses the Financial Statements?

The financal statements are publicly available documents and mwst be presented al a Councll meeting between seven days

ard frve weeks after the date of the Audit Rego.
The public can make submissions to Council up 1o seven days subsagquent 1o the public presentation of the financial staterments.

Counc ls required to forwarnd an audded et of fnancial stalements to the OMice of Local Gavemment,
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

General Purpose Financial Statements
far the yaear ended 30 June 2015

Statement by Councillors and Management made pursuant to Section 413(2)(c) of the Local
Government Act 1983 (NSW) (as amended)

The atiached General PFurpose Financial Statemenis have been prepared in accordance with:
+  ihe Local Gaverament At 1983 (MSW) [as amended) and the requlations made theraunter,
«  ihve Auwstrallan .ﬂ._n:;c:uurnmg Sdandards and other pronouncements of the Australian Acesunling Standards Baoard,

= e Local Governmenl Code of Accowing Fractice ard Financial Repariing.

Ta the best of our knewledge and bellef, these statements:

= rarsvrgaral Bairlu (B g el e aliien doed il ool fimoeussiod reeo o Boar thio woar
TR man Y ol LIREDE L Opiias T remUn SN0 SINERGEE [RESDN BT o YeaT,

= secord with Council’'s eccounting and othar records
We are not aware of any matter that would render these statements false or misleading in any way,

Slgned In accordance with a resolution of Council made on 18 Seplamber 2019,

Peter Beer Rogan Corbetl
Mayur Coundillor
21 Dctobar 219 21 QDciobar 2018
z - g
Paler Smilh Matthew Payna
Acting General Manager Responsible Accounting Officer
21 Oelober 2019 21 October 219
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Income Statement
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Original
unaudited
budget
2019

30,173
14,129
1,739
1,301
18,671
5817

AR
72,686

28,077
16,990
16,547
B a5
73297
(&11)

(611)

{611)

(6,228)

%000

Income from continuing operations

Revenue:

Rates and annual charges

User charges and Tees

Intenast and invesimant revenus

Other revenues

Grante and contributione provided for operatng purposes
Grante and contributions provided for capdal purposes
Othar mcome:

Bl gaing from the deposal of assats

Total income from continuing operations

Expenses from continuing operations
Emplayes benefis and on-cosls

Bosmowing costs

Matarials and contracts

Deprecaation and amostisation

Other expenges

Total expenses from continuing operations
Operating result from continuing operations

Met operating result for the year

Met operating result atinibutable to Counca

Met operating result for the year before grants and contributions

provided for capital purposes

Par b

a3
kP |

40
ad

Finarncal Stalements 2019

Actual
2019

3,548
14,133
2,500
1,784
24,242
6,936

139
81,390

30,932

249
18,418
20,373

6,170
79,144
2,246

2,246

2,248

(4,890}

Actual
2018 '

28,368
16,136
2,898
1,823
20,724
34978

A
74,018

27 496
413
15,031
10,880
7,680

72,520
1,499
1,499

1,499

(2479

1 The Cowncil has not restated comparalives when intially applying &A5E 9, The comparative information has bean prepared under
AASE 139 Firancial instrumants: Recagnition and Measwament

The abova income Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying noas.
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

5 000 Netas 2019 2018 '

Net operating result for the year (as per Income Statement) 2,246 1,499

Other If:ﬂl‘r'lFﬂ'l!hl!-l‘lEi'H’H income:
Amounts which will not be reclassiied subsequently 1o the egerating result

i5ain (logs) on revaluation of IPP&E Bia) (1,214} 12,229
Total iterns which will not be reclassified subseguently to the operating

result (1,214} 12,229
Total other comprehensive income for the year i1,214) 12 226
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,032 13,728
Total comprehensive neoms attributable to Cowncil 1,032 13,724

11 The Council has nat restated comparalives when irtially applying AASE 5. The comparnalive informabon has been prepared under
AASE 139 Financial nstremsents. Recogmtian and Measwrament

The above Siatement of Comprenensive Income should be read in conjunclicn #ith e accompanying nodes.
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2019

Finarncal Stalements 2019

5000 Hates 2019 2018 '
ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivelent asasis Ein 11,113 16,259
Investments &b 19,000 37000
Recsivables ) 13,700 15,006
Inveniories Ba 1,645 1,570
Other b 299 255
Total current assets 45 BO7 70,090
Mon-current assets

Inwastments &b} a6,219 32,000
Recawables 7 105 123
Infrastructura, proparty, plant and squipmant T} 1,134,113 1,136,877
Intangitle assels 10 350 A50
Total non-currant assats 1,192 787 1,168,450
TOTAL ASSETS 1,235,694 1,239,540
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Payables 1 10,254 10,707
Income received in advance 1 - 1498
Borrowings b L 785
Frovigions 12 6,588 6,127
Total current lialxilities 17,432 17 745
Mon-current liabilities

Bormowings b 875 2,487
Provisions 12 5,052 5,294
Total non-current labilities 5027 7,761
TOTAL LIABILITIES 23,350 25,556
Mat assets 1,215,235 1,213,984
EQUITY

Aocumulated surplus 13a 1,168,296 1,167,050
Revaluation reserves 13a 25,720 26,934
Cither reserves iia 2149 -
Council equity interest 1,215,235 1,213,884
Total equity 1,215,235 1,213,084

11 The Cowncil has nat restated comparalives when irifally applying AASB B. The comparalive informabon has been prepared under
AASE 138 Financial instruments; Recogmiion and Measuramenl

The above Siatemenl of Financial Pasilion should be read in conjunclion with the accampanying noles.
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Changes in Equity
fiar the yaar endad 30 Juna 2018

2019 g !
IPPAE  Financiad IPFPAE  Fimancial

Accumulated revaluation  assets at Total Accumulaled revaluation  assels al Todal
£ ‘000 MO sUrplus TREETVE FVOCI souity SUrplus TRSRIVE FWOCI equity
Cpening balanss 1,167,050 26,934 = 1,213,984 1,185,551 14, TS = 1,300,258
Adoption of ew accourting standards — nat retospective 13 - - 219 219 - - - -
Med cperating result for the year 2,246 = = 2,246 1,459 = = 1,459
Other comprehensive Income
— Garn {aed) on revaliation of IPFEE Bim) - (1,214) - 11.214) - 12,229 - 12,2239
Dkher comprehensive inooms = (1.214) - 11.214) = 12,229 = 1223
Total comprenensive income 2. 246 1,214} - 1032 1,489 12.228 - 13,728
Equity = balance at end of the reporting period 1,189 206 25,720 218 1,216 235 1,187 050 28 934 = 1,213 584

11 The Councd has nod resiated comparatises when nitialy applyng A45E 9. The comparative indormstion has been prepered under AA458 139 Francial nsfromants: Recagnition and Weasumamsnf

The above Sistement of Changes in Equily shauld be read in conuncion with the accompanying nobes,
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Original
unaudited
budget
2019

30,680
14,2493

2012
24 683

1,527
(U RER)
[16,658)

(298}

(B3rd)

17,308

836

(40,002}
(39,166)

2]
928

(20,929)

Bd 93

63,993

%000

Cash flows from operating activities
Recaipls

Rates and annual charges

Liser charges and leas

Irvastment and nierest revenue received
Grants and contributions

Bonda, depoeite and retenton amounis recened
Other

Paymeants
Ermployves henefils and of-onsis

Matarials and contracis

Bommowing coste

Bonds, deposits and retention amounts refunded
Cther

Net cash provided (or used in) operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Receipls
Hale of investment securities

Sake of infrastruchung, propedy, plan and equipren
Payments

Purchase of investment sacurities

Purchasze of infrastnucture, property, plant and equipment

Net cash provided (or used in) investing activities

iCash flows from financing activities

FPayments
Repayment of borrowings and advances

Net cash flow provided (used in) financing activities
Met increasal{decraase) in cash and cash equivalents

Plus: cash and cash eguivalents — beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents — end of the
year

Additional Informeton:
plus; Invesiments on hand - end of year

Trital rach ~ach anuivalants o
Pl o ot B, LARA LR P ‘u-'a."a.'l!l'!.'ll‘u-l Thad wa

Finarncal Stalements 2019

foctual Actual
hirbea 2019 2018
32,041 28,232
16,045 13015
2,203 2,442
31,756 24,773
480 -
5,381 3,726
(%0 100) (2R NdA
(18,724) [17,388)
(162} {333
- 19
(13,558} (5,144)
ah
23,307 21,083
11, 0 -
LRl 914
(18,000} (3,018)
(19,508) [13,724)
(26,586) {15,826)
(1,867} (784a)
(1,867) (788)
(5,148) 4 489
140 16,259 11,790
11,113 16,259
&b TT218 G 000
(15 e s L QE R0
LELE B PN LS P

Thit above Statemant of Cash Fows should ba read In canjunchon with the accompanying notas



Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

Contents of the Notes accompanying the Financial Statements

Mote

i
2{a)
2ib)
3
4
5
&ia)
6ib)
Bic)

Qia)
aib)

23a)
23b)

23c)

Details

Basis of preparation

Council functions/activities — financial information

Caouncil functions/activities — companant descriptions

Incoma from continuing oparations

Expenses from continuing oparations

Gains or losses from the disposal, replacement and da-recognition of assets
Cash and cash equivalant asseis

Invesimeants

Restricted cash, cash equivalants and invastments — datails
Receivables

Imventaries and other assets

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment = current year impaiments
Intangible assets

Payables and bormrowings

Brrlolnine
1AW ARl i

Accumulated surplus, revaluation reserves, changes in accounting policies, changes in
accounting estimates and errors

Statement of cash flows = additioral informaton
Commitmenis

Contingencies and other assetahabilites not recognised
Financial risk management

Material budgel varations

Fair Value Measurement

Related Party Transactions

Statement of developer contributions

Financial result and fnandcial position by fund

Staterment of peromance measunes — consolidated results

Statement of parformancs meaaswres — by fund

Additional Council disclosures (unaudited)

Statement of parformance measures — consolidated resulls (graphs)

Financal StElemenbs 20158
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Finarncal Stalements 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Mote 1. Basis of preparation

Thees financial statemeants weare authorised for mewe by Council on 21 October 2019 Councal has the power o amend and
rasssua these financial stataments.

The prncipal accounting podcies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated financial steternents are set out below.
These policies have been consisiently apphed to all fhe years presented, unless sthervise staled.

Thess gensral purpose financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and
Ausiralian Accounting Interpretations, the Loca! Governmen! Acf 1853 (W5W) and Regulations, and the Local Government
Code of Accounfing Prachice and Fimancial Reporting.

Councd is & not-for-profit entity.
The financial slatements are presented n Ausiralian dollars and are rounded to the nearest thousand dollars.

Urnless oheryise indicated, al amounts dedosed in the Tnancial slatements are actual amounts. Speciic budgelary amounis
have been included for comparative analysis (o actusls) n the following regorts and notes:

= Incomé stalerment
Statement of cash Nows
= Mote 18 - Matedal budpet vaniations

and are clearly marked,

Fai Bila:e: mcral nnacalled ada = P 4]
e THEYWY il SNTFETIUAEU S Pl US aULHPUEL LY e DUniI

Cwring the vear, Council adopted all etandarde which were mandatonly effective for the first fime at 30 June 3019

Those mewly sdopted standards which had an impact on reported posibion, peformance andor disdosures have been
discussed in Mote 13,

(b) Historical cost convention

Thess inancial statements have been prepared under the hisloncal cost onvention, as moded by (he revaksation of cerlain
financial assets and labilites and cefain classes ol infrastruciune, progeny, plan! and equiprment and investment praperty

(c) Significant accounting estimates and judgements

The praparation of financial staternents requires the use of certain crfical accounting estimates. It also requires managemernt
to axercise its judgemant in the process of applyng the Council's accounting policias.

Estimates and pdgements are contineally evaluated and are based on histoncal expenence and other factors, including
axpeciations of flure avenis thal may have a financial impact on the Council and that are beliaved o be reasonable undar
fhe circumstances,

Critical accounting estimates and assumplions

Councd makes estimates and assumplions conceming the future.

The resuling accountng estimates will, by definiton, seldom egqual the related actual resuts.

The eslimales and assumplions thal have a ssgndficant sk of causing a material adjusiment to the carmying amounts of assels
and liabilibes within the next financial year includs;

iy estimated fair values of infrastructure, property, plant and equiprment = refer Note 9a
(i} estimated tip remediation provisions — refer Mota 12

(i} emgloyes benefit provisions — refer Maote 12

Significant judgements in applying the council’s accounting policies

(i} Impairment of recaivables

cantinued on next page ... Page 11



Finardal Salemenls 2018

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

MNote 1. Basis of preparation (continued)

Councd has made a significant judgemant about the mpairment of a numbar of its receivables — refer Mole 7.

Monies and other assets received by Council
{a) The Consolidated Fund

In accordance with the provisions of Secton 408 1) of the Local Govamment Act 1993 (MW, all money and progerty received
by Councd is held m the Council's Consolidated Fund unless it is required to be held in the Councils Trust Fund.

Cash and ofher assefs of the following entibes have been included as part of the Consolidated Fund:

General purpose operalions

Watar sprrunnaRs
Sewerage services
Waste samvices
Yallambes Lodge
Monare Regonal Library
Snowy River Hostel

(b} The Trust Fund

In accordance with the provisions of Section 411 of the Local Govermment Aot 1993 (NSW) (a8 amended), a separate and
distnct Trust Fund is maintamead, to account for all money and propsrty received by the Council in trust, which must be appled
only for the purposes of, or in accordance with, the frusis relatng to those monies.

Trust monies and progerty suiect to Council's control have b=en incuded in these repaorts.

A separate statement of monies keld in the Trust Fund s avallable for inspecton at the Councd alfice by any persan fres
of charge.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expensas and assats are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, wnless the GST incurrad is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxabion Office. In this case d is meoognised as parf of the cosl of acquisition of the asset or
as part of fhe expenss

Receivables and payvables are slafed inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable, The nel amount of GST recaverable

fram, of payable to the Australian Taxation QMo | incleded with olher recelvables of payables n he Staterment of Finandal
Fositon,

Cash flows are presanied on a gross basis, The GST componanis of cash flows arising from investing or fnancing activities
that are recoverabbe from, or payvable 1o, the Australian Taxation OfMice are presenied &5 operaling cash Mows,

New accounting standards and interpretations issued not yet effective

Hew accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have bean published that are not mandatory for 20 June 2018 reporting
pariods (and which have nol bean early adoptad by Council).

Councl's sssessment of these new standards and nferpretations (where they have been desmed as heving a material impact
on Council's futwre financial performance, financial posibon and cash flows) are st out balow:

AASH 16 Leases

AOSE 16 will resull (for YE 19020 and beyond) in almost all operaling leases being recognised on the balance sheel by Council
(alongside axisting finanos leages) with the distinclion between operating and finance leases removed,

cantinued an next page ... Page 12



Finarncal Stalements 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Mote 1. Basis of preparation {continued)

Under the new standard, a financial liabily {ia. a lease liabiity) and an aszet {ie. a nght 1o use he leased dem) will ba
recognised for nearly all amangements where Councl commils itself to paying a renfal fee for the use of a specific assed.

The oniy exceptons are shori-term and iow-vaiue easas which are exempt from the accounting (but nol disciosura)
requirements of AASH 16 - Leases.

Councd staff have reviewed all of Council's leasing arrangemsnts aver the last 12 months taking inte consideration the new
lease accounting rubes in AASE 18 (applicable from 1/7T118).

AASE 18 will (on the whole) affect Council's scoounting for existing operating leass agreements that are in place as at 3006/19.
Al the end of thes reporting peniod, Couned has non-cancellable eperating lease caommitments of $360 046 [refer Mobe 15)

Councl anlicipales it will recognse lease Eabilies (on #s balance sheel) of 5348 573 (afer adpstments for prepaymenits
and accrued lease paymenis recognised as al 30 June 20189) and also recognise complemeniary nghi-of-use gsesls (an s
balance sheet) totalling 3346 573 on 1 July 2018

From a financial peformance slandpom|, Coundcil expects that the net operaling resull will decrease by approximalely 56, 9838
for the 19020 finandal year as a resull of adopbng the slandard,

Qperaling cash Nows will increase and inancing cash Nows decrease by approximalely 3179, 704 as repayment of the principal
porfion of the lease Rabddies will be classihed as cash flows from financing achvibes,

Councl's aclivilies as a lessor ane nol material and hence Council does nol expect any sgnifican] impact an the financial
slatements. However, some adddional disclosunes will be requred from next year,

AA5HE 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and associated amending standards

AASBES introduces a five-step process for revenue recognition, with the core principds of the new standard being for entities
fo recognise ravenua lo depict the ransfer of goods or services to customers in amownis that reflect the consideration {that
i%, payment) o which the enlity expecis 1o be enfilled in exchandgs for hose goods or servioes,

Accounting policy changes will arise in the timing of revenue recognition, treatment of contracts costs and contracts which
contain a financing alemant.

T (S SO N U SRS E gy —p— — ki - -
AAULITIANS STRAUARS Hbeddns gl FEesioes biddill DUl e o

before the commencament of the ralmg period.

The changes n revenue recognition requrements n AASBEAS may cause changes 1o the timing and eamount of revenus
recorded n the financial statemenis as well as addibonal disclosures.

Councd is currenty i the process of detesmining the potential effects of the mplementabion of AAS8 15 and will reflect
accordingly in the 2020 Financaal Year.

AASHE 1058 Income of NFP Entities

AASHE 1058 supersedes all the inooame recognition requirements relating 1o councils, previously n AASE 1004 Contributions,

Undar AASE 1058 the future iming of income recogniflion will depend on whather the fransaction gives riss 1o a liability or
ciher performance abligation (a promise 10 iransfer a good of service) relabesd (o an assed (such as cash or anofher assel)
received by an entity,

AASE 1058 also applies when a council recaives voluniaer services or anters into other transactions in which the considaeraton
o acquane an assel is significanily kess than the Tair value of the assel, and where [he council's obective is prmcipally 1o enais
the assed to further the council's objectives,

Upan initil recognition of the assel, his standard requires Council to consider whether any other finencial slatemeant elemeants
(called refated amounts') should be recognised n ascordance with the appheable accounting standand, such as;

(a) confributions by owners
(B revenue, or a conbract liability ansing from a conbract wilh a customer
le] a leass lability

cantinued on next page ... Page 13



Finardal Salemenls 2018

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

MNote 1. Basis of preparation (continued)

id) a financal instrumant, or

(e) @ provision,

if the ransaction is a transfer of a financial asset to enable Counci 1o acguire or construct a recognisabie non-financai assal o
ke conbrolksd by Council {ie. an m-subsfance scquisilion of a non-linancial assel), Council recognises a kablly for the excess

of the far value of the fransier aver any relaled amounts recoghised. Councl will then recognize ineaome as il sabsfies s
obligations under the transfer simiarty to ncome recognidion n relation to performance obligabons under AA5E 15,

If the fransechion does not enable Council o acquire or construct a recognisable non-finencial asset fo be conbrobed by Coungil,
thien any excess of The inflal carying amaunt af the recognsed assel aver the related amounts & recognised as incomea

Councd s currently in the process of determining the potential effects of the mplementation of AASE 1058 and will reflect
acosrdmigly in tha 30230 Financal Yaar

Councd has nol applied any pronouncemants before its operative date in the annual reporfing period beginning 1 July 2018

Page 14



Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Motes to the Financial Statements

far the year endad 30 Juna 2018

Mote 2({a). Council functions/activities — financial information

5000

Functions or activities
GoyRimancs

fdminisiration

Fubbc Crder and Sartely

Heallh

Enviranment

Community Serdices and Education
Housing snd Community amsnities
Water supplies

SewBrae SErViees

Regraabon and Culhra

Mining Menufachure and construction
Tranepan and Communication

Erarnamic affaim

Garsral Purgoss Ineome
Total functione and activitios

Income from
continuing sperations
2019 2018

B ] a14
1,836 1,580
b 23
189 137
817 a, v
7,000 #2133
1,432 sz
9,616 g 4085
10,323 a,7ar
3,005 B
&84 s08
a1 10,308
1,614 1,157
22,616 24,094
01 ey T4 095

Income, expenses and assets have been directly atiributed to the Tollgwing Tunctiens or aclivities.

Du=tails of those functions or aclivities are provided in Haote 2[(b).

Expenses from
continuing aperations
e s
1,087 ara
12,644 11,845
2,120 1,683
&84 483
3,440 4,108
8,180 6,647
2,746 3,083
0535 7hi8
T, Ta6 G474
3,840 T
TaT 284
17473 17810
2,276 2,28
4,144 2,520

Operating result from
contining operatons

2019 2018
3,183 (368)
{10.808) [10.385)
{1.231) (682)
(305) (326)
(319 11,311
{1.1B80) [434)
{1,334) {2.263)
1,081 1,967
2,527 2,313
{2.785) 4.724)
147 214
{B.70D) {7.501)
(85T {1,004)
22,618 26,004
2,246 1,400

Grants Inclsdad
in incame froim
cantineing operatsens

2019 2018
4,564 .51
110 w

i a4

740 385
5,424 4,413
43 &5

- 1,012

350 78
2,810 234
4,451 3,082
676 108
6,783 8,286
26,730 20,706

Firancial Stalements 2019

Total assats held

{current and
Man-CLrrent)

018 2018

4] 4
138.018 104,584
4,048 3071
135 ih
28,900 22,681
14,306 10,852
8,960 &8
152 539 106,54
08,822 &1,030
3.4 28 1E0
1,400 1,082
1Al B4 264
11 083 AATS

1,220,584 1,209 540
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Finardal Salemenls 2018

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

Note 2(b). Council functions/activities - component descriptions

Deetails relating to the Council’s funclionslactivities as reported in Note 2(a) are a5 follows:

Governance

inciudes costs relaling o Coundi's role 88 8 component of democrals government, induding eiechons, members fees and expanses,
subscriptions 1o lecal authonty essoclations, meetings of Councll and policymaking committees, public disclosure (eg GIPA) and legklalive
compliance

Administration
Includes corparate supper and alber supparn seraces, engineering works and any Councll pabsy compliance,

Public Order and Safely
Includes Councils fire and ermengency seracas levy, fire probection, emenjency services, enforcament of regulations and animal control

Health
Includes Tood contral and health cantres eie.

Environment
Includes nexious plants and insectivermin contral, ather environmental protection, solid waste management, including domestic wasbe, other
wasle manapement, olber sanitalion and garbage, sbrest cleaning, drainage and slomwaler management.

Community Services and Education

Includes administration and education, social protection (welfare), migrard, Indigenows and other community serdces and admnistraton
(exchuding accommodation), youth semvices, aged and dieabled perons services.

Housing and Commaunity Amenitics

Includes public cemeteries, public conveniences, street lighting, fown planning, ather community amenities, including housing development
and accommadation for famiies and children, aped persons, disabled persans, migranis and Indigenous persans.

Water supplies
Includes water supply services such as administrafon, regulation and ocperation of poiable wabter supply and future needs assessment of
waler and waler sarvices,

Sewerage senvices
Includes maniforing, reduction, colledtion, refioulation or treatment of all waste waler, including 1hat imlended Tor revse or recycling.

Recreation and Cuiture
Includes public kbrarias, museums, art galanes, community canfras and halls, including public halls and perfarming ars wenues, sporting
graunds and venues, swimming poals, parks, gardens, lakes, and other sporting, recreational and cultural servaoes,

Mining Manufacture and construction
Includes buiding control, quarnes and pits and minaral resouncas

Transporl and Communication
Urkan. kzcal and regionsl seabad and ursealad roads, brdgas, fooipathe, parking aneas ard asrodromes.,

Economic affairs
Inclisdes camping areas, and caravan parks, lousism and area promelian, indusiral develspment promalion, saleyards and markets, real
estate development and other business undaraangs

General Purpose Income
Includes: rabes and annual dhanges (incudng ex-gratia, eacluding water and sewer |, non-capilal general purposs revernes

Page 16



Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Mote 3. Income from continuing operations
5 ‘000
(a) Rates and annual charges

Ordinary rates

Residantial

Farméand

Businass

Less: pensioner retates (mandatory)
Rates levied to ratepayers

Pensioner rale subsades received
Total ordinary rates

Annual charges

(purm@mnt fo s 488, s dBEA = F588 = 300 & 2 B11)
Domastc waste managemant serices
Stormwaler managemenl services
VWater supply services

Sewerage senices

VWaste management senices (non-domasbc)
Less: pensioner rebales (mandatory)
Liguid trade waste

Onsite sewerage system managemend
Annual charges levied

Fensioner subsides recaived:
= Water

— Sewerage

= Domestic washe management
Tetal annual charges

TFRT ALl AT LAy
A TAaL RS |

— s
=

Finarncal Stalements 2019

B,273
5,044
2,444
(295)

15 466

1635
15,631

3,087
15
2,736
B,464
1,550
(208}

L

120
135,760

R = T

Councd hag used 2016 year valuations provided by the NSW Valoer General in calculating te rates

Accounting policy for rates and charges

2014

B89
4 842
2,381
(185)

15207

af
15,264

2644
15
2518
7517
1,405
(2807
95
a9

13,091

e L T W

Rates and annual charges are recognised as revenue when the Councl oblains conirol over the assets comprising thesa

PecEplE

Pansionar rebatas relate to reductions in rates and cafain annwal charges for aligible pansioners’ place of residence in tha

loczal governmant council area that are nod subsidised by the NSW Govemment

FPansioner rate subsidias are recerved from the NSW Governmeant fo provide a contribution towards the pensioner rebates.

Control over asssts acquired from rates and annual charges is obtained at the commencement of the rating year as it is an

enforceable debt linked to the ratealble property or, where earkar, upon receipd of the rates.

conbinued on next page ...
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Finardal Salemenls 2018

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

MNote 3. Income from continuing operations (continued)
5000 2019 2018
{b) User charges and fees

Specific user charges

{ipor 5802 - speofic ‘aclual use’ changes)

Wiater supply services 5778 5,187
Sewerape services 183 220
¥asie management senices (non-domseshc) 837 Tdi
Total specific user charges 6,598 6,353

Other user charges and fees
(i} Fees and charges - statutory and regulatory functions (per s.8048)

Flanning and bukdng regulaton TEZ T2
Haclion 10.7 cedificales (EP&A Aci) 128 127
Feqgulatory fees 118 96
Saction 603 carificates ad 1
Moious weeds regulaton M -
Animal contrad 20 g
Inspeachon sarvices 23 20
Prvate works — seciion 67 23 33
Sewerape nspeclion and application fees 4 19
Tofal feas and charges = sialvlonyiregulationy 1,205 1,104
{ii} Fees and charges = other (incl. general user charges (per s.808))

Waste deposal tipping fees 1,394 1,293
BMS — road mainfenance council contract ordered works 1,333 3112
Aged cana 9ag 1,094
Haoliday park fees 21 129
Community serices = 160
RMS - road mantenance council contact rouline services 388 418
Cemelaries 262 325
Saleyard dues and rents 238 262
Leazehack feas = Councl vehicles 1948 145
Lease rentals 182 140
Snowy River Health Cenire 99 1M
Swimming centres G 17
Recyding income (non-domestich a2 7a
Sewer connection fees B3 3
Sale Irom slores 10 3
Water connecton fees 7 20
Toaurism = 182
Qther 105 a7
Total fees and charges — other B 330 TETS
TOTAL USER CHARGES AMND FEES 14,133 15,136

Accounting policy for user charges and fees
User charges and fees are recognised as revenue when the senice has besen provided.

cantinued an next page ... Page 18



Finarncal Stalements 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Mote 3. Income from continuing operations (continued)
5 '000 2019 20148
(c) Interest and investment revenue (including losses)

Interest on fimancial assets measured at amortised cost

= Qverdue rates and annual charges (inc. specal purpose rates) 259 232
— Cash and investments 2276 2613
= Other 28 v
Dividend income relating to mvesiments held at fair value through ather 27 -
comprehensive income

Dividend income {other) - 26
TOTAL INTEREST AND INVESTMENT REVENUE 2 &a0 7 ROA

Interest revenue is attributatle to:

Unrestricted investments/linancial assets:

Crwardue rates and annual changes |ganaral fund) 258 232
General Councll cash and invesimeanis 1,201 1,782
HRestrcted imvestmentsfunds - external:

Cevelopment contribulions

- Section 7.11 448 17
= Seclion 64 a5 a7
Water fund operations 447 384
Sewerage fund operaiions 533 Fiet}
Ciomasbe waste managemanti operations 28 24
Total interest and investment revenue 2,580 2,698

Accounting policy for interest and investment revenue
Iriberest income is recogniesd ueng the effective interest rate at the date that mterest =5 eamed.

Dividends are recognised &s income in profit or loss unless the dividend cleary represents a recovery of part of the cost of
the investiment.

(d) Other revenues

Quarry sales 624 a0a
Sales - Landhil 244 -
Rental income — other council propedies 165 458
Ingurance rebaleg 151 16932
Diessal rebate 148 134
Insurance elaims recovenas 148 46
Commissions and agancy faes T8 67
Firnes - parking 68 50
Reimbursemsant of axpensss 56 38
Sales — general 52 14
Legal fees recovary — rates and charges {axira charges) 21 183
Qiher 3 140
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 1,784 1,828

Accounting policy for other revenus
Councd recognises revenus when the amount of revenue can be reliabdy messured, # is probabls that future sconomic benefits
will ficre B0 the Council and specific critena have been met for each of the Council's activibes as described below. Council

bases &5 eslimales an historical resulls, laking inte conskderation the type of customer, the bype of iransachon and the specifics
of each arangement

cantinued on next page ... Page 18



Finardal Salemenls 2018

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

MNote 3. Income from continuing operations (continued)

Parking fees and fines are recognised as revenue when the servica has been provided, or when the penalty has been applied,
whichever ooours firsi,

Rental income s accounied for on a straight-line basis over the leass term.

Miscellaneous sales are recognised when physical possession has ransferred o the cuslomer, which is deemed fo be the
point of transfer of fisks and rewands,

Cther income is recorded when the payment is dee, the value of the payvment is nolified, or ihe payment is receivad , whichever
ocours first,

cantinued an next page ... Page 20



Finarncal Stalements 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Mote 3. Income from continuing operations (continued)

Operating  Operating Capital Capital
% ‘000 2019 2018 2019 2018
(&) Grants
General purpose [untied)
Current year allecation
Financial assistance — genernal component 3,41 3,285 - -
Financial assistancs = ool roads componan 1,380 1,347 = -
Payment in advance - future year allocation
Financial assistance — general component 3,453 3,376 - -
Financial assistance = local roads component 1,432 1,385 = =
Total general purpose 9,596 9397 - -
Specific purpose
Watar supplias - - - QG
Sewerage senices - - 350 a5
Agad can 1,889 1,873 00 -
Community cans 1,990 1,585 = -
Economz development - 55 - -
Herltage and culbural 102 50 - -
Library 7 101 15 20
PeCioUS weatds 261 33 = =
Recraation and culture - - - ER
Sireal lightng 43 a7 - -
Transpost (roads fo recovery) 1,081 2302 - -
Transpod (other roads and bridges funding) - 106 388 1,490
Community transpor 1,235 g2 - -
Planning and Buikding regulation 171 19 - =
Rural Fire Services 433 494 - 340
Taurism = b1 = =
Yoush services 3 Ex - -
Stranger Communities Fund 928 - 1,181 -
Stronger Country Communibes Fund - - 2,087 -
Mew council implemantation fund 3,500 - - -
Other 1 ] 2 555 62
Total specific purpose 12,078 8,395 5,066 2,944
Total grants 21672 17,792 5,066 2,944
Grant revenue is attributable to:
— Commonwealth funding 14, 964 16,489 B850 -
- State funding E,559 2,293 4,337 2,944
— Oither funding 14% 10 79 -
21 672 17 792 5,068 2844
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Finardal Salemenls 2018

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

MNote 3. Income from continuing operations (continued)

Operating  Operating Capital Capital
% ‘000 Holes 2019 2018 2019 2018
(f) Contributions
Developer contributions:
(s7.4 & s7.11 - EPEA Act, s64 of the LGA):
Cash contributions
5 7.1 — conmbutions towards amenities/services - - 334 256
5 B4 = waaler supply contribulions = = 85 351
5 64 — sewerage service contributions - - 673 407
Total developer contributions = cash - = 1,592 1,014
Total developer contributions b3 - - 1,582 1,014
Other contributions:
Cash contributions
Fecraalion and cullure = 63 = -
RMS conftributions (regional roads, black grant) 2,45 2,300 - -
Qthar 104 58 278 -
Comrmunity care senaces - ER R - -
Residantial aged cara - - - 20
Boco Rock Community Fund 2 197 - -
Total other contributions = cash 2 580 2832 278 20
Total other contributions 2,580 2032 278 20
Total contnbutions 2,590 2,932 1,870 1,034
TOTAL GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 24 262 20,724 6,936 3,978

Accounting policy for grants and contributions
Controd over grants and contributions is normally obtained upon their receipt (or acguittaly and i walusd &t the fair value of
the granied or contributed asset at the date of transfer,

Where grants or conributions recognised a5 revenues during the financial year were obtamed on conddtion that they be
axpended in a particular manner, or used over a particular peried, and those conditions were un-discharged at reporting date,
the unused grant or confribulion is disclosad balow

Councd has obligations to provide facilities from contribution revenues levied on developers under the provisions of sections
74, 7.1 and 7.12 of the Environmental Planring and Assesameant Acf 1970

While Counci generally incorporates these amounts as part of a Development Consents Order. such developer contributions
ara only recognised as mecome upon raceipt by Council, dee to the possibility that mdvidual development consants may not
ba acted upon by the applicant and, aceondingly, would nol be payable fo Council,

Developer contributions may only be expended for the purposes for which the contributicns were reguired, but the Souncil
may apply contributions according to the prioribes estabfshed n work schedules,

A liahbility iz recognised in reapect of rewenus that is reciprocal in neture to the extent that the reguiste serdice has not been
provided af raporting date.
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council
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MNote 3. Income from continuing operations (continued)
5000
{g) Unspent grants and contributions

Certain grants and contributions are obtained by Council on condition
that they be spent in a specified manner:

Operating grants

Unexpended at the cose of the previous reportng period

Add:  opersting grants recopnised in the current period but not yet apent

Bdd:  operaling grants receved Tor the provissen of goods and sendees in a fulure
penod

Lesa: operaling grants recoghisad in & previous repeing penod now spent

Unexpended and held as restricted assets (operating grants)

Capital grants

Unenpended al the cose of the previous reporting period

Add: capital grants recognised in the currant pariod bt not yet spent

Add: capital grants received for the provision of goods and services in a future
panod

Less: capital grants recognised in & previous reporting period now spent

Unexpended and held as restricted assets (capital grants)

Contributions

Unexpended &t the dose of the previous reportng period

Add: contributions recognized in the cumrent period but not yet spent

Add: conbribulions reseved for the pravision of goods and services in a fulure period

Add: conkribulions recognisad as ncome in the current pariod oblained in respect of

& Tulure rating denlified by Council Tor the purpase of establishing a rate
Less: confribulions recognisad in a previous reporting pariod now spant
Unexpended and held as restricted assets (contributions)

Finarncal Stalements 2019

2019

2,289
1,754
38

(1,884)
2,417

Tag
2143
500

{503}
2,856

4
418
1,724

(349)
6,683

20148

a7l
1471

(427
1,916

e
952

{149)
1,118

3,835
1,055

4,890
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
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MNote 4. Expenses from continuing cperations
5 ‘000 2018 2018

(a) Employee benefits and on-costs

Halarms and wagas 20421 23 061
Travel expenses M 28
Employes leave antidlemants (ELE) 2453 1,820
ELE on-costs 138 Jgd
Superannuation 25482 2072
Workens' compensation insurance 671 283
Fringe banafil lax (FBT) a3 s
Fayrall tax 10& 119
Training cosis (other than salanes and wagas] 278 211
Frolective cathing =] a3
‘fahicle alowance 1M av
Recruliment expensas 159 100
Ciher 48 61
Tetal emplovee costs 32,108 28,317
Less: capitalised costs (1,178} (831
TOTAL EMPLOYEE COSTS EXPENSED 30,932 27 486
Mumbar of ‘fuiime equivalent’ empioyess (FTE) ai year end 380 340

Accounting policy for employee benefits and on-costs
Employee benefit expenses are recorded when the gsrvice has been provided by the employes.

Retrement benefit obhgations

All employees of the Counil are enfithed fo benefits on reliremend, disability or death. Council confributes o vanous defined
benedil plans and defined contnbulion plans on bahall of il& employess,

Superannualion plans
Contributions to defined contricution plans are recognesed as an expense as they become payable. Pregasd contribubons are
recognised as an asest to the extent that & cash refund or a reduction m the future payments is avalable.

Councd participates in a defned benefit plan under the Local Governmenl Superannuation Scheme, However, sufficienl
information to account for the plan &s a defined benadit is not evailable, and therefore Council accounts for its obligabons to
defined benefit plans on the same basis as its obligabons to defined contribution plans, ie. &5 an expanse when it becomes
payahble — refar bo Mote 16 for more infermation.
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Mote 4. Expenses from continuing operations (continued)
5000 Netas 2018 2018
(b) Borrowing costs

(i) Interest bearing liakility costs
Intesest an loans 149 233
Total interest bearing liability costs expensed 149 233

(ii} Other borrowing costs
Fair value adjustments on recognifion of advances and defemed debbors

— Remediation liabiliies 12 100 140
Total other borrowing costs 100 180
TTMTAIl EmamEmEmMIAIR ™ MDD v imTAR IS T ™ L FER
1WA AL DAWAMAMRAT YIS WLAS | O EAFCINSELY P L

Accounting policy for borrowing costs
Bomowing cosls incurred for the construction of any qualfying asset are capifalised during the period of time fhat is requined
o comghale and prepare the assed for 12 inbended use or sale, Dlher borrowing oosks ane axpensed,
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MNote 4. Expenses from continuing operations (continued)
5000
(c) Matenals and contracts

Faw materials and consumables

Contractons

Consullants

Auditors remuneration #

Legal expenses:

= Legal expenses: planning and development
- Legal expenses; debt recovery

- Legal axpensas: othar

QOperating leases:

- Dperating lease rentals; minemum leass payments !
Ofher

Total materials and contracts

TOTAL MATERIALS AND CONTRACTS

Accounting policy for operating leases

Finardal Salemenls 2018

2019

5,581
11,111

116

43
21
437

322

18,418
18,418

2018

2,514
8.am
aa0
133

42
112
417

304
7a

17,051
17,051

Leases inwhichasignificant portion of the risks and rewards of ewnership are not transterred 1o Council a3 lessee are classified
as operating lessas. Paymenta made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to

the ncoms statement on a straightdine basis over the penod of the leass.

1. Operating lease payments are attributable to:

Compulers
Cither

2. Auditor remuneration

Dwring the year, the following fees were incumed for services provided by the auditor

of Council, related praclices and non-relaled auds firms

Auditors of the Council - NSW Auditor-General:

(i} Audit and other assurance services
Audit and review of financal statements
Remuneration for audit and other assurance services

Total Auditor-General remuneration

(9 [ g ——
PEFTE P VW LA T =L F1RET

(i) Audit and other assurance services
Audit and review of financial etatements
Remuneration for audit and other assurance services

Total remuneration of non NSYW Auditor-General audit firms

Total Auditor remuneration

conbinued on next page ...
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116

2m
23

304
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126

e I
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Mote 4. Expenses from continuing operations (continued)
% 00 Midas 2019 2018

(d) Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of
intangible assets and IPPAE

Depreciation and amortisation

Flant and eguipmeant 1,575 1,566
Office equiprment 232 2ar
Furnitura and filtings 83 64
Land improvernsnts (depreciable) 7 7
Infrastructure:

— Riildings — non-sparsalisand 1 A% 1095
- Buildings - specialisad 1,037 864
— Dithar struciures 509 584
= Foads B 997 6,933
— Bridges 1,43 1,455
= Factpaths 892 49
— Stosrmwater drainags 827 G627
= Wiater supply network 3,352 3283
— Sewarage network 2,391 2,342
= SWimming pools 3z 202
— Other open spacefrecreational asssls 55 a3
Other assets:

= Library books T4 7o
— Other 138 185
Reinstaternent, rehabilitation and restoration assets:

= Tip assels sl 12 313 10a@
— Quarry assets Bial.12 1 -
Intangile assels 10 - 27
Total gross depreciation and amortisation costs 20,375 19 880
Tota! depraciation and amortisation costs 20,375 19,880
TOTAL DEPRECIATION, AMORTISATION AND

IMPAIRMENT / REVALUATION DECREMENT FOR

INTANGIELES AND IPPE&E 20,375 19,880

Accounting policy for depreciation, amertisation and impairment expenses of intangibles and IPP&E

Dapreciation and amortisation
Depreciation and armonisation ane calculated using the straight line method (o allocate their cost, net of their residual valies,
ower their esbimated useiul lves, Usedul ives are ncluded in Nole 9 Tor IPPE assels,

Depreciation % capitaiged where n-house assels have conlributed to new assets

Impairment of non-fimancial assets

Councl asests held at fair walue that are not held priranky for their sbility to generate net cagh flow, and that are deamsad 1o be
specaalised, are no longer reguired to be tested for impairment undar AASE 136 This is because theee assats are assessed
on an annual basis 1o ensure that the carmying amount is nod materially different from fair value and therefore an imparment
loss wauld be caplured during this assessment,

Intangila as=ais that have an indefinde useful life, or are nol yet available for use, are tested annually for fmpairmant, or mos
frequently if events or changes in crcumstances ndicate that they might be impaired. Other assets thal do nof meet the crileria
abawve are tested for Impairment whenever events of ehanges n eifcumstiances ndcabe thal the carrying armounl may nal ba
recoverable. An impairment kess s recognisad for the amount by which the asset's camying amount exceeds ifs recoverabls
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an ass2t's far value less costs to sl and value in uss.
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MNote 4. Expenses from continuing operations (continued)

Far the purposes of assessing mpairment, assets are grouped ai the loweast levels for which thare are separately identifiable
cash inflows that are lrgely independent of the cash inflows from other assels or grovps of assels (cash-generating unibs).
Mon-financial assets that sulfered an imgasrment are reviewed lor possible reversal of the impasrment al each reporbing date,

Imparment ksses for revalued assels are firstly offsel agamst the amount in the revaluation suphes for the class of assed,
with anly the exeess o be recognised n the Income Skatement,
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Mote 4. Expenses from continuing operations (continued)

5 '000
(e) Other expenses

Adverising

Bad and doubtful debts

Hank charges

Contnbutions/levies to other kevels of govemment
= NSW fire brigade levy

— NSW rural fire service levy

— M5W slale emergency senices
= Other contributanaisyies
Councilor expanses — mayoral fae
Caouncllor expenses — councillers' fees
Councllors' axpenses (ncl. mayor) — ather (excluding fees abova)
Donations & Contribubons

— Tourssm development

= SEWOL

— South east arls

= Taursm Snowy Mountains

— Boco rock community grants

= Communily projects (SGF)

- Oither

Electon axpenses

Electnicity and heating

Insurance

Postags

Printing and sfalionery

Street lightng

Subsciplions and publications
Telephone and communicatons
aluation fees

Licence fees — other

Marketing expenses

Cluality monitoring

Software icencas

Membarships

Other

Total other expenses

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

Accounting policy for other expenses

Finarncal Stalements 2019

2019

167

138

TH1

41
Fald
L)

33
17

207

1,447
1,288
110
37
&
a4
G477
131
108
T
]
947
a7
234

8,170
9,170

20148

103
a9
a5

7a
Ta2
35

[l
168
549

18
18
40
18

|
158
1,414
1,252
a3
347
213
a9
fifid
127
104
157
25
1177
133
83

7,690
7,690

Cither expenses are recorded on an accruals bases as (he Councl recenves the goods or senoces,

Page 28



Finardal Salemenls 2018

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

Mote 5. Gains or losses from the disposal, replacement and de-recognition of assets

: a0 Medas 2018 2018

Property (excl. investment property)

Procesds friom disposal - propeity P 428
Less: carrying amount of property assets soldfwritien off {184) {400
Het gain/{loss) on disposal 55 28
Plant and equipment )

Froceeds from disposal — plant and equipment 681 485
Less: carrying amouni of plant and equipmeni asseis soldiwniten off (297} (4253
Met gainf{loss) on disposal &4 G0
NET GAINALOSS) ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 139 a9

Accounting policy for disposal of assets
Gains and losses an dnpnaals are delanmined h!,l' companng pr'ﬂEEEHE- wilh CArmng armount. Thase arg includad in (he Incomsa
Statement.

The gain or loss on sabe of an assel & determined when conlral of the assel has imevocably passed o e buyer and the
assat s de-recognised.

Page 30



Finarncal Stalements 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Mote 6(a). Cash and cash equivalent assets

§ '000 2019 2014

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash an hand and a1 Sann 2558 755
Cash-equvalent assels

— Degosits at call B 555 5,000
= Sharl-lerm deposiis = 10,500
Tetal cash and cash equivalents 11,113 16,259

Accounting policy for cash and cash equivalents

Faor Siatement of Cash Flow presentahon purposes, cash and cash egurvalents melude: cash on hand; deposie held &t call
with Tnancial instubans, alher shorl-lerm, highly lquid invesimenis wilth onginal maturbes of three months or less thal are
FE-.BEIII'_.' convertible 1o known amolnis of cash and which ans B.I.I‘.'IIFE\-EI: to an ﬂ&lgnlfh‘!ﬂl‘lt rsk ElT-.'!I'lEI'lgEE In walue; and bank
overdralta Bank aeardralia are ahown within borfowings in cument lahilibes on the Statarmsend of Financid Boadion,

Mote 6(b). Investments

20149 2019 20148 2018
% '000 Current  Mon-current Current  Mon-current
Investments
a. ‘Financal assets at fair vaiue through predit and lose’
b, 'Financial asseis at amorlised cost’ / *held fo 18,000 5B, 000 AT 00 32,000
rrabunily” (201E8)
c. 'Fmnancial assets at fair value through other comprehensive - 219 - -
income’ | ‘avalable for sale inancial asseis’ (2018)
Total Investments 19,000 58,219 37,000 32,000
TOTAL CASH ASSETS, CASH
EQUINVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 30,113 58 219 53.259 32,000
Financial asseis at amortised cost ) held o maturity (2018)
Long term deposits 18,000 56,000 AT 000 32,000
Total 19,000 58,000 arT.000 32,000

Financial assets at fair value ﬂ"lrﬂl..lgh other t‘:I:Ir'I'IFll'El"IEI‘lEiHE income ! available for sale financial assets
{2018)

Unlisted equity securities - 219 - -
Total - 219 - -
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Note 6(b). Investments [continued)

Dividend
incoma
recognised
Fair value at  during 17718 -
30/0EM19 J0/EM9
Financial assets designated as at fair value through other
comprehensive income
At 1 July 2018, Council designated the mvestments shown below as financial asssts
as af fair valee throwgh other comprehensive ncome because these financial assets
raprasent invesiments fhal the Council miends o hold Tor the long-term for straiegic
purpasas, In 2018, thess investments wane classiled as avakable for sale
Unligted equity Securities 219 27
Total 219 27

Mo strateqic investments were disposed of during 2018, and there were no transfers of
any cumulative gain or loss withn equity relating 1o these investments.

Accounting policy for investments

Accounting policy under AASB 9 = applicable from 1 July 2018
Financal inslrurments ane recognized inlbaly on the date that the Councll becsmes party bo the contractusl provisons of the
instiment.

On imifial recegnition, all financial nsbruments are measured af far value plus ransacion cosls (except for instruments
rreasured al fair value through prof o loss where ransachon costs ane axpensed a5 neurred),

Financial asseats
All recognised financial assats are subsequantty maasured in their entirety at eithar amortised cost or fair value, dapanding
on the chassification of the financial assals.

Classification

an inital recognition, Council cliessifies 28 financial assets inbe the following categones — thase measured at;
=+ amaodisad cost
= fair value through prafit and lass (FYTPL)
»  fair value Ihiough other comprehensie incoms — eguty insirument (FYOCI-equity)

Financsal assels are not reckassified subsequent fo their ndial recogniton

Amortised cost
Aszeots measured at amortsed coet are financial aseais whera:
+ e business model is 1o hold &ssets 1o collact contraciual cash Mows, and
= the contractual lerms give rise on specified dates 1o cash fows that are solely pavments of principal and interest on
the principal amaount cutetanding.

Councd's inancial assets megsured at amonised cost comprise trade and other receivables and cash and cash eguivakenis
in the Statement of Financial Posdtion.

Subsequent o initial recognilion, these assels are carmied al amortised cosl usng the effeclive nleres! rale method less
provisian ler impairment

Interast inceme, imgairment and gains oF l0ss on de-recognition ane recognised B praf oF Ioss
Fair vaiue through other comprehensive income — equity instruments
Councd has a number of atrategie investmeants in entibes over which they do net have significant influence nor eantral. Council

has made an irevocable election to classify these equity imvestments a5 far valee through other comprehensive income as
they are nod held for tading purposas.
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Mote 6(b). Investments (continued)

Thesa invesimants are carried at fair value with changes o fair valee recognised in other comprehensive incoma {financial
assel reserve). On disposal any balance in the financial assel reserve is fransferred o accumulated surplus and is not
reclassibed 1o profl o loss,

Other ned gans and kosses excluding dividends are recognised in Other Compeehensive Incoms Staiement.

Financial assets through profit or loss

Allfinencial assets not clasadied &8 measured &t amonised cost or fair value throagh other comprehensive income as described
abowe are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Met gaing or lnsses, including any interast or dividend mcome, are recognised i proft or lozs
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Note 6(b). Investments [continued)

Accounting policy under AASE 139 - applicable for 2018 comparatives only

Classification

Counci classifies its financial assets n the following categones: financial assets at fair walee through profit or loss; loans and
raceivables, hald-te-maturily nvestmeanis, and available-for-sale financial asseis. The classification depends on the purposa
for which the invesimenls were acquired. Management delermines the cdassffication of ils imvestmenls at inilial recognilion
and, in the case of assels classified as held-la-malurity, re-evabhssies his desighnabon at each reportng date,

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assats af fair valee through profit or loss are financial assets held for frading. A financial assat is classified in this
category if acguired prncipally for the purpose of selling in the short-lerm. Assels n this category ane held at fair value wilh
changes in value faken through prof or loss af each repoing peniod,

{b) Held to maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-danvative financial assats with fixed or determinable paymenis and fixed matunties
fhal Council's managemant has the posiive intention and abilily 1o hald o maturily. Assels in fhis category are measured at
armartised cosl,

(d) Available for sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assels are non-derivatives that are afher designated in this category or nod classified in any of
fhe ather calegornes, Invesimenis are designabed as availabde-for-saks if they do nol have fixed mabwiies and fixed or
deferminable payments and management intends fo hold them for the medium b2 long ferm. Assels in this category are held
ak fair value with changes in far value ken o other comprehensive income.

Recognition and de-recognition

Fegular purchases and sales of financial sssets are recognised on trade-dete: the date on which Council comrits to purchass
or gell the ssset Imvestments are matially recognisad at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial asssts not carried at
fair value through profit or kess. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognisad at fair value
and lransaction cosis are expensad in the incomae staterment. Investments ane de-recagnised when the rghls o recaive cash
flaws from Bwe financial assels kave expired, or have been franslermed, and Councll has ransferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership,

When securilies cassified as avallable-for-ale are sold, the accurmulated fair value adjusimeanis remognised in equily ane
included in the Income Statemeant as gans and |0sses Indm Invesiment secunties.

|I'I‘I|.‘]I'I‘I‘I'IBI'I|: of financial assets

Councd assesses at the end of each repording period whether thars is objective evidence that a financial assat, or group of
financial assets, is mpaired. A financial assel, or a group of financial assets, s mpaired, and impairment losses are incurred,
only il there is cbpective evidence of impaimment as a resull of onge or more events that oocurred afler the inilial recognibon
of the assel (@ 'loss event') and thal loss evenl [or events) has an impacl on the estimated fulure cash flows of the linancial
aszeat, or group of fnancial assets, that can be relably estmated.

Impairment of available for sale investments

In Ehe case of equily invesiments classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged dechine in the fair value of the
secunly below & cost i considered an ndcator thal the ascels are mpaired
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MNote 6{c). Restricted cash, cash equivalents and investments — details

5 '000

Total cash, cash equivalents and investments

attributable to:
External resfrictions
Intemal resirictions
Unresiricted

% '000

-

Diatails of restrictions

External restrictions — other
Developear confributions — ganearal
Developar confributions — waler fund
Developear confributions — sawer fund
Specific purpose unaxpended granis
Water suppliea

Sowerage services

Domesbe waste managenmsani

Stormwater management

Snowy River Hostel aceommaodalion bonds
Yallambes Lodge accomaodation bonds
Crown land reseres

Corown land — holiday parks

Hame and sommunity cane

Bioco rock community reserve
Kamala-conma rendship sehalarship fund
Ciher

External restrictions — other

Total extermal restrictions

Intermal restrictions
Flant and vehicle replacement

Employees leave entilement

Masmmcdo rabssberis and hamnele
Rt il arian, PRERERTTOLA 1S SR s T

Cluarry operations
Uneom pleted works
VWaste manageamant

Yallambee Lodge bulldinglequigment replacement

Former Snowy River LGA
Farmer Bombala LGHA

herger mplemeniation funding
Stranger comrmuniies fund
Cther

Total internal restrictions

TOTAL RESTRICTIONS

2019

Current

30,113

9345
28,817

30,113

2019
Non-gurrent

58,219

5B.219

58,219

2018
Current

53,259

22,697
30,326
236
53,250

3
L]

1,782
2453
1,980
5,303
17,042
10,348
4,896

B
3178
1,284

458
a7
44
a1

88,135

59,155

2,245
3,067

RHT
bt

1,801

1,047
731
1,810
4,480
11,092

JEE1Y

87,772

#0148
Mon-gurrent

32,000

27,000
5,000

32,000

1,760
1,857
1,273
3,035
13,839
17179
4,380
41
dao
3460
21
1,053
458
432

41

48 697

48 697

3185
3,067

AHHT
AL

96
4813
1,023
1,632

T4
3,144
2218

13,509
1,220

35, 328

B5,023
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Note 7. Receivables

Finardal Salemenls 2018

2019 2014 20118 2018
% 'ooo Current Mon-current Current Nan-current
Purpose
Fates and annual charges 5611 - 6,164 -
Interast and axtra chamges 432 - 218 -
Uger charges and fees 4,738 - 5892 -
Accnied revenues
— Intarast on investments 1,184 - 1,013 -
= Other income acchualks B4 - 38 -
Govarnment granis and subsides My - 1,075 -
et (AT mrawahla 484 - A%A -
Loans recaivakbla 18 105 17 123
Other debiors 145 - 238 -
Total 13778 105 15,147 123
Less: provision of impairment
Fales and annual eharges - - {18} -
Usar charges and faas (74} - (123} -
Total provision for impairment -
receivables (T8) - (141} -
TOTAL NET RECEIVABLES 13,700 105 15,006 123
§ 000 2019 2018
Movement in provision for impairment of receivables
Balance af the beginning of the year (calculated In accordance with AASE 139) 141 141
Cipaning impairment allowance calculated undar AASE 9 LT -
Moverment through provsion (120) -
Balance at the end of the period TB 141

Accounting policy for receivables

Recognition and measurement

Hecawvables are included in curren assabs, axcapl Tor those with rmaturties greater than 12 monihs aller the reportng date,

which are classified as non-cument asseis.

Recaivables are recognised initially at fair vakue, and subsequently measured at amorised cost, using the effective intarast
methad, less provisian for impairmeni. Receivables are generally due for setilement withan 30 days.

Cash flows relating to shor-tarm receivables are not discountad if the effect of discounting i mmaierial.

conbinued on next page ...
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Mote 7. Receivables (continued)

Impairment

Accounting policy under AASE 9 applicable from 1 July 2018
Imparment of financial asssts measured at amortised cost B recognissed on an expected credit loss (ECL) basis.

WWhen determining whether the credit risk of a financal asset has increased significantly since mdtial recognition, and when
astimating ECL, the Council considers raasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undus
cost or effort. This includes both quantifative and qualitative informafion and analysis based on Council's historical axperience
and infosrmed credil assessmaent, and ncluding forwand-keeking mformation,

When considering the ECL for rates deblors, Council takes inle account that unpaid rates represani a charge agamst the
rateable progeny [hal will be recoversd when (he progeny is nexl sold. For non-rales deblors, Councll uses he presumplion

that an aas=1 which is more than 30 days past dus has se=n a signifcant inorease i onedil nsk,

The Councd uses the presentation that a financaal assel is in default whan:
= the other party & unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Councl in full, without recourse by the Councl to actions
such as realesing securty (if any is held) or
+  tha fmancial assets (for non-rates deflors) are more than 90 days past dua.

Credit lospes are messurad as the present value of the diference batween the cash flows dwe o the entity, in accordancs
with the contrac, and the cash flows expscted to be received. This is applied using a probability weighted approach.

On inital recogndion of the seaet, an estimate of the expected credit losses for the next 12 months @ recognised. Where the
aseat has experienced significant incraass in credit risk then the Matmea koesss are estimated and recognimed.

There has been no change n he estimation lechniques of signaficant assumpbons made dunng the curmenl reporling penod,

The Cauncil writes off & irade recersable when there is nformation indicaling thal the deblor is in Severse finandal dEficully,
and there s no realistic prosgect of recovery, &g when the debior has been placed under liguidation, or has entered inbo
bankruptcy proceedings, or when the receivables are over 1 year past due, whichewer ocours first.

Mane of the recelvables thal have been writlen off are subject io enforcement activity,

Where the Council renegotiaies fhe terms of receivables due from cardain customers, the new expecied cash flows are
discounied at the original effective meres! rabe, and any resulling diferencs (o e carriang value is recognised in prafit or loss,

Accounting policy under AASE 139 — applicable for 2018 comparatives only

For loans and receivables. the amount of the loss is meassured a5 the differenca between the asset’s carmying amount and
the presani value of estimaied fulure cash fows, (excluding fulure credit losses that have not been incurred] discounted at
fhe financial assel’s ariginal efective nlerest rale, The carrying amount of the assel is reduced and the amount of the loss
i% recognised in profil or oss

Collectability of receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Debts that are known to be uncollectable are written off by
reducing the carying amount direcily. An allowance account (provision for impairment of receivables) is used when there is
objeclive evidence that the Council will nol be able o collec all amaunis dee according bo the original lerms of 1he receivables,
Significant financial dificulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankmptoy or fmancial reorganisation, and
default or delnguency in payments (more than 30 daye overdue) are considered indicators that the receivable is mpaired,
When a receivable for which an impaiment allowance had bean recognised becomes uncolectabla in & subseguent period,
i is wrilten off aganst the allowance account Subsaquent recoveries of amounts previously witten off are credited against

ciber expenses in the Income Stalement,

Rates and annual charges oulstanding are secwred agains the propary.
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Note 8. Inventories and other assels

20198 20198 #0148 #0148
% '000 Current  Non-current Current  Won-current
(a) Inventories
(i} Inventories at cost
Feal astale for resale 441 = 441 -
Stores and materals 1,254 - 1,129 -
Total inventories at cost 1,695 - 1,570 -
TOTAL INVENTORIES 1,695 - 1,50 -
(b) Other assets
Pragayments 269 - 255 -
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 299 = 255 0

Accounting policy for inventories and other assets

Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods

Rew matarials and storas, work in progress and finighed goods are stated at the lowser of cost and ned realisable value, Costs ars
assignad o individusl itams of invendory on the basis of weighted average costs. Costs of purchased mventory are determined
after deducling rebates and discounts. Nel realisabla value s the aslimaled seling price in fhe ordinary coursa of business,
less the estimated costs of complelion, and he estimaled cosls necessany 10 make e sale,

Inventory held for distribution
Inventory held for distibution is held at cost, adpusted where applicable for any loss of senace potential.

Land held for resalel/capitalisation of bormowing costs

Land held for resabe is stabed al the lower of cost and ned realsable vakse, Cosi s assigned by specific idenbfication and
includes the eost of sequesibon, and development and borrowing costs dunng development. When devaleprment & compleled,
borrowing costs and ofher holding charges are expensed 85 Ncumed,

Borrowing cosls meluded in the cost ol land held Tar resabe are hose costs that would have been avolded i the expendilure

on the acguisition and development of the land had not Besn made. Bormowing costs incurmed while active development s
inferrupted for extended penods are recognised 35 eXpenses.
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Note 9(a). Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment

il FIRROIE i ] mdredireants JLififeg e foporling perisd i Al MEEIN I
Freshiabon
Fad Cararg dscremenie Rwaaboabon Flei
D cargeg Booarulaled camying LI RN R wiahr gl Doparabon A pritivean b aguly eremens b Coows crping dccurrailied carping
£'30a TR f LH i rar@randn ' Niw Hoeaiy drpezanin rapearas WP i and brancdes [ARR|  mquidy |ARR| arradini i preacin bon A
Capilal work in progress 10238 1 = 1062 20T 18,738 1&,738
Pant and saquipman 24549 (140033 TET - 130 (58T (1575 - - - - 17352 {15.587) 11,755
O seacpsl prmelant 3410 (2450 ax0 - - - (222 Ta3 - - - 4,203 42,772 1,411
Furniturs and fitings 1007 [E1d) FHE - 158 - 53] L - - - 1185 67T S1H
Land:
— Oparational land 21,048 - 21044 - - - - - - - - I1,040 - 1,040
= Communily land 11408 - 11,408 - - b - - - b - 11,408 . 11,406
Land improvamenty — depraciatbda 1888 [145) 1,751 - - - M - - - - 1,895 {152] 1,744
Infrastnuciumm:
— Buldings — nan-speolaksed 60057 (4.114) 25343 158 - - (1.229) - - - - EL,215 {35243 24,712
— Buldings — spaciatssd 57,184 (40 531 16,274 5 - (184 (1,037) 509 3,841 (3,723 - 58,132 41,957 16,475
— e sinechwres 14,758 gl =l T5E3 54 - - 0508 a3d B11] - - 14,743 {T.B7Z) nin
— Rnade 20816 (16508 255,718 1,240 - - 6T EEL - - = 412, {17205 EHLIRE
— Bridgea 113,154 (54 2400 58,314 1,120 - - i14=51]) 45 - - - 114,618 {56,281] E8,32B
= Foolpaths 16,745 (E.5H4) .21 21 - - () 122 - - - 17.085 16BEE) .48
— Bulk earieorks [non-depneciable) E15802 - E15502 - - - - - - - - 515,602 - E1E,E02

Siammanisr drarage M3E (48T 1416 1 627 Tib 2036 (15600 18,536
— Warker sipply nateork 201,185 (109 438 91887 &51 - - (3,353 320 - - 1,400 203,558 {112,850] 20, 708

Sranage rebhyonk 140,530 (RO 2462 i £2.531) 225 1,008 141, BAE {70 .&55) T1.508
— EwiTining pouts 13,844 (&.TE) 4 H%0 [E-14 - = (22) i (TA4DE = - 11,403 [LE-ILT 2,387
— med Opsa SRl mornahonal assels 5.053 (3.149) 190 aar - - [l=-1] 257 5I2] - - 5,645 {3,20) 2341
Oiher assels:

— Litwary books 1427 (108955 ks - T - (74 A5 - - - 1.568 1,168 dnn
— e 4,521 (1.750) 2,7 4 - - (124 1 - - - 4,321 {1,713 608
Feinstatement, rehablitailon and
restoration assets (refer Kote 12):

Tip assets 1,566 (1.205) 23 (313 1) orF 11,065) 1, Bl
— Cuprry sciials - =] 33 - - - (1] - - - - 38 ] a2
Tatal Infrastrsciure, property, plant
arsdl pguipsent 1870 70 S¥EATT) Ad6ATT 16,051 1515 (FE1 (20T 1) (TN 2.508 188G, 1 (556,078 1134113

(1] Renewals are defred as the replacement of esstng ossets (as opposed fo e acquisition of new azssis)

conbinued an next gage .. Fage I8
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Mote 9{a). Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)

i il sasnon Al MOyeTien s danng e eSoiting penod il e E
Byt Riraabiabon Mt
Garoem caT AR Szoorralnied ey Sdckbem  Addimne new  Camang walus Uspsscnbon Adpdraris ircemnania in Loroms carprg Arrurmal st carEne
% 'gm et duprracurbon amen| rarsrehi irwwats of dupouaks g WWiE fars e harh ity [ARF) LT dhagiinmalnn T
Capiial wirk in progreas L P - 4,372 B, 797 - - - [E-ral] - - 10,298 - 10,298
Plant and sgunoment 23708 (12457 11251 1.358 421 11 588 10 Id.Bad 1Tz 10827
Oz s prvearl 3410 (2203 1,207 - - - (ZET) - - - 3440 |2 400 930
Furnifune and Tt ngs gan [ el 345 - 113 - 12N - - - 1,007 i614| 383
Land:
- Diperational land 20,808 - 20,806 14 - (40001 - - (15 THI I.040 - 11,048
— Community land 11 254 - 11,254 - - - - - 164 - 11,408 - 11,408
Land mmprovemesnis - depreciable 1558 (138 1,758 (K] 1,888 {145 1,751
Irdrasdnuciure;
— Buildings — men—spscsalisad 43458 (25 395 18,053 - 43 - 1,0 - 4134 4,796 ED,O5T 134,114 =843

Buldings = spacialised dz aar [ e | 10,062 L] 20 [LRBC 4,180 &7, 004 30,320 18,274
— Orifar sinsciuras 14 528 5 47T B.044 233 - - [t ] [} - - 14,756 {7,063 T.E93

Roads LAS: 105,184 200858 1,853 [ B=hatl 138 dI0.818 | 1B oss| SELTIE
— Blricigas 113,154 (53 385) S0, TED - - - {1 455) - - - 113,154 {54,840 52,314
— Footpaths 6 63T 8458 B.182 108 - - [E-L-1] - - - 18,725 {8,544 B2M
— Bulk aribresarka 545,602 - 515,802 - - - - - - - 515,602 - S15,802
irecin—a preoiabke)

Stamraisr drairage b (14348 17043 L] 31,388 {14 8TH TBATE
= Wake supply nitweork 186 222 1004, 030 92,152 B4z - - 13,283 - - 1,936 201,186 (109 455) 91,68T

Grasnge nehuork 136 BN (64375 T2.558 25 gt ] BET 1,524 140,530 (B DEE) Taa62
— EiW TR pocts T4 A [r1-0] LETaL} ad - - [Feary] - - - 14, bas i, | LN H]
— iier opsen Gpacaleoreaional C8--r) (3,810 1887 - - - (83 - - - B.063 13,1489] 1,804
F it E
Db aniela)

Liceary books 13T (1.020) 35h 52 [pkd] 1,427 {1,085 Ja2
- Cifwr 4182 (1.5E5) 2.587 kL] - - (185) - - - 4,521 1,750 am
Aeimsialement, rehabilitalion amd
resloralian aeiets (reler Bale 132):

— Tip aksats 1,804 {1,184 640 - - - {1081 - 1,768 - 3,566 {1,245] Z3N

Ciuarmy ameats 35 (b 33 an =] 13
Tatal Infrastnschure, praparty,
plant and equipment 1,622,016 480,31%) 1,131,637 10, ara 1,662 [E2E) {18 853) - 1,788 12,228 1,573,384 [BIEA1T] 1,138,877

i1l Renawak are dalired as the replacamant of exling assals (a6 opposad 10 T acgquisition of ni assels)

conbinued on et page . Fage +F
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Mote 9(a). Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)

Accounting policy for infrastructure, property, plant and equipment

Infrastructure, property, plant and eguipment are held at fair value. Indepandant comprebansive valuations are parformed at
least every five yaars, however the carrying amount of assels s assessed by Council al gach reporling date fo confirm that
il is nod matenaly different from curmend fair vaiue

Water and sewaraga network mssets are indexed at esch raporting pariod in accordanca with the Rates Refarance Manual
issuad by Deparimant of Indusiry (Dol) — Water,

Increases in the camying amouwnis ansing on revalvation are credited io the revaluation resarie. To the axtant that the increasa
raversas a decreasa praviously recognising profif or loss relating to thal assel class, the mereass is firs! recognised as profit
of Inss, Decreases (hal reverse previous increases of assels in the same class ae firgl charged against revaluation resenses
directy in equiy 1o the extent of the remaining resene aliribulable o the cass; all other decreases are charged Lo the Incomes
Stotomont.

Subsequent costs ane included in [he assel's Garmying amounl o recognised 3% 3 separabe assel, as appropriale, only when il
i= probable that future scanomic benefils sssosiated with the (bem will flow o Council, and the cost af the (bem can be measuned
refiably. All cther repairs and mamtenancs are charged to the Income Statement during the financial periad in which they are
incurred.

When infrastructure, property, plant and equipment are acquired by Council for nil or nominal consideration, the assets are
initially recognised ai their fair value at acquistion date.

Land & not depraciated. The progedy, plant and equipment scquired under finance lessas iz depreciated over the assat's
useful life, or over the shorter of the assst's ussful bfe and the kease term, if there is no reasonable cerainty that the Council
will obiain ownership at the end of the kease term. Depreciation on othar assais is caloulated wsing the straighi-line methad o

allacate their cost, net of their residual values, over their estmated useful bves as follows:

Plant and equipmeant Years Other eguipment Yaars
Office aguipment Jio 10  Playground equipment H1015
Office furmdture 5to 30 BEemches, ssats &lc, 5t 1%
Computer equipment 2o 10

Wehicles 208 Buildings

Heawy plantroad making equipment Si020 Buldings: masonry 50 10 100
Cifhveer plant and equipment S033 Buldings: olhwer 10100 128
Water and sewer assels Stormwaler assels

Waler Supply Structures 250103 Pipes T0 fo 100
Wastewater Structures 40t 70 Pis 50 to &0
Feliculalion pipes: PYWC A0 Culverls 60 1o BD
Reticulation pipes: other ay  Other a0 fo 100
Pumnps and telematry 15 to 20

Transportation asseis Other infrastructure assets

Soaled mads. surface 0o 20 Buk earhworks infinite
Sealed rosda: struchine 40 10 100 Swirnming pools 5 1o 100
Lnsealed rosds 10ta 50 Olher open space/recreational assels 51a 100
Bridge: concrate a0 to 100

Eridge: ather 50 to 100

Road pavements 40 fo 80

Kart, gutter and foolpaths G0 to 75

The aseste’ residual values and uessful lives are reviewsd, and adjusted if appropniate, at each reporting date.

cantinued on next page ... Page £1
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MNote 9(a). Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)

Land under roads
Land under reads s land under roadways and mad resersaes mcluding land under footpaths, nature strigs and medan strips.

] 5 o= a

Councd hes eiecied not to recognise land under roads acquired before 1 July 2008 in eccordance with A&858 10567 Land
Under Roads.

Land under reads acquired after 1 July 2008 & recognised in sccordance with AASE 116 Property, Plant and Equipment.

Crown resernyes

Crown reserves under Councl's carg and conlrd are recognised as assels of the Council. 'While ownership of the resarves
rermaing with the Crows, Councl retaing oparalional conlral of the reserves and is responsibe lor thes mainlenanoe and uss
in accordance with the specific purposses 1o which the reserves are dedcated,

Improvemeanis on Crown reserves are also recorded as assels, while mamienance cosis meurred by Couned and revenues
relating 1o the reserves are recagnised within Coundil's Incoms Statemsni.

Rural Fire Service assets

Under Section 118 of the Rural Fire Senoces Act 71847 (NEW), “al firefighting equipment purchesed, or constructsd whaolly
or from money o the credit of the Fund, & to be vested in the council of the area for, or on behalf of, which the firsfighting
aquipment has been purchasad or construcied”.

B s o e e oL i B o) o
NN Bl LGl Jdiid Wi SiSeels. Ldiid Jri

these Tnancial slalemenls,

MNote 9(b). Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment — current year impairments

Councd has recognised no iImgairment losses during the reporing pencd nor reversed any prior penod [osses,
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Mote 10. Intangible assets
§ '000
Intangible assets are as follows:

Opening values at 1 July
Grose book value

Accumulated amorfisation
Het book value = opening balance

Movements for the year
— Amodtisation charges

— Gross book value written off
= Accumulaled amortsation charges wrillen off

Closing values at 30 June
Gross book value

TOTAL INTANGIELE ASSETS — NET BOOK VALUE

The net book value of intangible assels represents:

= Hoslel bed eencas

Finarncal Stalements 2019

350

350

2014

433
(106}
342

(27
(138)
133
as0

350

350
350
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MNote 11. Payables and borrowings

Finardal Salemenls 2018

20198 2014 2018 #0148
% '000 Current Mon-current Current Non-current
Payables
Guoods and ssrvices — operating expendiurs 2,258 - 3,449 -
Accrued expenses:
- Borrowings 5 - 18 -
= Salaries and wages Sag - a0a -
- Other expenditure accruaks 753 - 527 -
Advances vav - Ta4 -
Security bonds, deposiis and relenbons 1,376 - 435 -
‘Yallambes Lodge accommodation bonda 3,170 - O, -
Snowy River Hostel acoormmadation bonds 919 - a54 -
Other (12} - ¥ -
Total payables 10,254 - 10,707 -
Income received in advance
Paymenis recsived in advance - - 196 -
Total income received in advance - - 1G5 -
Bormowings
Loans —sacured ! A5 875 TBS 2 48T
Total borrowings 430 BTS 7G5 2467
TOTAL PAYABLES AND
BORROWINGS 10,744 875 11,668 2 467
1 Lpans ame secuned over the ganeral rabng income of Counsil

Discloswes on kablity intaresi rate nsk exposwres, fair value disckosures and security can be found in Mote 17.

2019 2018 2018 2018
5000 Current Mon-current Current Mon-current
(a} Payables and borrowings relating to

restricted assets

Extarnally restricted assats
Waler 183 174 157 264
Sawer 16 - 340 1,104
Dameshs wasle managemsant 269 L4 221 8343
Yallambes Lodge accommodation bonds 3178 - 3354 -
Snowy River Hosiel accommadalion bonds 919 - a4 -
Payables and bomowings melating to edermally
restricled assels 4 570 7 4 938 2211
Tetal payables and bormowings relating
to restricted assets 4570 T8 4,836 2,211
Total payables and borrowings relating
to unrestricted assets 6,174 137 6,732 256
TOTAL PAYABLES AND
BORROWINGS 10, 744 BT5 11,668 2 467
continued on next page ... Page 44
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Mote 11. Payables and borrowings (continued)

{b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

3000

Loans = secured
TOTAL

£ ‘000

Loans — secured
TOTAL

5000

(c} Financing arrangements

(i) Unrestricted access was available at balance date to the following

lines of credit:
Bank overdralt facdities °
Credit cardsipurchase cards

Tetal financing arrangements

=] 1

&
=
S BLELY

Openang
Balance

5,232
3,233

Lindrawn facilities as at balance date:

— Bank overdraft facilibes

= Credd cards/purchase cards

Total undrawn financing arrangaments

Mon-cash

Cash Mows  acquisitians
(1,867 -
(1,867} -

Mon-cash

Cazh flows acguisitions
[rea) -

{74} -

Additional financing arrangements information

Breaches and defaulis

Mon-cash
fair value

changes

Mon-cash
fair value

Cwring the cuwrrent and prior yaar, thara ware no dafaults or braaches on any of the loans.

Security owver loans

Loans arg secured over fulure cash flows of Coungil

(11 Tha bank cvardraf 1acility may be drawn at any time and may be eminated by the bank withoul notice.

Accounting policy for payables and borrowings
Councd measunes 28 financial liabllibes initially &t fair value less transachon cosls, subsequently financial liabllibes are
rmessured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

The tfinancial labillives of the Councl comprss trade payabées, bank and other kxans and Timance k2ese lebdities,

Payables

Finarncal Stalements 2019

Qthiar
mon-cash
moveimenis

Other
nan-cash
movemenis

2019

105
405

105
405

-1

]
h
i
-]
Cx 1A

Closing
balance
1,365
1,365

2018

300
k]
a5

00
5

3rs

Thess amounts represant liabilities for goods and senvices provided to the council prior to the end of financial wear that are
ungasd. Tha amounts ane unsacured and are wsually paid withan 30 days of recognition.

conbinued on next page ...
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MNote 11. Payables and borrowings (continued)

Borrowings

Bormowings are initally recognised at fair value, net of transaction cosis incurred. Borrowngs are subsaquentty measured at
amartised cosl &ny difference bebaesn the procesds (nel of ransaction costs) and the redemplion amount is recognised n
ihe income Sialement over The pencd of The Dorewings using ihe efedive-interes] meinod. Fees paid on The estabiishmen
of loan facilities are recognised as fransaction costs of the loan to the exient that it 1= probable thatl some or all of the faclity
will be drawn down. In this cese, the fee = deferred until the drawdown oocure. To the axtent that thera is no evidenca that
it is probable that soms or all of the facilty will be drensn down, the fes is capitalised a8 a prepayment for iquidity services
and amortisad over the period of the facilily to which il relates.

Bormowings are ramovad from the Statement of Financial Position when the obligation spacified in the contract is discharged,
cancallad or exprad. The difference betwesn the camying amount of a finandcial liability that has bean extngueshed or

fransferred o anodher party and the consideralion paid, induding any non-cash assets ransfemed or liabililies assumed, is
recogniasd in sther meame of financs soeat,

Bormoewings ara classfied as cuwrren liabilibes wunless Councl has an unconditional right 1o defar settlemant of tha liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date

Finance leases

Leases of property, plant and eguipment where Gouncil, as lessee, has substantally all the risks and rewards of ownership,
ara classified as finance keases. Finance keases are capialisad at the keasa's inception at the fair value of the leased assais
or, i lowar, the present value of the minimum |ease paymants. The cormesponding renfal obligations, net of financa chargas,
are included in ofher shorf-lerm and long-term payables, Each lease payment s allocated betwesn the liability and finanos
cosl, The fnance cost is charged 1o the Income Statemeant over the legse period 5o as o produce 8 constant penodic rate of
interesi on the remaining belance of the liability for each pened.
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MNote 12. Provisions

$ '000
Provisions

Employee benefits

Annual leave

Long service leave

Other kave = TIL and fiex

ELE on-costs

Sub-total - aggregate employes benefits

ASSEL remedianon/resIoraton:

el wanse el il I e i by (il aoseloe
PR SEART PP R e A TR S P nea

Sub-total = asset emediationfrestoration
TOTAL PROVISIONS

§'000

Finarncal Stalements 2019

(8} Current provisions not anticipated to be settled within the next twelve

months

The following provigions, even though classified as cument, are not expected to be ssitled

in the next 12 monthe.
Provisions = employess benelils

(b) Description of and movements in provisions

£ ‘000

2019

A1 baginning of year
Other
Taodal ELE provisions at end of period

2018

&1 beginning of year

Cdher

Tal ELE prosisions al end of period

conbinued on next page ...

2019 2018 2018
Current  Non-current Current
2,285 - 2,220
3,444 - X306
452 - 323
507 - 276
{5,684 - &,127
= 5052 -
- 5,052 -
6,688 5,052 6,127
2019
3154
3154
ELE |proweigiinGg
Other
Long service ELE employes
Anmnual eEave lEave on-costs benefits
2,220 3,308 brs ) 325
[} 1308 n 127
2,285 3444 =iy 452
2,195 3818 335 64
25 G112} (55 al
2,220 3,308 276 325

#0148
Mon-current

2018

319
3151

Tatal

8127
81
R

&,712
1585)
8,127
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Note 12. Provisions (continued)

Other provisions

Asgel

£ '000 reamee diatson Tatal
2019

&1 beginning of year 5,294 5,294
Amaunts usad [paymants) |342) 1342}
Urrairding of discount 100 100
Tolal ather provisions & end af period & 0&2 5,062
2018

Al baginning of year 3331 333
Adobanal prevsiens 1.963 1.963
Todal ather provisions 2t end of period 5,704 5,704

Accounting policy for provisions
Provisiona are recogniesd when Councll hee a present legal er constructive cbligation ae & result of past events, it is probabls
that an cutfiow of resources will b= regquired 1o setile the oblgation, and the amount has been rekably estimated.

Where there are a numbar of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considanng the class of abligations as a8 whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an cutflow with raspect to
any ona item included n the same class of obigations may be small.

Frovigiona are messured at the preseni value of management's besi estimate of the expendifure required to setthe the present

otdigation at the regodding date. The dissount rate used to determine the presant value reflacts cument market assessments
of the tima value of money and the risks specific o the liability. The increase in the provision due o the passage of tme is
recognised as interest expense.

Employes benefits
Short-term obligations

Liabikties for wages and salanes (including non-monetary benefits, annual lkeave and accumulating sick leave expecied o be
wholly sattiad within 12 months afier the end of the period in which the employess rander the related service) are recognised
in respect of employess’ senices up bo the end of the reporting period, and are measured al the amownts expeched fo be
paid when the labilitkes ane satfled. The kaidily for annueal leave and aecumulaling sck leave s recognised in the pravizian far
employes benefits, All other shod-term employes benefid cblgations are presented as payables,

Other long-term employes benefit obligations

The liabkility for long-sarvice leave and annual leave, that i not expected to be wholly setthed within 12 months after the and

of the pariod in which the employeas render the related serdice, is recognised in the provision for employes benafits and

rrigasured as he present value of expactad Tuture payments o be made, in respect of sendces provided by employess up 1o

the end of the reportng penod, using the projecied unit credit method, Consideration s given to expected fufure wage and

salary levels, axperiance of employes departures, and periogs of service. Expected future payrments are discounted uesin
ke

rrmrlmk pnelde o4 b e Af b re e i A o aEiE ] AEo e - Ehmmee stk bmrrae b s e mermee = pre ek by
MRSy prests gl we 5N0 O e TEpONEg e On Naidng QUesinmisiin oUnae s iSTne o Wanilily and Cuimeicy el miageatl,

as closaly as possinla, the estimated future cash outflows.
On-costs

The emplayes benefil provisions include the aggregate on-cost liabillies that wil anse when payment of curent employes
benefits is made n fulure penicds.

Thess amounls nclude superannualion, gayroll lax and workers compensalion expenges which will be payvable upan e fulure
paymean! of cerlam leave liabilives which emgleyees are anlied [o al he reporting period,

The obligations are presenled &% current liabiliies in he Statement of Financial Posilion, if the Council does nol have an

unconditional nghl 1o defer setement Tor af least 12 monihs alter the reporling date, regardiess of when the actual settlemenl
iz axpecied 10 oooUr.
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Mote 12. Provisions (continued)

Provisions for close-down and restoration, and emvironmental clean-up costs = tips and guarries

Restoration

Cipse-down and restoration cosis inciude the dismaniiing and demoiibon of mfrasiruciure, and ihe removai of residual maileriais
and remadiation of disturbed areas. Estmated close-down and restoration costs are provided for in the accownting parniod
when the abligation arising from the relaled disturbance ocours, whethar this ocours during the developmend or durng the
operalion phase, based on the nel present vabloe of astimated fubune costs

Provisions for close-down and restoralion cosis do not mclude any additional obligations which are expected to arisa from
fubure disturbance. The cosis are estmated on the basis of a closure plan, The cost estimates are calculated annually during
the life of ihe operation (o refiec known developments, &g updaled cost estimales and revisions fo he estimated lives of
operations, and are subject 1o formal review al regular intervals,

Rehabilitatian

¥Where rehabilitation = conducted systematically over the life of the operation, rather than at the fime of closure, provision
i5 made for the estimated cutstanding continuous rehabilitation work at esch reporting date, and the cost is charged to the
Income Statarment.

Provision is made for tha estimated presant value of the costs of snvironmental clean-up obgations outstanding at the reporting
dake, Thase costs are charged o the Income Staterment. Movements in the emvironmental clean-up provisions are prasenbad
A% an aperating cost, excepd far the unwinding of the discount which i$ Shivwn &5 & bormowing oost,

Remadiation procedures generaly commence soon after the time the damage, remediation process, and estimabed
remediation cosis become known, bul may conlinue for many years depending on the nature of the disiurbanos and he

remediation techninues

As noted above, the ultimate cast of environmental remadiation is uncedain and cosl estimates can vary in responsa o many
faclars, neluding changes bo e relevant legal requirements, the emergence of new restoration techniques, or experience al
oiher locabons, The expeched timing of expendiiure can also change, for example in resgonse lo changes in quarry resenves
of producton rates. As a result, there could be significant adjustments to the provision for closs down and restorgtion and
environmental clean-up, which would affect future financaal resulis.

Other movements 0 the provisions for close-down and restoration costs, including thosa resulting from new disturbance,
updated cost estimates, changes to the estimated lives of operations, and revisions to discount rates, are capialised within
progerty, plant and equipmeani. These costs are then depraciated over the lives of the assats to which they relabe.

Cloge-dewn and restoration coats ane 5 normal consequencs of tip and guanry operations. and the majority of close-down and
restoration expenditure is incurmed at the end of the bfe of the operations. Although the ulbmats cost to be incurred = uncertain,
Councd estimates the respective costs based on feasibility and enginesring studies, using cwrrent restoration standards and
frchnigqueas.

Contingent Liability

Councl is curently reviewing its closed and operating landfill sites to determing the regursments for future rehabilfeton
works in consultation with the NSW Environmental Proteciion Agency (EPA). Refer to note 186 Contingencess and other
assatsfliabilites not recognized 2. (i) Assei remediaton/resiorabion (future works).

Self-insurance

Councd has decided to salf-inaure for various risks, incleding pubdc liability and professonal indamnity. & provision for self-
insurancs has been made to recogniss ouistanding daims. Council also maintains cash and nvesiments o meat expected
fubure claims, refer to Mobe Glc).
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Mote 13. Accumulated surplus, revaluation reserves, changes in accounting policies,
changes in accounting estimates and errors

(a) Mature and purpose of reserves

Infrastructure, property, plant and eguipment revaluation reserve
The infrastructure, property, plant and agquipreent revalustion reserve is wsad to record increments | decrements of non-curreant
assat values due to their revaluation.

Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve (FVOGI)

Changes in the fair value of financal gsssls are taken thraugh the fair value hrough other comprehensalve income revaluaton
reserve. The accumulated changes in fair value are transferred to profit or loes when the financial sssst is derecognised or
impeired.

Available for sale investments revaluation reserve (2018 only)
Ehangasn'raur walue are faken o ihe availlabie-for-sale invesiments revalughon resanss, amounis ara ram-gnnsan:i ifn pmfiland
lass when the assocaied asaeis are sold or impaired,

(b) Changes in accounting policies due to adoption of new accounting standards
(not-retrospective)

Crwring the year, Council edopted a number of new accounting standards. The impact of the adoption and associated ransiton
disclosures are shown belos,

The Counc has adopled AASE 9 Financial Instruments Tor the Test tieme in the curment ywear wilh a date of initial adoption of 1
July 2018, As parl of the adaption of AASE 9, the Councd adopled conseguential amendiments b other accountng standards
arising from the igsue of AASE B as follows:

— 8458 101 Presaniation of Financial Statements requires the mpairmant of financial assels 10 be presanted in a separala
Ine item in the income stalemend. In prior years, this informaton was presented as part of other papenses.

- AASE T Fmancial Instrureenis; Discloswres reguires amended diecosures due to changes ansing from AASE 9. Thess
disclosures have been provided for the current year.

The key changes o Council's accounting policy and the impact on these financal statements from applying A4A5E 9 ara

PR R fma e E R mstamen

Changes in eccounting policies resultng from the adopbon of AASE 8 have been applied refrospactvely except Council has
niod restated any amownts relating to classification and measurement requiremeants, incuding mpairment, which heve been
appied from 1 July 2018,

Classification of financial assets
The financial gssels of Councll have been reclassiied Into one of the following categones on adopltion of AASE B, besed
prirnarity on the businees model inowhich a financial asest = managed and its contractusl cash flow charachenstcs are:

— maasured al amortised cosi
= Tair vahie through profit or loss
— fair valug through other comprehensive incoms — agqualy instirumanis

Measurement of equity instruments

All eguity iretruments of the Council are measured at fair value under AASE 9 whereae there was & cost exception under
AASE 130 that allowead certamn unlisted mvestmanis to be carmed at amorised cost in the absence of a relisble measurement
of fair value. Any difference in the pravious camying amount and the fair value is recognisad in the opaning relanad earmings
(o olher companent af equity, as appropriate) al 1 July 2098

Equity instruments are no longer subpect o impairment teating and therefore all moverments on equity instruments, classifed
as fair value through other comorehensive income, are taken to the relevant resene.

Impairment of financial assets

The incurred logs model from AASE 139 has been replaced with an expecied cred loss maodel in AASE B Tor assels measunsd
al amortsed cosl. This has resulted in the earier recogniion of credit loss (Bad debt provisions),
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Mote 13. Accumulated surplus, revaluation reserves, changes in accounting policies,
changes in accounting estimates and errors (continued)

Statement of Financial Position

Original Impact Resizted
Balance Increasel Balance
5000 1 July, 2018 (decrease) 1 July, 2018

Adjustments to the current year figures for the year ended 30 June 2019

Unligted Equiy Securiies - el 219
Total assets - 219 218
Urlicied Equilly Socurfing 21 218
Total equity - 219 219

Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The table below llustrates the classiication and measurement of inancial assets and liabilites under AASE 9 and AASE 139
al 1 July 2018,

Carrying Carrying
Classilic- Classific. amaiunt amount
ation under  abion undar undar Raclassi- Remeasu-  under AASE
5 '000 AASE 132  AASES AASE 138 Boation rements 2
Financial assets
Lindistad Equity Securiias Ayailable for  FYOCkaguity = A ] = el
make
Recalvabkas Recavabkas amonsad 13,742 =K - 13,805
casi
Cash & Cash Eguivalenis A, M, w3 - - 30113
Tem Deposils Hedd o Arnofsed 58,000 - - 58,000
{IrweRmmEnts] mMasunity st
Total financial assels
uindeT ARSE S at ¥ July
2018 101 ,B55 o v - 102,137
Financial Babililies
Fayahles COfher Cher 10,754 - - 10,254
financial financial
liakiihes liakiities
Loans Caher O 1,365 = = 1,365
financial financial
liakilbes liabsiilies
Total inancial liabilities
under ASEE D at 1 July
20148 11,81% L = 11,81%
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Note 14. Statement of cash flows - additional information

: ‘0o Midam

(a) Reconciliation of cash assets

Talal cash and cash equivalent assels Bial
Balance as per the Statement of Cash Flows

(b) Reconciliation of net operating result to cash provided from
opearating activities

Net operating result trom Income Statement
Adjust for non-cash items:

Depreciation and amorisation

Met losses/igains) on disposal of assets

Urrwinding al discount rales on reinstatement provisions

+= Movement in operating assets and liabilities and other cash items:
Decreasefncreass) in receivables

Increasef{decreasa) in provision for imgamment of recerables
Decreasafncreass) in inventoses

Decreasetincrease) in ofher current assets
Increaseddecreasa) in payables

Increasef{decreasa) in accruad intarest payable
Increasef{decreasa) in other accrued expenses payakble
Increasef{decreasa) in other Rbiddies

Increasef{decreasa) in provieion for employes banafits
Increasef{decraasa) in olher provisions

Met cash provided from/{used in) operating activities
from the Statement of Cash Flows

Finardal Salemenls 2018

11,113
11,113

2,246

20,375
(1.39)
100

1,347
183}
(125)
(44}
{1,181}
13

147
(342}

23,307

2014

16,259
16,259

1,499

19,880
(a9
174

(4,225)

{594)
o)
1,832
(24}
545
1023
1585)
1,799

21,083
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Note 15. Commitments
§ '000
{a) Capital commitments (exclusive of GST)

C-apital expendifure commitied for al the repening date Bul mo
recognised in the finandal statements as labddies;

Property, plant and eguipment
Transpod Infrasiruchung

Plant and eguipmeni

Wialer Infrasiruciung

Sewer Infrastructure

Other Infrastruciure

Corporate Information System
Total commitments

These expenditures are payable as follows:
Within the next year

Later than one year and nod |ater than 3 years
Total payable

Sources for funding of capltal commitments:
Extarnally rastriched resanes
Intemally restricted ressrves
Total sources of funding

{b) Operating lease commitments {non-cancellable)

a. Commitments under non-cancellable operating leases at the reporting
date, but not recognised as liabilities are payabile:

Within the next vear
Laker than ane year and nod later than 5 yeans
Total non-cancellable operating lease commitments

Finarncal Stalements 2019

2210
458
327

1,441
3,343
8,075

B, 561
1,114
8,075

7,452
623
8,075

180
180
360

2014

1,209
200
a28
625

1518

4,854

4,484

4,884

1,257
3,627

4 884
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Mote 16. Contingencies and other assets/liabilities not recognised

The following assets and liabilies do not gualify for recopniton n the Staterment of Finandal Position, but their knowledge
and disclosuna is considered relevant to the users of Councd’s financial report.

LIABILITIES NOT RECOGNISED
1. Guarantess

{i) Defined benefit superannuation contribution plans

Cauncd & parly i an Induziry Defined Benefit Plan under ihe Local Goverament Superannuabon Scheme, namead The Losal
Government Superanmustion Scheme = Fool B (e Scheme) which 18 8 defined benadit plan thet hes been deemad o b2 3
‘multi-ernployer fund’ for purposes of AAS811% Employes Benafita for the followng reasons:

- Azspls are not sagregated within the sub-grown according 1o the emplovess of sach sponsoring emolover.

- The contnibulion rates nave obeen the sarme for ali eponsonng empioyers, That ig, contrisution rates nave not vaned for esch
SponEcrng employer according to the expenence relating o the employees of that sponsoring employer.

- Benefits for employees of all eponsoring emgboyers are determined according to the same formulae and without regard to
the sponscnng empdoyver.

- The sarme acluanal assumplions are currently wsed in respect of the emplayeses of each spansaring employer,

Glven the faclons above, each sponseimg employer 8 exposed to the actuanal fsks assoclated with cumrent and former
amployeas of other eponaoring employers, and hance sharee in the associated gaine and logaes (o the extent that they are
nof Bome by members).

Descrption aof the funding amangemerhs.

Pooled emplovers ane required 1o pay standard employer confribulions and addiional lumg sum contribulions bo B fund,
The standard emploger contibutions were deferrmmed usng the mew entrant rate method der which a contributon rate

sulficeent 1o fund the total benefits over the working life-lime of & typlcal mew enfrant s calculated. The current standard
armployer contributon rates ans:

Drivision B 1.9 x times employee contributions!
Division © 2 5% galaned
Crivision O 1.6 x times employee contributions!

The sddiional lumg sum conlribuben for each Pooled Employer is a share of the lotal addiional contribubons ol 540 millon
per annurm from 1 July 2018 o 30 June 2021, apporbensd according to eech employer's share of the sccrued liabilities gs &t
A0 June 2018, These past services contributons are usad 1o maintain the adaquacy of the funding poaitien for the accued
liadities

The adequacy of confributions s assassed al each tiennial actearial investigation and monitored annually between tiennials.

Desenptian of e exiant fo which Councl) can be able to e pian for other Councl's ablpalions wrder he ferms and candiions
of the multi-empioyer pian

Az slaked above, each sponsaring employer {Councd) is exposad 1o the acluanal msks associaled with cumant and farmar
ermployess of aiher sponsorng emplovers and hence shares in the associated gaing and kosses

However, there is no reliel under the Fund's trust deed lor employers 1o walk away from thelr defined benefil obligatons,
Under limged circumstances, an emplayer may withdraw from the plan when there are no active membens, on full payment
of outstanding additional contributions. There B no provision for allocaton of any surplus which may be present at the date
of withdrawal of the Council.

There ara no speciic provisions under the Fund's trust deed dealing with deficits or surplus on wind-up.
The amouni of Council amployer contributions o the defimed benefit section of the Local Governmeani Superannuation Schema

and recognised &% an expense for e year ending 30 June 2019 was 3283 16008, The last valuation of the Scheme was
performead by Mr Rchard Boyleld, FIAA on 31 Decembear 2018 and covers the penod ended 30 June 2018,
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Mote 16. Contingencies and other assets/liabilities not recognised (continued)

Counci's expecied contribution io the plan for the next anneal reporting period is 3285 027 32,

The estimated employer reserves financial posiion for the Pooled Employers at 30 June 2019 is:

Employer reserves only * Emillions Asset Coverage
thssats 1,796.7

Fast Service Liabilities 1,784.2 100.8%
[Wested Benefits 1,782.0 100.4%

" exciuding member accounts and resenses i both assets and liabilibes.

The share of this surplus thal s broadly attribubed be Councll = esbmabed te be n the order of 0.43% as al 30 June 2018,

Councd's ghara of that
labidities are poclad fogether for all member councils. For this reason, no liability for the deficiency has been recognisad n
Councl's accounts. Counci has a possible obligation that may anse showld the Scherns requine immediabe payrmenl b oomesl

the deficiency,

surnlue cannob b acouradaly caloplated as the Schame k£ a muylgal amranoemant whoare ageate and
SUMUE Cannotl 09 2CCuUraialy Caicumanad as e STNems 15 2 MUlLa: amangemaent wnere assets and

The key economic lang lerm assumplions used 1o caloulate the present walue of aconed benefs ans;

mvesiment retum 5, 75% per annurm
Salary inflatian 3,5% per annum
nereass in CP 2,5% per annum

* Plus promaolicnal incraases

The contribulion requirerenls may vary from e current rates if the averall sub-group expenence & nal in line with the achuanal
assumptons n determining the funding program; however, any gdjustment to the funding program would be the sarme for all
sponeonng employers in the Pooled Employears group.

{il} Statewide Limited

Councd is a member of Slalewide Mutual, a mubtual pool scheme providing lab#tly insurance (o kocal governmeni

Bllmmmbarebkiem immbodiee dlhm mabasdial e eboass e aibaoer e el aeeaie o lahiliaue @f e hind danasdise ae e maed coasdarmarees
PRI an i R D RTe e G Do 0 DT U DL OO e S DDA L LD WL T LD D A A WA T el e LA R
Councl's share of the nel assels or liabilities reflects Gouncls contributions o the poal and e resull of insurance claims

within each af the fund years,

The fulure realsation and finalisation of daims incurred Bul nol reported o 3008 This vear may resull in Tuture iabilities or
benafils as a resull of past events thal Councd will be regquired ta fund oF share n respechively,

{iii) StateCover Limited
Councd is & mambar of StateCover Mutual Limied and holds a partly paid share i the entity.

StateCover 18 @ company prowiding workers compensation insurance cover to the MSW local govemnment industry and
specifically Council.

Councd has a contingsnt liability to contrioute further sguty in the event of the erosion of the company's capital bass a5 a
result of tha company's past performance andior clamms experience or as a result of any increased prudential requirements
fram APRA,

Thees future equity contributions would be required o maintain the company's minimum kevel of net asssts in accordance
with its lizencs requiremanis.
{ivl Other guarantees

Councd hag provided no ather guarantess other than those kuted above.
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MNote 16. Contingencies and other assets/liabilities not recognised (continued)

2. Other liabilities
{i) Third party claims

The Council & involved from lime io lime in various claims incidental o the ordinary course of business incheding claims or
darnages relabng lo (s senosces,

Counci believes thal it is appropriately coverad for all claimes through its insurance covarage and does nof expect any mabardal
lmbdities to eveniuabe,

(i} Petential land acquisitions due to planning restrictions imposed by Council
Councd hoo caseificd a numbar of privaicly owned land parocle as local opon opace or bwshland.
Az a resul, where notfied in witing by the various owners, Council will b= required 1o purchass these land parcels.

Al reporling dabe, relable estrmates &5 10 e value of any pobential lability (and subseguent land assel) from such potential
acouisfions has not been possible

fiii) Asset remediation/restoration (fulure works)

Councd i curently reviewing its closed and operating landfill sites b determing the requirements for future rehabilitation works
in consuttation with tha NSW Environmanial Profeciion Agency (EPA).

LR = FiS Tasno O

Howaver, negotiations are still n progress with the NSW EPA regarding sagnaficant inputs fo the valuabons and rehabilfaton
aslimates are considered nod sufficiently reliable to record the dosed site provisions or restale the repoded active sile provision,

Crnned has comeodatod sssecsmanie and vakistinone on 18 closad snd X aobwe sites hased om indormation syvailabls o date
g EameniE ang varaslione on o C2oEed 2nd & 3Cl == On ImiDrmalion evaname o date.

Councd is working towards establishing a reliable estimabe which i likely to have a significant material impact to the financial
slatemants for the year ended 30 Jume 2020

ASSETS NOT RECOGHNISED

(il Land under reads
Ar pmrmaibbne meer B DD ANEA Pesonnil hoan sloededd med Be orines de memeg ek lnmd simdar remeln et b omsimeel o s ebee e o
Al PENMTINED UNOel ArooD Tud, HAORENCH Nias SisGiEd Dol o0 SNy 10 S50 (8nd unoer rdsas uhal L WNel O COnoossSh Uy

to and including 30008,
{ii} Infringement notices/fines

Fines and penally incame, the result of Councl issuing mfringemsant nolices is fallowed up and collested by the Infrngemenl
Processing Bureauw.

Councd's revenue recogniion policy for such Income i to account for § as revenue on receigl,
Aoeordingly, al year end, There is a polental assel due 1o Councd representing msued but unpaid nlringarment nolices

e to the limded infermation available on the status, vakee and duration of cuistanding nofices, Council is unable to determina
the walue of cutsianding maomss.
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Mote 17. Financial risk management

Risk management

Councl's activities expose it to a vanety of financal risks imcluding (1) price risk, (2] credit risk, (3) liguidity risk and (4) interest
rate risk.

The Council's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and sesks to minimiss
potential adverse affects on the financial perdformance of the Couneca.

Councid does nol engage o ransactions expressed in foreign currencess and |8 merafore not subject 1o farelgn currency nsk,

Fimancal risk managemen! = carried oul by Counals finanos sechon under gobcies approved by e Council

A sompansan by sategary of the carrying amsunts and fair velusa of Council's financial asssts and mancial liabiities
recognised in the finandal stalemeants s presented belaw

Carrying value  Carrying value Fair valus Fair value
% 'ooo 2019 2018 2019 2018
Financial assats
Measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalenis 11,113 16,259 - -
Reoawvables 13 805 15129 - -
Imvastmeants
— 'Financial assats ai amortised cost' / "heid io Firy i &5 O - -
matuniy” {Z018)
Fair value through other comprehensive
income
Inveslmenls
— 'Financial assets at fair valus through other - - 219 -
comprehensive income’ [ available for sake
financial assets' {2018}
Tetal financial assels 101,918 100,388 218 =
Financial liabilities
FPayables 10,254 10,707 - -
Loansadvances 1,365 3,232 = =
Total financial liabilities 11,618 13,830 - -

Fair value 15 detarmmed as follows:

*

Cash and cash equivalents, receivables, payables — are estimated to be the camying value that approximates mariket
value

Borrowings and heldto-maturity Investments - are based upon estimeted future cash flows decounted by the current

mét interast rates applicable 1o assets and liabilibes with sirmdar risk profilea, uniess quoted market prices are available.

Financial azsels classified (i) ‘at fair value through profit and lass' or (il "available-for-gale” — ame based upan quotad
markel prices (n active markels for identical invesimenis) al the repoding date of independent vaksation.

Councid's objeclive is lo maximise ils return on cash and imvestments whilst mamaining an adequate baval of liquidity and
preserving capilal.

Councd's finance area manages the cash and Inwestments portfolio with the assistance of independent adhisors.

Councd has an nvestment policy which complies with the Local Sovermment Act 1993 and Minster's investment order 625,
This policy is regularly reviewed by Council and it's staff and an inwestmant report is tabled before Councdl on @ monthiy basis
satting out the portfolo breakup and fs performance as required by Local Govarnment reguiations.
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Mote 17. Financial risk management (continued)

The risks associatad with the instruments haid are:

Finardal Salemenls 2018

=  Price risk — the risk that the capital value of Investmeants may fluctuate duws to changss in marked prices, whether thess
changas are caused by factors specific 1o individual financial mstruments, or their issuers, or are cawsed by faciors

affecting similar insirumenis raded in a markel,

»  [nterest rate Aisk — the risk that movemsanis in nterest rates could affect retums and incoms.

+  Liquidity risk — the risk that Council will not be able io pay its debts as and whan they fall duee.

* Credit risk = the nek that the investment countenpany will not complet2 their obligations. pamicular 1o a financial

instrument, resulting n & financial logs to Councl — b= it of & capital or mcome nature.

Councd manages these rigks [amongst other measures) by diversifying s portfolio and only purchasing investments with high

credit ratings or capital guaraniese.

Councl also seeks advice from independent advisers belore placeng any lunds n cash eguivalents and investments

(a) Market risk — price risk and interest rate risk

The mpact an resul for the year and equity of & ressenably possible movement in the prics of investmeants held and interest
rates is shown below. The reasonably possitle movements weare determined based on hislorical movements and economic

candilions n place al the reporting dale.

§ ‘000

2019
Possible impact of a 10% movemeant in market values
Fossible impact of & 1% movement in interest rates

2018
Poseishe impact of & 10% movement in maket values
Possible impact al & 1% moverment in interest rates

conbinued on next page ...

259
aal

2 8

Increase of valuesirates

Profit Equity

254
aai

38

Decrease of values/rates
Profit Equity
{259} (258
8a81) a1y
{6,900 {6,900
{5690 (590
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Mote 17. Financial risk management (continued)

(b) Credit risk
Councd's major raceivables comgnse {1} rabes and annual charges and {i) user charges and feas.

Councd manages the credit nsk associated with these receivables by monitonng cutstanding debt and employing stringent
debt recovery procedures. Councdl also encourages ratepayera to pay their rates by the due date through incentives.

The credit risk for lsgued fumds and other shor-term financial assets s considersd negligible, since the counterparties are
reputable banks with high guality extemal credi ratings.

There are no significant concentrations of credit risk. whether through exposure o mdwidual custormers, specific industny
seciors andior regions.

Councl makes suitable provision for doubiful recaivables as required and carries oul cradil checks on mast non-rate debiors.

There ans no matanal recsivables that have been subjected to a re-negotiabion of repayment terms.

Credit risk profile

Receivables = rates and annual charges

Credil risk on rates and annual charges s minimised by the ability of Council fo secure a charge over the land relating to the
debis < that & e land can be sold bo recover the debl, Council & alko able 1o charge interest on overdue rabes and annual
charges &t higher than market rates which further encourages the payment of deib

Mot yat < 1 year 1-2 ynars Z-5ynars = 5 ynars
% '000 awardiie averdiie averdiie averdue avardue Tatal
2019
CEIOEE SRy NG amaunt 1,841 2,073 [EF ESE a9 2,611
2018
Gross carmying amount 1,456 31T &vh A5 152 G, 164

Receivables - non-rates and annual charges

Councl apples the simplfied approach for nen-rates and annual charges deblors fo provide for expected credit losses
prescribed by AASE 9 which parmils the use of the lifelime expectad loss provision, To measune the expechad cradit losses,
non-rates and annual charges debtors heve been grouped besed on shared credit risk characteristics and the days past due,

The loss allvwanoe provision a5 at 30 June 2019 s detesmined as follows, The expecled credil Insses incorparabe farward-
looking mformation,

Mot yat Q- 30 days # - B0 days B - 90 days & days
% ‘000 awardiie avardie avardie averdue avardue Tatal
09
GIRES Gy amount 4 W 138 i 2,498 40 827
Expecied ks rate {%) 0.27% 1.10% 1.57% 1.58% 4.58% 0. 0%
ECL provision 13 2 4 19 21 g
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Mote 17. Financial risk management (continued)

{c) Liquidity risk

Payables and borrowings are toth subject bo Bquidity risk — the risk that insufficsent funds may b= on hand to meet payment
ctidigations as and when they fall due.

Councd manages this sk by monitorng its cash flow requirernents and liquidity levels and maintaining an adequate cash buffer.
Fayment terms can {in extenuatng crecumstances) also be extendsd | and owerdraft facilibes utilised as required.

Borrowings are also subject bo interast rate risk — the risk that movernents in inferesi rates could adversely affect funding
eosls and debl servicng requirements. Council manages this risk threugh dversilication of bafrewing types, malunties and
interest rate structures, The finance team regularly revsews interest rete movements 1o determme If it would be sdvaniageous
to refinance or renegotiabe part or all of the loan portfolc.

The trming of c&sh flows presentad in the 18ble below o settle financeal labildies reflects the earliest contreciual sattement
dates. The ftimng of expected outfiows = not expected 1o bs materially different from contracted cashflows.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the undscounied contrecied cash flows and therefore the balances in the table may
niod equal the balances in the statement of financial positon due 1o the effect of discounting.

Waighted
average  Subject payable in: Actual
interest to no 1-5 Total cash carrying

$ 'oo0 rate  maturiy - Year Years  YEATS . iows values

2019

Tradefsther payables 0.00% 1,378 B.Aa7a - - 10,254 10,254

Loans and advances 6,49% - 5687 a8 - 1,365 1,365

Total financial liabilities 1,376 9 445 74 - 11,618 11,618

2018

Tradefother payables 0.00% a9G 8,811 = = 10707 10,707

Loans and advances G.37% - 472 2 766 - 3,738 3,232

Total financial liabilities BOE 10,783 2,766 - 14,445 13,939
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Mote 18. Material budget variations

Councd's crginal fmancial budget for 18/18 was adopted by the Council on 28 June 2018 and i3 unawdied.

While the Income Steternent mcluded in this General Purpoae Financial Statermnents must disclese the orginal budget adopted
oy Council, the Local Governmeni Act 1983 reguares Council t2 review ite financiai budget on & guariery Dasis, g0 that i is
abde to manage the varcus variabons between acluals varsus budget that variably occur throughout the year.

This nate sets out the details of material variations betwesn Council's oniginal budget and its sctusl results for the year as
per the Income Statemsant — even though such variabons may hawve been adpusted during each guarterly budget review.

Matenial variations regresent those wariances between the orginal bedget figure and the actual result that amount to 10%
ar more.

Variation Key: F = Favourabla Buedget varabon, U = Unfavaurable Budgel variabon

2019 2019 2014
§ 000 Budget Actual —eeemee WANANCE --------
REVEMUES
Rates and annual changes 30,173 31,546 1,373 5% F
User charges and fees 14,129 14,133 4 0% F
Interest and investment revenue 1,739 2,590 3431 4% F

This favowrabde variance is largely a combination of higher than anticipatad term deposit interest rates and extra cash on hand
dus te kowar than anbcipated capdal works and addibonal capital granis.

PR s oo A4 EFa A Wi d ETE Fr-TT [
Liuner revenues L LR i i 18 r

This favourable variance is largely due to internal income ralating to Cuarry matenal increasing by 5344k in the 2019 financial
WEar,

Operating grants and contributions 16,671 24,262 5,591 % F
Cauned resered the following addibonal aperabing grants n the 2018 year,

- 53.5mid Merger Implemsniation Funding

- 3929 Stonger Communites Funding {Oeerating)

- 3125k Additional Financial Assistance Granbs

Other eontnbuting fems nclude nereases n fundng for communily services, vegelabon management and planning

Capital grants and contributions 5,617 6,936 1,319 23% F
Councl recenved the following edditonal capial grands in the 2018 year,

= 3300k Department al Health - Yalllarmbes Laodge

- 52 1mil Stronger Country Communities Funding (Capital)

- §i.Tmi Sirenger Cormmuniiies Funding [Cagpaiai)

Thess wara offsad by kass than anticipatad grants for Water and Sawer capital projects by §3.8m.

Estimates for capital grants are besed on infemetion available during the development of Councis budget and fluctuations
ara expactad as grant opportunities ariss.
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Note 18. Material budget variations (continued)

2149 2019 2019
5 000 Budget Actual Variance -—--—----
Het gains from dispesal of assets 836 139 {697) (83)% U

Disposals of plant and fleet for the 2019 resulted in kower than anticpated profit on sale.

EXFPEMSES
Employee benefits and on-cosls 28,077 30,932 (1,855) (6]% U
Borrowing costs 298 249 43 18% F

Earty satlement of a lean for Sewerage infrastuchore dunng the 2010 finanaal year resulled in lower than anlicgaled borrowing
cosig.

Materials and contracts 16,990 18,418 (1,428) (8% U

Depreciation and amortisation 18,547 20,375 (1,8248) (10)% U
This variance relates o revaluation increases (o the waler supply network, buildings and restaled landfill assets since the tima
of selling the deprecialtion budgel vakes

Other expenses 8,385 o,170 {785) 9% U
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Mote 18. Material budget variations

il 2019 2019
5 ‘000 Budget Actual Yariance -—--—----
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Het cash provided from (used in) operating
activities 17,309 23 307 5,998 3% F

This favourable variance relates fo addifional granis and conbribations recesved n the 2019 financial pear,

mm provided from (used in) investing (20,168 (26 BAE) 12 880 A2 E
Councd's orginal budged forccssted 240mil Cardal Ewpenditure, actual Capital Expenditure was 519.8mil In sddibion
purchasas'sale of term deposit investments are niod classified sspenately in the ongnal cash budget

Het cash provided from (used in) financing

activities 928 (1,867) (2,785) 3011 U

This unfavourable variance is the result of early setiement of & loan for Sewerage infrasbructure during the 2019 financial vear,
offsat by lowear borrowing cost in this year and fubure years.
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Mote 19. Fair Value Measurement (continued)

Fair value measurement hierarchy

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Date of Quoted  Significant  Significant
SRR latest prices in observable  unobsere-
i deies waluation  active mikis inpuis  able inputs Tatal
Recurring fair value measurements
Infrastructure, property, plant and Bia)
aquipmenit
Flant & Equipmsnt 130516 - - 10,627 10,627
Otfice Equipmant 12501 e = G20 520
Fumiture & Fitlings 130516 - - 33 343
Cperational Land Hose - 21,045 - 21,048
Community Land 13mse = - 11,408 11,408
Lard Improvemeanis UL - - 1,2 1,791
Buildings = Specialised nose = = 16,274 16,274
Ewildings — Kon Specialisad o - 25,843 - 25,043
Cher Struchures 130516 - - T.E93 T893
Road infrasbnsciure 1anse - - 255,718 255,718
Eridges 130516 = = 58,314 58,314
Footpathe 130818 - - 3.0 3.2
Bulk Eafhworks 1ARE - - 515,602 515,602
Stormraater Drainags 1anse . - 16416 16418
Water Supply NHetwork HUDENT - - 1,647 41,647
Sewerage Metwork T = = T2482 2482
Ewimming Poals 130516 - - o4 B 4 B&D
Cher Open SpaceRecrealional Assebs 1ans1e - - 1,804 1,504
Linrary Bocks 1AREE - - b ) R ¥,
Tip Resloration Asse 0sE - - 2321 2,31
Cuarry Restaration Assast (LA = = k] h k]
DMher Aggets 130516 i . 2,771 2771
Total infrastructure, property, plant and
aquipment - 446 902 1,079,687 1,126,679

Meie thad cagial WIF & not inchuded abewa since |15 camiad ab cost

(2) Transfers between level 1 and level 2 fair value hierarchies
The follewing ransfers cccurred bebaeen lavel 1 and bevel 2 far value hierarchies during the year:

During the year, here were no ranshers bebyeen bevel 1 and level 2 Tar valee higrarchies for recurring fair value
measumemiEnts,

cantinued on next page ... Page 65



Firancial Stalemenls 201%

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

MNotes to the Financial Statements
fiar the yaar ended 30 Juna 2019

MNote 19. Fair Value Measurement (continued)

{3) Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (level 3)

a, The following tables present the changes in level 3 fair value asset classes.

Lawel 3 I, PP
§ '000 and E
2018
Dpening balance 1058 450
Purchases (GBY) 5,087
Dispasals (WD) (436}
Depreciation and impairmeant [18.754)
Fy -ga'na = piner comgranansive income 8,650
WIP transfers -F|
Daher adjusiments and ransfers (2,181}
Closing balance 1079, 687
2019
Dpening balance 1,073,687
Furchases (GEV) E- A1)
Dispasals (WD) [TE1)
Depraciation and impairmsang [ 15 D46
F\ gains - oiher comprehensive income (1,214)
WIF fransters 4201
Other adjusiments and fransfers (B
Closing balance 1071 8653

conbinuesd on nest gage .. Fage GF
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MNote 19. Fair Value Measurement (continued)

Firancial Stalemenis 2019

The following table summanses the quantiative information relaling to the significant unobservable inputs wsed in deriving the vanows bevel 3 asset dass fair values.

Fair value

% '000 [30/813)
¢, Significant unobservable valuation inputs used (for level 3 assel classes) and their relationship to Tair value,

Infrastructure, property, plant and eguipment

Flant & Equipmsani 1,755
Odfice Equipment 1,431
Fumiture & Fillings 516
Communily Land 11,406
Lard Improvemenis 1, T
Euildings - Spacialised 16,175
Cdher Siruchures 7171
Road mirastruciure 250, 286
Bridges 50,326
Fonipaths 4,445
Eulk Eamhworks 515,602
Slormraater Orainage 18,538
Water Supply Metwork o, 06
Egvarage Mahvork 71,509
Swsmming Poals 2,587
Other Open SpaceRecational Azasis 2,341
LiErary Books yrn)
Tip Rasioration Assed 1,048

conbirimesd on nest peEge .

Waluation techniguers

Histancal cost

Histoncal cost

Historical cast

Cummant reglacamant Goal
Deprecialed replacement cosl
Depreciated raplacamant cosl
Depreciaied replacement cast

Depreciaied replacerment cosl

Deprecialed replasernent casl

Depreciaind raplacemant cosl

Current replacamant cost
Depreciaied replacement casl

Depreciaied replacement casl
Dapreciatnd raplacemant cost
Depreciated replacemant cost
Deprecialed replacement cost

Histoncal cost
Depreciaied replacement casl

Unobaersable inputs

Cast par unit. usetul |ite. rasidual value,
condilion of asasi

Cast par unit. usatul e, rasidual value,
condition of asset

Cosl per unil, useful life, residual value,
condition of assei

Casl per sq malre, Valuer Gamarals
aluation

Useful life, residual value, condifion ol asset
Cast par 5q matre, dimearsions &
spedficalion, paltem al consumglion,
eompanants, useful life, condiion of aasat
Casl per unit rates, patiern of consumplion,
oompanants, useful life, aseat condiian
Cost per sq meine, dimersons &

speaficalion, paltern ol consumplicn,
COMpanents, UseTul life, conoiion of Asset

Coal par -1 ] melre, dimersiong &
specofcation, pattarn of consumption,
sompanents, useful life, condiion of asset
Cast par 50 matre, pattem of consumpann,
companenbs, useful life, condiion of asset
Cogt per aq metre

Uimit rates, cost per mebre, useful life,
condition of assst

Unit rates, patiern af consumglion,
gompanants, udelul life, assal canditian

Limit rates, pattern of consumphon,
Gompanents, uasful life, assal condition

Cast par unit, usedul life. condition of assat
Caosl per unil, usedul life, condition of aes=l
Cast par unit. ussdul Ife, condition of assat
Cost per cubic § squane metre, useful e

Fage 07
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MNote 19. Fair Value Measurement (continued)

Fair value
£ ‘000 [30&M9) Valuation techniguels Unohsarvable inputs
Cuarry Restaralion Assel 32 Depreciaied replacement cost Caosl per cubic / square metre, useful e
Other Apsels 2,608 Deprediated replacement cost Unit rabes, asset condition, useiul Iia

dl. The valuation process for bewvel 3 fair value measurements

Councd uses the following processes for the fair valuation of Level 3 Infrastructure, Property, Plant and Eguipment:

Plant & Equiprment, Fumilure & Fittings, Office Equipment. Other Assats . Actual st less accumulated depreciation,

Community Land - Land wahses obtainad by the NSW Valuar-General.

Specialised Buildings - Valsed at Depreciated Replacarnant Cost by an independent qualified valuer.

Other Struciures - Valeed at Depreciated Replacemenl Cost by gualiied Council staff

Roads infrastrecture and stormwater asseds - Valued at Depreciated Replacement Cost by a combination of gualfied Council staff and indepandent qualified valuer.

Water Supply Metwork - Valued at Depreciated Replacemant Cost by qualified Council staff.

Sewerage Network - Valeed al Depreciabed Replacerment Cost by qualiiied Council stafl

Recreafional Assels (other than buildings) - Valued at Depreciated Replacement Cost by qualified Council staff,

Depreciated Replecemsant Cost is calculated from the cwrent replacement value less the accumulated deprecistion to account for the consumgtion of the service potential of the asset.
The asset age is determined from the date of acquistion. If the date is not known, the asset age is determined by estimating the remaining life from an assessment of the asset condition,
and subtracting the remaining ke from the useful Iifa of the asset.

The Current Reptacameant Walue is the cost of a stendard modem asset that would be installied if Council were deprived of the existing asset. Where apecific estimates are svailable, these
Eﬁﬁﬂﬁdﬂ&nﬂlﬂ::ﬁnzr the replacement walues. In the absence of detailed estimates, unit rates are cbiained from a recognised sourcs and are appropriately factored to reflect the regional

Where apprognate, disposal costs are taken inbo account when calculating the Depreciated Replacement Cost

conbinuesd on nest g .. Fage GO
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Mote 19. Fair Value Measurement (continued)

(4) Highest and best use

All of Council's non-financial assets are considerad as being utilised for thewr highest and best use.
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Mote 20. Related Party Transactions

Key management personnel

Firancial Stalemenis 201%

ey management personned (KMP] of the council are these persons having the authorly and responsibility for planning, directing and confrolling the aclivities of the cowncil, direcily or

inchirecty,

Thi aggregate amaunt of KMP sompansalion included in the Inceme Stalemeant (s

£ '000 2019
Compensation:

Short-lerm benefits 1,426
Post-employmant benafis A%
Other bng-term benefits 234
Total 1,745

2018

1,356
104
34

1.483
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Mote 21. Statement of developer contributions

Under he Emaronmestal Planning and Assessment Act 1878, Councld has significant obligations o provide Section 711 {contribulions lowards provision ar improvemeant of amendles or
seraces ) infrastnechurs in new relepse areas

It iz possible fhat the fends contribaded may be kess than the cost of this infrastructure, requiring Cowncil fo Borow o uss ganeral revenua 1o fund the differance.

Summary of contnbutions and levies

a5 at Jaeizm e as at INeZEF
Confitutions Curmedathn
T duering Tha yaar Intnres Espendiurs Intmmal Hald ax niamal
o i Mo e e g R <
Roads TAY 20 = Fa| (318 = 506 =
Farking ar - - 1 - - =
Open space 122 0 = 3 = = 135 =
Community Taclities 28 - - 1 = - a0 -
Pubdc parking 4 - = = = - 4 -
Roadworks 291 B - T - - 277 -
COpen space and pubbc an 23 L - 1 - - X -
Sport ard recrealion facikiies 3@ & - i - - 4K -
Community senicas and fachiies 240 S0 - B - - 266 -
Sharned patiways - Ardabyne area ] B = - = - 14 -
Shaned wais - Jirdabyme anas 23 24 - 1 - - A -
Regicnal wasta managamant a7 8 - 1 - - 118 -
Bushdire services i 15 - 1 = = a7 =
5711 contributions — under a plan 1,643 ] - 44 [314) - 1,582 -
8712 levies — under a plan 22 - - 1 = - 23 -
Total 57.11 and 37.12 revenue under
plans 1,665 3 - 45 314) = 1615 =
5711 not under plars a4 11 - 2 120 - 177 -
S84 conirbutions 3131 1,257 = 85 = = 4 4TS -
Total conlributions ] 1,581 - 132 (348) - 6,285 -

conbiresd on nest gege ..
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Mote 21. Statement of developer contributions (continued)

£ 000

£7.11 Contributions — undor a
plan

CONTRIGUTION PLAN [fonmer Cooma-Monara)
Roads

Farking

Cpen space

Community faclilies

Total

CONTRIBUTION PLAN (fonmer Snowy River)
Pubilc parking

Roadworks

Open space and publc ant

Spaft ard recrealion faciities
Community services and faciibes
Shared patinvays - Jindabyne area
Shared rals — Jindabyne area
Fegional waste managemeni
Bushiine services

Tatal

conbinuesd on nest g ..

a5 At EE0TE

Cpmning
Baancs

a3
ar
122
2B

a1

&1
2%
38

20

a3
a2
i

672

Cankitidion
reneived during fhe year

Cash or-canh

Inlnras]
awied

n ymar

Fa |

26

B = = o=y |

e |

18

......

uunirg

o

..........

Firancial Skalemenis 2019

a8 Al AER0TS
Cumidalive

R | AN

TESEeied ECA T B

assel due! payabis|

G006 -
135 -

702 -

277 -
a6 -
P66 -
il -

118 -
a7 -
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MNote 21. Statement of developer contributions (continued)

o ak INEE0TE as al INEEOTR
Coniizution: Cuenidatioe
Tz during tha yoar Intnnes] Eaprnditurs ntamal Huld an nigmal
Cpening . aamad during barmeasing nasiriclad B g
£ 000 Balanos Cash n e (iapom RS duel payabks|

E7.12 Levies — under a plan

CONTRIEUTION PLAN NUMEBER 1 (Tormer Bombala)
Cdhar a2z - - 1 - - >3 -

Total 22 - - 1 - - 23 -

57.11 Contributions = not
under a plan

(former Snowy River)

Community Taciities 25 - - - - - 5 =
Kert and guttar 29 - - 1 = = an =
Volunlary paymenl agree ment 40 111 - 1 1307 - 122 -
Tatal a4 111 - . (30) - 177 -
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Finardal Salemenls 2018

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

MNote 22. Financial result and financial position by fund

General | Water Sewer
5 'o0n 2019 2018 2019
Income Staterment by fund
income from continuing operations
Ratas and annual charges 20,250 2,73 8,560
User charges and Tees B, 294 3,693 146
Interast and nvesiment revenue 1,527 458 85
Other evenues 1,379 238 167
Granis and contributions provided for operating purposas 24,152 LT 53
Grants and contributions provided for capdal purposes 5,329 585 1,022
Other income
Met gains from disposal of assels 135 - 28
Total incomea from continuing operations 81,066 9,807 10,541
Expenses from conlinuing operations
Employee benefits and on-costs 27,274 1,466 1,792
Hormwing cosis 184 21 44
Matenals and contracts 15,353 1,3 1,764
Depreciation and amonisation 14 421 3462 2,482
Ciher expenses 5,071 2,080 2,005
Ml losses rom the disposal of assels - 24 -
Total expenses from continuing operations B2 303 B 764 B.101
Operating result from continuing operations (1,237) 1,043 2,440
Net operating result for the year (1,237) 1,043 2,440
Het aperating result attributable to each council fund (1,237} 1043 2,440
Hat operating result for the year before grants and (6,588} 458 1418

contributions provided Tor capital purposes

ME. All amounts disclosed above are grass — that is, they include internal charges and recoveries made between tha funds,

1 Zeneral fumd relens (o all of Coundl's aclivilies excepl for its waler and sewar activilies which are listed aaparataly.

cantinued an next page ... Page 74



Snowy Monaro Regional Council
Motes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 30 June 2018

Mote 22. Financial result and financial position by fund {continued)

% 'ooo

Statement of Financial Position by fund

ASSETS

Current assets

C:ash and cash equivalents
Invesimenls

Recewvables

Invenkaries

Other
Total current assets

Hon-current assels

Irvestments

Feceivables

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipmeant
Intangihs: assels

Total non-current assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Payables

Borrowings

Provisions

Total current liabilities
Hoan-current labilities
Bomowings

Pravisions

Total mon-current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Met assels

EQUITY
Accumulated surplus

Rervaluation reservas
Other maenies

Council equity interest

Total equity

Finarncal Stalements 2019

General ' Water SEweEr
2019 2019 2019
5,955 2 464 2,690

10189 4112 4,599
B,129 3014 2,557
1,895 - -

3 {2} -
26,273 0,688 D848
31,31 12 855 14,0359
- - 105

a5, a62 Bd, 107 Td, 144
aa0 = =
Q97T 533 106,986 86,208

1,023,806 116,654 05 134

10,140 %8 16

400 90 -

4,694 - -

17,228 138 16

7 174 -

5,052 . =

S,7a3 174 =
22,981 362 16
1,000,825 116,292 98,118
004 626 BB 632 96,033
5,980 17,880 2,080

219 - =
1.000,825 116,292 RE 118
1,000,825 116,292 06,118

MB. All amounts disclosed above are gross = that is, they include internal changes and recoveries made between the funds, Assets and
ligbillies showr im The wabsr and sewer columns ane resiicded for use for these activilies.

1 General fund refers to all of Counal's aotivities except for its waler and sewer activities which are listed separately,
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

Finardal Salemenls 2018

MNote 23(a). Staterment of performance measures = consolidated results

Amounts
5 ‘0G0 2019
1. Operating performance ratio
Total continuing operating revenue excludng capital grants and
contributions lees operating expengas 17 (4,B29)
Total continuing operating revenue excludng capital grants and 74,316
contricutions
2. Dwn source operating revenue ratio
Total continuing operating revenue excluding all grants and
contmbutiong 49,733
Tatal continuing operating revenue 81,251
4. Unréstnicted current ratio
Current assets egs all exbernal reafrictions 39,302
Current liabilibes less apecific purpose labdlies 9,708
4. Debt sarvice cover ratio
Operaling resull balore capilal exduding Inberest and
depreciation/impairment/amonisation ' 15,795
Principal regayments (Stalement of Cash Flows) plus barmowing 2,116
cosls (Income Stalement)
5. Rates, annual charges, interest and extra charges
outstanding percentage
Rates, annual and exira charges aulstandng 3,701
Rales, annual and exira charges colbec e ar.aea
6. Cash expanse cover ratio
Current year's cash and cash equivalents plus all ferm deposits 88,113
Monlhly paymenis rom cash low of operaling and financing 5,458

2 clia a
LTI ]

Indicator

2019

(6.50)%

B1.21%

4.05x

T.46%

B.TT%

1614
mths

Prior
period
2018

(3.67)%

BE. 8%

4 12=

14 TEx

10.684%

18.72
rithe

Benchmark

=0.00%:

=80.00%

=1 30

=200

<10.00%

=3.00
mithe

1 Excludes far value adusiments, revenal of revaluation decremenis, net gain on sale of sssels, and fet loss of nberests in jaint venlures

and asaocialbes,

@ Exchides imparmentrevaluation decrements, net loss on dake of a2sals. and net loss on share of intereals in joird venlunes and

asgociates
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Motes to the Financial Statements
far the vear ended 30 Juna 2019

Mote 23(b). Statement of performance measures — by fund

% ‘000

1. Operating perfarmance ratho

Tatal continuing aperaling revenue excluding capital grants and confributions less
oparafing expances 1.7

Tatal centinuing operating revenue excluding capital grants and confributions 1

2. O source operating revenue ratio
Tatal comtinuing aperatling revenue exclding capital grants and confribulicns '

Total cominuing operating revenue '

3. Unrestricted current ratio
Current assets less ali extenal resirictions

Current liabilibes kess specific purpose hiabilfias

4. Debt service cover ratio

Crparating result before capial exchuding interest and
depreciabion/impasmment/amorisation

Frincipal repaymenis [ Staterment of Gash Flows) plus bormowing costs {Incoms

B b L
aRErsiieEriLg

5. Roteos, annual charges, intercot and extra charges cutstanding poerocntoge
Rates, annual and extra charges outatanding

Fates, annual and exira charges colleciible

6. Cagh expense cover ratio
Current years cash and cash equivalents plus all term deposils

Payments from cash Bow of operaling and financing activities

(1] - {2} Refer o Noles ol Motz 23 ooy
13 Ganeral und reders bo all ol Councll's aoliviBies cooepd Tor s waber and seerr aodwibes which are bsied separaieky

END OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Gemneral Indicators *

2018

{12.06)%

51.09%

4.05x

3.85x

8.67T%

11.11
mths

20148

{0.23)%

08,35

12w

13,73

9.20%

1377
mithes

Water Indicators
Fiigl] 20148
4 GTe 4005
93.45% BSET%
51.53x B5.14x%
187.6Tx 37 24x
12.03% 16.43%
36.61 B4 57
miths mithes

Firmncial Stalements 2018

Sewer Indicators
Faigl] 2018

14.94%, 20.04%

89.7TT% 9483%

6156.38x  4270x

88.86x  10.67x

11.47%  133T%
31.73 40 TR
mths mihs

Benchmark

=0.004%%

=60 00%

=1.50x

=2.00x

<1 000%,

=3.00
mihs
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

Finardal Salemenls 2018

Note 23(c). Statement of performance measures = consolidated results (graphs)

1. Operating performance ratio

z

=

Ratin %
N

¥ This ratia ek Counels
ackiavamant of coniaining
opemEling expenditure within
CEETRING Taveiin,

Carmmantary on 201819 result

201819 ratio  (6.50)%

The doswmavand e in This ralo & mane a relkclion
af the lising of oparating grant finding reoaiaad
o piieed B0 Tl i o pareded rafer than a
refeclion of Councils pefommance. This inoludes the
nokblioreal 545 il ecaind with tha
rairirocaction of prapaid Financial AsiEiance Grants
in 2017, However, Courcl ackndvwiadgos the nooed i
FNOacR s UTRE [ A00M5E B35 aieralng 0ahc a5
part of Leeng Tanmm Financial Planning

Benchmark: — = Q00%

Spianee of penchrmark. Code of Accourling Practics and Finandal Reparling 827

2. Own source operating revenue ratio
&0

Ratio achievas banchmark

Bl Ratiois oulsicde bershmark

Commaerntary on 201819 result

6635 Purpose of own source
Al 71 1 o
8 g —— | | CPEFALING FEVENLUE ratio 2018119 ratin  61.21%
F 4
]
40 Tha shiftin this ratio releots Councils depandancs
p on axtamal {Geant | funding Councd has mal tha
1:::;?“"“':;:%‘ :;“:: Esnchmerk misimim of S0% in $ ask b years,
10 minnr:n'n.:-nﬁ ; IFurdn hiossawer Ti is langoly 0s & resul of Wabsr ond
P ey ey e nII].nIr. Bt Iniaireecak aelvilies. Tha general fund own
e unlﬁti“mnnsgg SO T Opaaling reanis raie B nol mesting s
banchmark &1 51% doswn from SB% in 208 dika o
0 adidifonal cparalivg graets oo oeiyed
18 2019
Benchmark: — = G000

Solanee of penchrmark. Code of Acsourling Practics and Finandial Reparling #27

3. Unrestricted current ratio

Ratio athieves banchmark

B Rastiois oulzide benchmark

Cammentary on 201818 result
412 4 Purpose of unrestricted
: EUETRIRRD | 201818 ratic  4.05x
!
-
3
! T ascanes B sdagquacy al
I T werking saphal and It abRty b Coumeil cordinuas. (o halld soflicant lavals of cash 1o
Raltaty abligations in the shorl bl -
i Fier tha unmstriclid mcliviian Wedeal ahart b bl gadions.
of Coingl
i
2008 2018
Bomchimark: — = 1.50x

Spance of penchrmark. Code of Actounling Practics and Finandial Reparling #27

conbinued on next page ...

Ratia achieves b=nchmark

B Ratiois outzide berchmark
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Motes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 30 June 2018

Finarncal Stalements 2019

Mote 23(c). Statement of performance measures = consolidated results (graphs)

4. Debt service cover ratio

3 1478
135
k.4
E 10
€ 5 T.Aa6
a
Fifl —_—
i
FiFEE | Finhi
Benchmark — = 200

This rabo MasSURes
avallabdity of operating oash io
sarsice detd including inderesl,
prinoipal and lasn Py M

Source of banchmark: Coda of Accounling Practics and Finandal Raporing &27

Commentary on 201818 resull

201818 ratio 7 .46x

Caoinid continies o camy o levels of debl amad it
abawe thia mdustny banotiark mindmio of 2x. The
large reducion in the ratio this. year s & resul of
wary setiament of @ kaan for seser nrasinoors.

Ratkn azhigves banchmark

B st s outsica barchmark

5. Rates, annual charges, interest and extra charges outstanding percentage

I7.5

Purpose of rates,
annual charges,
interest and extra

charges outstanding

To assnss T impact of
unecdkaciod Pk and annual
changes on Councl's kquadity and
the adequacy o rencesany efforts.

Cammentary on 201818 result

201818 ratic  9.77%

This malic has beon adjusied o axclude waber and
BOWET doraess charpes Ihal wors nod due as at 30th
Juna 2019 and bl advanosd ko o .
ool radbo for uncoBeched rales and annual
chargos coninues b Mprove On pRor yeans and naw
maats tha Rdusty banchrark of 9 T,

10084
# 1 77
L]
E 7.5
5
2.5
i
A1H J01%
Benchmark: — o« 1,00

Source of banchmark: Gode of Acsounting Fractics and Finansal Reparing #27

6. Cash expense cover ratio

Ratio achievas banchmark

B Astio s outsice banchmark

15

Coammeantary on 2018719 rasult
. Purpose of cash |
" eipanss cover ralio 201812530 16.14 mths
16.14 |
Zs
E
2
g This liguidity ratio indicates. the
number of monds 8 Councl oan
q oo s b | | GO s e b
ot paraas withoul additenal cash :
— il
i
218 2009
Benchmarke: — = 3.00méhe Ratio achieves benchmark

Spurce of penchmarnk. Code of Aciounling Practice and Finandial Reporling #27

B Ratiois oulside berchmark
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Report on the general purpose financial statements

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

To the Councillors of the Snowy Manaro Regional Council

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Snowy Monare Regional Couwncil

{the Cauwncil), which comprise the Income Statement and Statement of Comprehensive Income for the
vear ended 30 June 2019, the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 Juna 2019, the Statemeant of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the vear then ended, notes comprising a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the Statement by
Councillors and Management.

I miy apinion:
* the Council's accounting records have been kepl in accordance with the requirements of the
Local Government Act 1993, Chapter 13, Part 3, Division 2 {the Division)

* the financial statements:

- have been presented, in all matenal respects, in accordance with the requirements of this
Dirvigion

are consistent with the Council's accounting records

B prasant farly. in all material respects. the financial position of the Councll as at
20 June 2019, and af ils financial parformance and its cash Mlows for the year then ended
in accordance with Auslralian Accounting Slandards

" all information redevant to the conduct of the audit has been oblained
. no maienal deficiencies in ihe accounting records or financial siatemenis have come o lighi
during the audit.

My opinion should be read in conjunclion wilh the rest of this reporL

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my awdil in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under the
standards are describad in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilitias for the Audit of the Financial Statemeants’
saclion of my repart.

| am independent of the Council in accordance with the requirements of the;

- Australian Audilting Standards

. Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 ‘Code of Ethics far
Prafessional Accountants” (APES 110)

| have fulfilled my other ethical rasponsibilfias in accordance with APES 110,

Level 18, Darling Park Tower 3, 201 Sussex Stresd, Sydray NSW D000
PO B 12, Sydnay MW 2001 | T 02 5275 710 | 02 S@TE 7179 | malfeuchreew gov.mu | nudilrss o au
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Parllament promotes independence by ensuring the Auditor-General and the Audit Office of
Hew South Wales are not compromised in their roles by:

* providing that only Parliament, and nof the execulive government, can remowve an
Auditor-General

. mandating the Auditor-General as auditor of councils

* preciuding the Auditer-General from providing non-audit services.,

i believe the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and approprate o provide a basis for my
audit opinion,

Other Information

The Council’s annual report for the year ended 30 Junes 2018 includes other information in addition fo
the financial statementa and my Independent Auditor's Report thereon. The Councillors are
responsible for the other information. At the date of this Independent Auditor's Report, the other
information | have received comprise the special purpose financial statements and Special Schedules
{the Schedules),

My opinion on tha financial statemants does not cover the other information. Accordingly, | do not
axprass any form of assuranca conclusion on the other information. Howewvar, as required by tha Local
Government Act 7983, | have separataly exprassed an opinion on the special purpose financial
statemants and Special Schedule - Permissible income for general rates.

In conmection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing sa, congider whether the other infarmation is materially incongigtant with the
financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstaled.

If, basad on the work | have performed, | conclude there is & material misstatement of the other
information, | must report that fact,

| hawe nothing to report in this regard.

The Councillors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Councillors are responsible Tor the praparation and fair presantation of the linancial slalemeants in
accordance with Ausiralian Accounling Standards and the Local Government Acl 1893, and for such
nternal controd as the Councillors determine iz necessary o enable the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial siatemenis that are frese from maienai missiatement, whether due io fraud
ar error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Councillors are responsible for assessing the Council's
ability to continue as a going concern, discloging, as applicable, matters related to going concam and
using the going concern basis of accounting except where the Council will be dissoled or
amalgamaited by an Act of Padiament, or ctherwise cease operations

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My oblectives are to;

. obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fimancial statemenis as a whole are free from
matarial misstatameant, wheihar dus o fraud or error

. issue an Independant Auditor's Report incleding my opinion,

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does nof guarantes an audit conducied in
accordance with Ausfralian Auditing Standards will always detect material misstatements,
Misstatemeants can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are considerad material if, individually orin
agaregate, they could reasonably be expected to influsnce the aconomic decisions users take based

—— e el e e

) E - :
LIND L TNl sl imesrnsE.,
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A description of my responsibiities for the audll l:rf the financial statements |s Inn:ate-:l at the Auu]rtlng
and Assurance Standards Board website at. uash gov. awasditors respensiblitesfard. pdf. The
description forms part of my auditern's re:p::rl_

My opinion does not provide assurance:

. that the Councl carried out its aclivilies effectively, efficiently and econcmically

" on the Onginal Budgel information included in the Income Statement, Statement of Cash Flows,
and Mote 18 Matenal budget vanations

. on the Special Schedules. A separale opinion has been provided on Special
Schedule - Permissible income for general rates

" about the secunty and controls over the alectronic publication of the audited financial
slatements on any weabsite whare they may be presanted

. about any other infarmation which may have baen hyperlinked lofrom the financial slatements.

=7 e
Lawrissa Chan

Directar, Financial Auwdil Services
Delegate of the Auditor-General for Mew South Wales

30 October 2019
SYDNEY
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Feter Bagr

Mayor Cardact: Lawrissa Chan
Snowy Manaro Regional Council

Phone na: 02 8275 7285
PO Box 714 s

O red: D1925065M1TaT

COOMA NSW 2830

30 QOctober 2018

Draar Mayor
Report on the Conduct of the Audit

for the year ended 30 June 2019
Snowy Monaro Regional Council

| have audited the general purpose financial statements (GPFS) af the Snowy Maonaro Regional
1

5
Caouncl {the Council) for the year ended 30 June 2019 2= required by section 415 of the Loca!

i o =
Government Acl 1993 (the Act).
| expressed an unmodified apinian an tha Council's GPFS.

This Report an the Conduct of the Audit (the Report) far the Council for the year ended 20 June 2015
i imsued in accordance with section 417 of the Act, This Report should be read in conjunction with my
audit opinion on the GPFS ssued under section 417(2) of the Act,

INCOME STATEMENT
Operating result

2019 2018 Variance
$m $m %o

Rates and annual charges
Grants and
contribufions revenues 31.2 24.7 ﬁ
Operating result
for the yvear 2.2 1.5 ﬁ
MNet operating result e
before capital grants and (4.7) (2.5) ifi

contributions
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The follewing commenls are made in respec] of Council's aperating result for the year!

L

Rates and annual charges revenus ($31.5 million) increased by $2.1 milion (7.1 per cent) in
2018=2019, This is mainly dus to the permissible rate increase of 2.3 per cent granted by the
Minister for Local Government and increase in domeastic wasie management and sewerage
service annual charges,

Grants and contribufions revenue (331.2 million) increased by $36.5 million (26.3 per cent) in
2018-2019 due to:

- Mew Council Implementation fund in 2018-19 (§3.5 million)
Stronger Communities and Stronger Country Sommunities Funds (54,1 million}.

Council's cperating result was a surplus of $2.2 million ($1.5 million surplus for the year ended
30 June 2018}, The increase of $0.7 million was mainly attributed to the Coundil receiving
53,5 million in the Mew Council Implementation fund this yvear and a total of 4.1 million in the
Stronger Communities and Stronger Couniry Communities Funds. This was offset by higher
expenses, including $3.4 milkon in emploves expenses as the number of full ime eguivalent’
emplovees increased from 340 In 2018 1o 360 in 2019

The net operaling result before capltal grants and contributions was a deficit of $4.7 million
($2.5 million deficit for the vear ended 30 June 2018). This k& mainly due o the increass of
§3.4 million in employee expenses.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Councll's cash and cash Met cash flows for the year
equivalents was $11.7 million G0 -

[F16.3 million Tor the year ended .
30 Jure 2018). There was a net

reduction in cash and cash T . _
wipavalents of 5.2 million at -
30 Jure: 2019 M T

Met cash provided by operating
activities increased by

2.1 millian. This is mainly due fo T
increased cash receipts from ] I
grants and conributions. 017 0B e

= miillior

Mat cash wsad in inwesting
activibes increased by
£10.8 million. This is mainly due B Dperating actities ® Investing activities
to the $5 milkon increasa in the m Financing activitie

net sale and purchasa of

invesiments securitiss and the

558 million increase in the

purchass of infrastructure,

property, plant and aquipment.

Year ended 30 June

Mat cash wasad in financing
activities ncreased by

£1.1 million as thare wers highsr
repayments in borowings and
BOVENCES.
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FINANCIAL POSITION

Cash and investments

Cash and investmenis 2018 2018 Commentary
Em m
Extemal restrictons 502 40,7 Externally restricted cash and mwesiments are
reatricted i thes uss by extemally | e
TGS Nomtna o = reduirenenis, Enunu':mmeTm cash
Unrasinalad (K] 0.2 and mvesiments have [noreased by 295 milllon
Cash and investmants 88.4 B5.2 PRI i

- Developer conlributions (51.4 millson)
Specic purpose unexpanded grants
($2.3 million)

Woler supplies (82,2 millsen)

B i iam i el i ST T el
o AR d ARk T W R Gl TTRINITITA Y

Intermally restricied cash and myvesiments have
been restncted in heir use By resolubon or policy
of Council, The 567 milion decrease n internally
restricted Tunds are pamanly due 1o

- Fewsr uncomplated works in 2018-19

(53 millian)

Ferweer plant and vehicle replacements

($0.9 million}
Unrasiricted cash has remained consistant vear on
yaar,

Debt

Council has 1.4 million of borrowings as at 30 Juna 2019 (2018 53.2 millian),
Council have an unrastricled overdraft facility of 5300 thousand which was undrawn as at

30 Juna 2018, as well as $105 thousand of corporate credit cards facility which is undrawn as at

30 Juna 20189,
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PERFORMANCE
Operating performance ratio

«  The ‘aperaling performance ratia’
measures howw well caunci
contained operaling expendiure
wilhin Operabing newenise
[exchuding capial granis and
contribations, fair value Ratio
#fustments, and reversal of 5
revaldabion decrements) The
benchmark sel by the fommer
Ciffice of Local Government
(CHLG) is greaber than
Inro per cend

o Councl's opersiing perdorrmance
ralio al-8 5 per canl iz below Hhe

TRAMEETE AT owoms pAr Gesiin RS mpastme 0w me s

induestry benchmark of grealer
than O per cent,

«  The gperating performance ratio
decreased by 2,83 per cant
compared o the prior year due o
thi higher oparafing expensas,
such as 534 million in employee
EXPENSES.

Own source operating revenue ratio

«  The ‘own source operating
revenue ratio’ measures council's
fiscal flewbdity and the degree to
which it relies on extemnal funding
sOuUrces auch as operabing grants
and contributions. The Ratia
Benchrnak sat by the fonmer u,
OLG le greater than B0 per cent

. The "Councils own sounce
ﬂp&iﬂhﬂg revenue ralio of
£1.21 per cenl I8 abave the
industry benchmark of
B0 per cent, Thig indicates thal
lhe Council has a diversiliad
source of inoome and does nol
MgveE an I!I'.l'll‘.'l"!.l EH-I'.‘I'IQ reliance on
aperaling grants and
contribations

¢« The Council's ralio decreased
fram the prior yaar (2018
66 38 per canl), which was mainly
duse fo the increasa in grants and
contribudions receivad in the
current year,

Uperating performance ratio

Year ended 30 June

Own source operating revenue rauo

18]
Year ended 30 June
T B ating revenLs

4
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Unrestricted current ratio

¢« The “wnreskricked current ralio’ is
speciic ko local govemment and
represents councl's abdity bo
maal iks short-larm obligaficns as
they fall dua. The banchmark s
by the former QLG is greatar than

& =

1.2 UImes

= The Councill's liguidity rabio of 4.1
times ks greater than the industry
benchmark minimwm of greater
than 1.5 times. This indicates that
the Council has sufficient liquidity
to meet its current liabilities a3
and when they fall due.

«  The Councd's unrestricked cument
rafic iigs remained stesdy m
comparison to the pror year
(2018 4.1 times}

Debt service cover ratio

- The ‘debl sersce cover raba’
measures he aperating cash to
serdice debl including inlerest,
prcipal and lease paymenis
The benchrman set by e fammer
LG is griabes M twio lirmes

*  Gouncl's debl service cover rabio
of 7.8 limes is higher than the
industry benchmark of grealar
than 2 timas,

*  The decreass in the ralio
compared wilh prior year (2018
4. 78 fimes) was due to the early
sattamant of a loan for sewer
infrasiruciura

Hatic
|

Ratio

Unrestricted current ratio

Year ended 30 June

Debt service cover ratio

Yeaar endead 30 June

o
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Rates and annual charges outstanding percentage

¥

The ‘rales and annual charges
ouistanding percentage’
assesses the impacl of
uncollected rates and annual
charges on council's liguididy and
tha adequacy of dabi recovary
efforis, The benchmark set by the
former QLG & less than

10 par cant for regional and rural
councils.

The Councd's rates and amnusl
charges outstanding ratio of 977
ig within the benchmark of less

than 10 per cant for regional and
i el cowmils.

=) I I | ——— |

ThE EDUHEFH Rdisi= Jdrid SmiueEn
charges outstanding percentage
has decreased shghtly from the
previous wear (2018

10.64 per cent) and is atiribubed
to the improvements inthe
Councid's debt collection
procaduras.

Cash expense cover ratio

Thiz liquidity ratio indicates the
miamber of monig the council can
conbinise paying ar ks immediale
expenses withoul addilional cash
infMlow, The benchmank set by fhe
former QLG & greater than three
manths

The Councid's cach aymanes
PNE LOUNCEE CaOsh expanEe

cover rabio was 16.1 maonths,
which is abowe the industry
benchmark of greatar than 2
months. Ths indicates that
Councd had the capacity to cover
16.1 months of operating cash
expenditere without addibional
cash inflows a8 at 30 June 2014,

The Councid's cash expense
cover ratio has decreased by 3.6
months since the prior year due
to additional payments for
invesiment secunties and
infrastructura, property, plant and
egupmeant in 2078-14.

Rates and annual charges oulslanding

percentage

Ratio

Year ended 30 June

Tl =] = i 1 [l

Cash expense cover ratko

Fatic
micnihs)

Yaear ended b Juna

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment renewals

The Council has renewsad 5181 million of assets in the 2071818 financial yaar, compared to

F10.4 million i the prior year, The increasa s primarily dua to transport infrastruciure projects.
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OTHER MATTERS

New accounting standards implemented
Application period Overview

ARASE 9 Financial Instruments' and revised AASE T ‘Financial Instrumenis: Disclosures’

For the year ended 30 June 2019 AAZE 9 replaces AASE 138 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement’ and changes the way financial
instrumants are freated for financial repodting.

Key changes include;

«  asimplified moded for classifying and measuning financial
assels

a new method for calcwlating mpairmsent
= anew type of hedge accounting that more closaly aligns

willn vimk inanaysnmenl

The revised 8858 T includes new disclosuras as a result of
AASE 9.

Council's disclosure of the impact of edopting AASE s
disciosed in Note 13,

Legislative compliance

Wy audit procedures did not identify any instances of non-compliance with legislative requirements ar
& material deficiency in the Council's accounting records or financial statements. The Council's;

. accounting recards were maintained in a manner and form to allow the GPFS o be prepared
and effectivaly audited

- staff provided all sccounting records and information relevant to the audit.

P

Lawrissa Chan
Direclor, Financial Audil Services

Delegate of the Auditor-General for Mew South Wales

oo Peier Smith, Acting General Manager
Melissa Tooke, Chair of Audit, Risk and Improvement Sommitbes
Jim Betts, Secretary of the Depariment of Planning, Industry and Environmeent
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SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2019

SNOWY MONARO
REGIONAL COUNCIL
Stronger together Better together



Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Special Purpase Finarcal Stalements 2010

Special Purpose Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

Contents Page

Statement by Councillors & Management 3

Special Purpose Financial Statements

Income Statemeant — Watar Supply Businass Activiby 4
Incoms Statement — Sewerage Businass Activity 5
Income Statement = Waste Management &
Income Statement — Residential Aged Care T
Statemeant of Financial Pasition — Water Supply Business Activity =]
Statemani of Financial Position — Sewerage Business Activity 8
Statement of Financial Position = Waste Management 10
Staterment of Financial Position - Residential Aged Care "
Note 1 — Significant Accounting Policies 12
Auditor's Report on Special Purpose Financial Statements 15

Background

These Special Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared for use by both the Council and the Cfice of Local
Gowvernmeani n fulfilling their requirements under Mational Compstibon Policy.

i. The principle of compalitve neutraldy is based on the concepl of a ‘level playing field’ between persons/eniibes competing

in & markel place, parboularly betaveen privale and pubbe seclor comgeditons

Ezeentiaily, the principle is that govemment businesses, whether Commorwealth, state or local, should operate without
nat compaiitve advantages over ofher businesses as a result of heir public ownership.

For Councl, the panciple of compedilive neutrality and public repartng applies only 1o declared busness aclivilies,

These include (a) those activities classified by the Australian Bureau of Statistics as business achivities being water
supply, eewarage services, abatioire, gas production and reticulation, and (b} those activities with & tumover of mora
than 32 million that Council has formally declared as a business activity (defined as Category 1 activities).

In preparing hese inancial statements for Councd's sef-classiied Calegory 1 businesses and ABS-defined aclwilies,
councils must (a) adopd a corporabisation model and (B) apply full cost aliribution including tax-egquvalent regims
paymenis and debt guarantes feas (where the business benefite from Council's borrowing position by comparison with
commercial rates).
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Special Purpase Financal Stalements 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Special Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2019

Statement by Councillors and Management made pursuant to the Local Govemment Code of
Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

The attachad Special Purpose Financial Statements have been prapared in accordance with:

ure e = saae SATATERT DT LTIy e

1he MEW Governrnent Policy Slalerment ‘Applicalion of Nalkional Campeliion Palicy o Logal Govarmment,
« the Division of Local Governmend Guidelnas Prcing and Coshing for Council Businesses — 4 Guvda fo Compedilive
Mewfraily’,
the Local Goyermment Code of Acoounfing Practize and Financial Reparfing,
the MSW Office of Waler Boazd-Praclice Mansgermend of Watar and Sewersge Goidelines,

To the best of sur knowledge and belief, these statements:
© sk Do by W upnsetiong ool send e el psstiog b sec ol Gowmils decsed busiimess aclivilics foe he year, and
socord with Councll's sccountng and other records.,
prasinl eyerhead reallocalion changes o the walel and Sewerane businesses g fair and regsonstle.
Wea are not aware of any matter that would render thesa statements false or mislsading in any way.

Signed in accordance with a regslution of Council made on 19 Saplember 2019,

Pader Beer Rogan Corbatl
Mayor Councillor
21 Oelober 2010 21 Celober 2019

fe it >

Pater Smith Matthaw Payne ﬁﬁﬁf
Actlng General Manager Responsible Accounting Officer
21 Cctober 2013 21 October 2019



Special Purpase Finarcal Stalements 2010

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Income Statement — Water Supply Business Activity
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

5 ‘000 2018 #0148
Income from continuing operations

Access charges 2,733 2,518
Uzer charges 5,535 5026
Fams 158 A3
Interast 458 401
Granis and contributions provided for non-capial purposes a7 v
Profit from the sale of asssts - 46
Qfher necome 238 1890
Tetal income from continuing cperations 9,222 5 264
E:l.pl'l'IEEE from E.‘-'l:ll"llil'll.lll'lﬂ up&ral:lnns

Frployaa hanefis and on-cnsis 1 ARA 1 A998
Bormowing cosis | 26
Matenals and contracis 1,301 1,058
Depreciation, amasisation and imgaement 3452 3,348
Loss on sale of assais 24 ai
Oiher expanses 2,090 1,852
Total expenses from continuing operations g 76d 7. 728
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts 458 536
Granis and contributions provided for capdal purpcses 45 1,417
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations after capital amounts 1,043 1,853
Surplus (deficit) from all cperations before tax 1,043 1,853
Lesg: corporate taxahon equivalent (27 5% [based on result before capdal| (126} (147)
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AFTER TAX 917 1,706
Plus accumulated surplus a7, 5849 B Ta6
Plus adjusiments for amounts unpaid:

- Corporate taxation equivalent 126 147
Closing accumulated surplus og 537 of 589
Return on capital % 0.5% 0.8%
Subsidy from Coundil 83 1,93%

Caleulation of dividend payable:

Surplus (defic) after tax M7 1,708
Less: capital grants and confributions {exchidng developer coniribulions) (585 (96G)
Surplus for dividend calculation purposes 332 740
Potential dividend calculated from surplus Rl 370

Page 4



Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Income Statement — Sewerage Business Activity

for the year ended 30 June 2018
§ ‘000

Income from continuing operations
Access charges
User charges

=
e

Interast

Granis and contributians provided for non-capial purposes
Profit from the sale of asssts

Qiher meome
Tetal income from continuing cperations

Expenses from continuing operations
Frplnyaa hanafis and on-cnsis

Borrowing coats

Materials and confracts

Depreciation, amotisation and imgarment

Loss on sale of assals

Cther expensas

Total expenses from continuing operations

Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts

Grants and contribulions provided for capdal purposes
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations after capital amounts

Surplus (deficit) from all operations before tax

Less: corporate tagation equivalent (37 .5%) |based on result before capdtal]

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AFTER TAX

Plus accumulated surplus
Plus adjustments for amounts unpaid;
— Cofporate faxation equivalent

Closing accumulated surplus

Return on capital %
Subsidy trom Coundcil

Calculation of dividend payable:
Surplus {defici) after tax

Less: capital grants and contribubions (exchuding develogss contribulions)
Surplus for dividend calculation purposes

- -l At e e a el d e e oL
EFLE] LI IR IR Sl VLRIl ERELD TTAATE S iarn s

Special Purpase Finardal Stalements 2019

2019 2018
B,580 7,812
LT 323

55 M
E55 434
53 43

- i

187 144
9,499 5 592
17937 1,783
44 99
1,764 1,178
2 492 2,403
(28} 3
2009 1,327
8073 & 793
1,418 1,795
1,022 447
2,440 2,241
2,440 2,241
(390} {495
2050 1,746
83 558 41,357
390 4495

oE 038 3 508
2.0% 2.8%
- 58
2,050 1,748
(1,022} (36)
1,028 1,740

EEi]
-t
'

L]
i
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Income Statement — Waste MEI"IEQEI'I‘IEI'It
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

§ ‘000

Income from continuing operations
Access charges

Ulnar chargas

Foes

Irtarast

Granis and contribufions provided for non-capial purposes
Other moome

Tetal income from continuing operations

Expenses from continuing operations
Employes benefits and on-cosis

Bomowing cosis

Matenals and confracis

Depreciation, amortisation and impasment

Losa on sale of asaals

Other expensas

Tetal expenses from continuing operations

Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts

Grants and contributions provided for capial purposes
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations after capital amounts

Surplus {deficit) from all operations before tax

Lass: corporate taxation equivalent (27 .5%) [based on result before capital)
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AFTER TAX

Plus accumulated surplus
Plus adjustments for amounts unpaid:

- Comporate laxation equivalent
Closing acsumulated surplus

Return an capital %

Special Purpase Finarcal Stalements 2010

2018 2014
Category 1 Category 1
4524 3975
aa3 a17
1478 1,312
166 122
3 25
1,654 1,759
& 746 8010
2,190 2,850
168 263
2435 £ .9496
87 [al:

1 -
1,282 1,185
7,544 T.7g2
1,703 218
a¥ 53
1.2849 2
1,289 27T
(331} (50
958 211
B 330 0,039
33 G0
10,818 8,330
14,5% 9.1%
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Special Purpase Finardal Stalements 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Income Statement — Residential Aged Care
for the year ended 30 June 2018

2019 2018
] Category 1 Category 1
Income from continuing operations
User charges 251 -
Fase a2 1,140
Intarast 170 130
Grants and contributions provided for non-cepital purposes 1,689 1,883
Other mooma i 18
Total income from continuing cperations 2892 3,160
Expenses from continuing operations
Employes benefits and on-costs 2,550 2,822
Matenals and contracis 1127 333
Crepreciation, amodisation and impasment 2595 260
Other expenses 1949 167
Total expenses from continuing operations 4172 3782
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts (1,280 (613
Granis and contribulions pravided for caplal purposas 500 20
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations after capital amounts (780} {583)
Surplus (deficit) from all operations before tax {THD) {593)
Lase: corporate taxshon equivalent (37 5% [besaed on result before candall = =
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AFTER TAX (780) (593)
Plus accumulated surplus 6,243 7,586
Plus adjusiments for ameunts unpaid:
Closing accumulated surplus 6,213 6,993
Return on capital % (20,01% (8.3)%
Subsidy from Council 1,385 564
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Special Purpase Finarcal Stalements 2010

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Financial Position — Water Supply Business Activity
as al 30 June 2019

5 ‘000 2018 #0148
ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2454 942
Imvestrnants 4 33 & Tan
Recewvables 3014 3,837
Othar {2} i)
Total current assets o gaa 13,367

Hon-current assels

Investrmeants 12,855 5,065
Infrastructure, properdy, plant and equipmeni o4 107 o4 938
Total non-current assets 106,966 100,903
TOTAL ASSETS 116,654 114,270
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Fayables %8 72
Borowings a0 85
Total current liabilities 1aa 157
Hon-current liabilities

Bormowings 174 264
Total non-current llabliities i74 e
TOTAL LIABILITIES a2 421
NET ASSETS 116,292 113,849
EQUITY

Accumulated surplus 96 832 a7 589
Fevalualion esenyes 17,6680 16,260
TOTAL EQUITY 116,292 113 849
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Special Purpase Finardal Stalements 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Financial Position — Sewerage Business Activity
as at 30 June 2019

5 ‘000 2019 #0148
ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2.5890 1107
Invegimeants 4 B0 10333
Recewvables 2,587 30va
Total current assets g 848 14,518
Hon-current assets

Inveslrmenls 14 039 o1z
Recawables 105 123
Infrastuciure, properdy, plant and eguipmeni T4 144 4,359
Total mon-current assets BA 2as 1,494
TOTAL ASSETS 08,134 65,012
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Payables 16 16
Hormowings . 324
Total current liabilities 18 340
Hon-current liabilities

Borrowings - 1,104
Total non-current llabliities — 1,104
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16 1,444
NET ASSETS 898,118 84 568
EQUITY

Accumulated surplus og 038 03,598
Fevaluation reserves 2,080 a7
TOTAL EQUITY 98,118 84 567




Special Purpase Finarcal Stalements 2010

Snowy Monaro Regional Council
Statement of Financial Position — Waste Management

as at 30 June 2019

2018 #0148
§ 'ono Category 1 Category 1
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash sguivalanis 7aa 5445
Investrments 1,348 111
Recawables 334 g1
Total current assets 2,800 6175
Hon-current assets
Imvesirmenls 4115 =
Infrastructura, proparty, plank and equipmant 8,430 0,355
CHher 3 3
Total non-current assets 13,548 0,358
TOTAL ASSETS 16,348 15,533
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Fayables 7 4
Bormowings 263 231
Total current liabilities 278 239
Hon-current liabilities
Bomzwings £5a a3z
Provisions 5013 5,255
Total non-current liabilities 57T 087
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5 853 5,326
NET ASSETS 10,495 9.207
EQUITY
Accumulated surplus 10,819 0330
Fevaiualion reserves (124} {123}
TOTAL EQUITY 10,495 9,207
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Special Purpase Finardal Stalements 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council
Statement of Financial Position — Residential Aged Care

as at 30 June 2019

2019 #0148
] Category 1 Category 1
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash sguivalanis 5331 -
Investrments 3,692 4 944
Recawvables 45 71
Total current assets 4 270 OGS
Hon-current assets
Infrastructure, propesty, plant and equipment 410 6,561
Intangids asseats 350 50
Total mon-current assets B, 760 6,911
TOTAL ASBETS 11,030 11,830
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Payables 4 097 4.8
Total current liabilities 4 097 4,218
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,097 4218
NET ASSETS 6,933 7,712
EQUITY
Accumulaled surplus 6,213 £,0a2
Rervaluation reservas T2 720
TOTAL EQUITY 6,933 7,712
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Special Purpase Finarcal Stalements 2010

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Motes to the Special F"I.JI'FIEIEE Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

MNote 1. Significant Accounting Policies

A statement summarising the supplamental sccountng policies adopted in the prepargtion of the Special Purposs Financial
Statements (SPFS) for Mational Competition Policy (NCP) reporting purposes follows.

These financal siatements are 5PFS prepaned Tor use by Gounci and the Oitice of Local Government. Far the purposes of
these slatements, the Council i a non-reporting not-for-profif entity,

The figures presentad in thesa Special Purpose Financial Statements have besn prepared in accordance with the recegnition
and measurement critena of relevant Ausiralian Accounting Standards, olhar authontatve proncuncemants of the Ausiralan
Accounting Standards Board (AASE) and fAstrakan Accounting Inferprelations.

The disclosures in these Specal Punpose Finencial Statements heve been preparad in aceardance with the Local Governmernt

Aot 1983 (WEW), the Local Goverament (Geperal} Reguiation 2005, and the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice

and MNnancial Reporting.

The staerments are prepaned on an acchuals basis, They are Based on histane costs and do not Take inke accoun! changing
roney values o, excepl where specifically staled, current values aof non-cument assets. Certain laxes and ofher cosls,
approprately described, have been imputed for the purposes of the Nabonal Competdion Policy.

The Statement of Financial Position includes notional assetsfabddies receivable fromipayable to Cowncil's general fund. Thess
balances reflect & national infra-antty funding arrangearment with the declared business activitias.

National Competition Policy

Councd has adopled the principle of ‘compettive neutralty’ in its business acliviies as part of he National Compebifion Polay

P I S [ TR SRR [ S U Sy | N T S ————
LT 15 UEINY S CUiicam MUsinais Jdl gl =yeis U QuiysSinmrieniL.

The framework for its application is sef oul in the June 1355 NSW governmenl policy statement tiled ‘Application of Matonal
Competiion Palicy 1o Local Governmeant’,

The Fricing avd Costing for Council Businesses, A Guide lo Compeiifive Newfraily ssued by the Office of Local Governmenl
in Juky 1997 hag alss been adoplad,

The pricing and costing guidelines oulline the progess for identifying and allecating costs o activilies and provide a standard
for disclesure requirements.

Thesa disclosures are reflected in Council's pricing and‘or fimancial reporting systems and includse taxafion eguivalents, Council
subsides, return on nvesiments (rale of relurmn), and dividends paid,

Declared business activities

In accordance with Pricing and Costing for Council Businesses — A Guide to Competitive Neutrality, Councl has declared that
the following are o be considered as business activibes:

Category 1

a. Water Supply
Water supply services

b, Sewerage Service
Sewerage reliculalion, reatment and assocated achvites

€. Waste Management
Collection and disposal of garbage

d. Aged Care Services
Combined services offered al Yallambes Lodge and Snowy Rives Hosbel (préevious vears reported Yallambes Lodge only)

cantinued an next page ... Page 12



Special Purpase Finardal Stalements 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Motes to the Epecial PI.JI'FIEIEE Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Mote 1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Category 2
{wiane gross aparating humaver ks lass than 52 miilion)

Monetary amounts
Armounts show in the financeal statements are In Australan dollars and roumsdsd b e nearest one thousand dolarg
(i) Taxation equivalent charges

Councd is Balds W pay varicus lasss and Tnancisl Julics, Where Des is e cass, hey e Jecloaed ad a cosl of goeralians
jusl like all sther costs

However, where Council does nol pay some {axes which are generally paid by privale seclor businesses, such as income
aw, hess equivalent tax payments have been applied b all Council-nominaliad busness activities and are rellecled in Spacial
Furpose Financal Statements.

Far the purposes of disclosing comparative mformadion relevant o fhe private sector equivalent, the following laxation
equvalents have been appbed to all Councll-norminated business actiwlies {ihis does not include Couneil's non-busingss
activities);

Mational rate applied (%)

Corporate income tax rabe — 27.5%

Land tax — the first 5602 000 of combined land values attracts 0%, For the combined land values in excess of S602 001 up
o 34,257 000 the rate is 1.6% + $100. For the remaining combinad land value that exceads 54,231,000 a pramium marginal
raie of 2.0% apples.

Payroll tax — 5.45% on the value of taxable salaries and wages in excess of S850,000.

In secordance with the Depariment of Industry {Dol) — Water guidelines, a payment for the amount calculated as the annual
tax equivalent charges (excluding incoms tax) must b= paid from water supply and sewsrage businese aclivities.

The payrment of taxabon aquivalent charges, refemad to in the Dol - Water guidelines as a ‘dividend for taxation egquivabent’,
rmay be appled for any purposs allowed under the Local Government Aot 1983,

Achievemenl of substantial compliance 1o the Del - Waler guidelines is nol a prerequisibe for the payment of the lax equivalent
charges, howevar the payment must not exceed $3 per assesement.

Incorme tax
&R ineorme &y equivalent has been applied on the profs ol the busness activiies,

¥Whilst income tax is not a specific cost for the purpose of pricing a good or service, it needs o be taken into account n terms
of assassng the rabe of reburm required on capifal mvesied.

Accordingly, the return on capital invested is st at a pre-tax level - gain/[kess) from ordinary activities before capital amounts,
as would be applied by a privaie sactor compebilor. That is, it should inchide a provision equivalent o fhe corporate incoms
fax rabe, currently 27 5%

Income tax is only applied where a gain' (loss) from ordinary activities before cagpital amounts has een achieved.

Since the texation equivalent is nobonal — that is, itis payable 1o Councd s the ‘owner’ of business operabons - it repressnis
an intarnai payment and has no effect on the operations of the Council. Accordingly, there is no nead for disclosure of internai
charges in the 5PFS,

The rate applied of 27.5% is the equivaleni company tax rate prevalent at reporting date. Mo adjusiments have been made

for variations that have ocourred during the year,

cantinued on next page ... Page 13



Special Purpase Finarcal Stalements 2010

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Motes to the Special F"I.JI'FID$E Financial Statements
for the yvear ended 30 June 2018

MNote 1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Lecal government rales and charges

& calculation of the squivalent rates and charges payabke on all category 1 businesses has been applied 1o all land assais
cned oF Bxciusively used by ine business acimiy

Loan and debt guarantee fees

The debl guaranies fea s designad o ensure that councl business aclivities face True’ commeancial borrowing cosis in lina
wilth privale secior campelilors

In order to cakulate a debt guarantes fes, Council has defermnad whal the diferential borrowing rate would have baan
bBehween he commencial rale and Council's borrowing rale foe s business activies

(i} Subsidies

Government policy reguires thal subsidies provided to custorners, and the funding of thoes subsidies, must be explicithy
disclosed.

Subsidies occur when Council provices services on 8 less-than-cost-recovery basis, This aption is exercised on & range of
services in order for Council fo meet its community senice obligations.

Accordingly, ‘subsides disclosad’ (in relation 1o Mational Competfion Policy) represents the difference between revenus
genemted from ‘rate of retum’ pricing and revenue genaraied from prices set by Council n any given fmancial year.

TI-\. | ok mf meslmicli
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{ili) Return on investments (rate of return)

The NCP palicy stalerment reguines thal councils with Categany 1 businesses Wolld be expeched 1o generdte & rebum on capital
funds emplayed that i comparable o rates of returm for privale Businesses operabng in a smilar field’

Sueh funds are subssquently avalable for meeling commiiments of fimancing fubure invesiment sirabegies
The actual rate of return achieved by each business activity & disclosed at the foot of each respective Income Statemant.
The rate of retum is calculated as follovs:

Operating result before capital income + interest expense

Written down value of | PP&E as at 30 June

Az @ minimum, business achivibes should generate a retum egual 1o the Commonwealth 10 vear bond rate which is 1.32%
al INEMS.

{iv) Dividends
Councd is not reguired o pay dividends to either itself (as owner of 8 range of busnesses) or to any external entities.

Lecal governrment waler supply and sewerage busnesses are permibed lo pay an annual dividend from #s waber supply or
EEwarage business surplus,

Each dividend mus! be calculated and approved in accordance with the Depariment of Indusiry = Waler guidelines and mus!
ot axcead;

+  50% of this surplus in any ane year, of
+  the number of water supply or sewerage assessments & 30 June 2019 multiplied by 330 {kss the payment for i8x
equivalent charges, not exceeding 53 per assesament).
In accordance with e Departrment of Indusiry = Waler guidelines a Dividend Payment Tform, Stalemen of Complance,

Unqualifed Independent Fnancial Audit Bepor and Compliancs Audit Report are reguired o be subméted 1o the Depariment
of Indueiry — Water.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Report on the special purpose financial statements

Snowy Menare Regional Council

To the Councillors of the Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying special purpose financial statements (the financial statemeants) of
Snowy Monaro Regional Council's (the Council) declared busimess activities, which comprise the
Income Statement of each declared business activity for the vear ended 30 June 2019, the Statement
of Financial Position of each declared business activily as at 30 June 2019, Mote 1 Significant

accounting policies for the business activities declared by Council, and the Statement by Councillars
and Managemeant

The declared business aciivities of the Council are:

* Water Supply

. Sewerage Service

. Waste Management
E Aged Care Services.

I my apdnion, the financial statements present fairdy, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Council's declared business activites as at 30 June 2019, and its financial performance for the
year then andad, in accordance with the Austrakan Accounting Standards describad in Nota 1 and the
Local Government Code ol Accounting Practice and Financial Reparting — update number 27 (LG
Coda).

H e ekl jabe e ok omf i e
LA U LR WIRE IS EES R WS PSR L

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my awdit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, My respansibilities under the
standards are described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Fimancial Statements’
section of my report

| am indepandant of tha Council in accardance with the reguiremants of the:

* Australian Auditing Standards

* Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 'Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants” (APES 110)

| hawe fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with APES 110,

Level 18, Darling Park Tower 3, 201 Sussex Stresl, Sydrey NSW D000
GPD Box 12, Sydnay NEW 2001 | t 02 3275 7104 | 102 SETE TITH | S oudit re gov. o | auditnsw.gov ey
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Parliamenl promoles independenca by ensuring the Audilor-General and the Audil Office ol
Maw South Wales are nol compramisad in their roles by

* praviding that anfy Parliament, and nof the execufive government, can remove an
Auditor-General

* mandafing the Auditor-General as the auditor of councils

* preciuding the Auditer-General from providing non-audit services,

i beiieve the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and approprate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion,

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

Without modifying my apinion, | draw attention to Mote 1 to the financial statements which describes
the basis of accounting, The financial statements have been prepared for the purpese of fulfilling the
Council's financial reporiing responsibilities under the LG Code, As a result, the financial statements
may not be suitable for another purpose,

Other Information

The Council's annual report for the year ended 30 June 2019 incudes other information in addition o
tha financial statements and my Independent Auditor's Report thereon. The Counclllors ans
responsible for the other infarmation. Al the date of this Indepandent Auditor's Report, the othar
information | have received comprise the general purpose financial statermants and Special Schadules
{the Schadulbes).

My apinion an the financial statements does not cover the other information. Accordingly, | do not
express any form of assurance conclusion an the othar information. Howewer, as required by the Local
Govemnment Act 1983, | have separately expressed an apinion on the general purpose financial
statements and Special Schedule "Permissible income for general rates’.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
infermation and, in doing s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements ar my knowledge cbtained in the audit, or othersise appears to be matarially
misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude there is a material misstatement of the other
information, | must report that fact,

i hawe noihing o repori in ihis regard.

The Councillors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Councillors are responsible far the preparation and fair presantation of the financial siatements
and for determining that the accounting policies, describad in Note 1 to the financial statemenis, ara
appropriate to meet the reguirements in the LG Code. The Councillors’ responsibifity also includes
such imternal control as the Councillors determing s necessary to enable the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that ars free from materal misstaterneant, whather due to frawd
ar errar.

In preparing the financial statements, the Councillors are responsible for assessing the Souncil's
ability to continue as a gaing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to gaing concem and
using the going concern basis of accounting, unbess it is not appropriate to do so.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
My objectives are to:

obfain reasonable sssurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are frese from
materal missiatement, whelher due to fraud or emror

. isgue an Independent Auditor's Reporn including my opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantes an audil conducted in
accordance with Australian Audiling Standards will ahways deted malerial msstatements.
Mizstalements can arise from fraud or ermor. Misstatements are considered matesial if, individually or
in aggregate, ihey could reasonably be expecied to influence the economic decisions users take
based on the financial slatements.

A descriplion of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at the Auditing
and Assurance Standards Beard wabsite at: www auash gev.au/audiors responsiblitesiard pdi. Tha
description formes part of my auditer’s report.

My cpinion does not provide assurance:

that the Council carmed out its activiles effectively, efficiently and econamically

' about the securty and contrals over the electronic publication of the audited financial
stalements on any websie whare they may be presented

about any other information which may hawve bean hypedinkad foffrom the financial statemenis,

P

Lawrizsa Chan
Oirector, Financial Audi Saraces

Delegate of the Audior-General for Mew South Wales

30 Octobar 20149
SYDNEY
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SPECIAL SCHEDULES

for the year ended 30 June 2019

Stronger together Better together
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Permissible income for general rates

2011920

Bombala
5 ‘000 Coaneil
Hotional general income calculation 1
Last year nofional general = 2428
iregime wiekd
Pius or minus adjustments 7 kb 4
Bational general moome c=a+k 2,430
Permissible incame calculation
O raie peg percertage © 2T
O plua rade peg armount I=&x|c+gl 1]
Sub-Lotal K=fueg+eh+i+f D 408
Plus [or minus) s years cany 1
foraard holal
Sub-total m= (il +mi 1
Total permissible income G+ n 24497
Less nolonal gencral income F 2485
yimid
Calch-up of |excess) resull g=a-F 1
Less urised caich-up = -
Garry farward to next year © i i 1
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B325
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Sriowy Monaro
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18,311
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7140

47
TA87
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165
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Specal Schedules 2019

201g19
Snowy River
Shire Council

B a2

5,845

2.30%
137
10

10
5,002
5073

14

201819
Snowy Monaro
Regional

18308

103
15,502

357
16,8649

130
e
15,828

1574

1 The notional general ncome will mol recondle with rabe incoms in the financial slatemeants in e comespanding year. The slalements ane reporied on an #ocal aceounting basis which include amouris that

redale 1 prior years’ rales incoma.

E Adjusiments account Tor changes in the number of assassmants and any ncreass of decrease in land value Goouring during the year. The adjusiments are called ‘supplementary valualicrs’ as defined in

the Yaluaben of Lard &1 1916

7l Urused eaich-up amounts wil be deducted i they are nat caught up within 2 years, Usualy cauncils wil kave a nominal carry forward figure. These amaunis can be adusied far in s=Hing the rates in a

fulure year,

1 Carry forsard amounts which are in eccess (an amount that exceeds the permissible income) require ministenal aporaval by order published in the NEW Gavernment Gazeils in accordance with seclion 512
of the Local Governmern &l 1993, The QLG will extract these amounts from Gouncil's Permissible income far peneral rates Statement in the financial data retum (FOR) 1o admirisber this process
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Special Schedule - Permissible income for general rates

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

To the Councillors of the Snowy BManaro Regional Council

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying Special Schedule = Permissible income for general rates (the
Schedule) of Snowy Monaro Regional Council (the Council) for the year ending 30 Jume 2020,

I my apinion, the Schedule i prapared, inall material respects in accordance with the reguirements
af the Local Governmeant Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting — update number 27
{LG Code) and s in accordance with the books and records of the Cauneil.

My opinion should be read in conjunction with the rest of this report.

Basig for Opinion

| conducted my awdit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, My respansibilities under the
standards are described in the ‘Auditor's Responsgibilities for the Audit of the Schedule’ section of my
report.

| am independent of the Council in accordance with the reguirements of the:

" Australian Auditing Standards

. Accounting Prolessional and Ethical Slandards Board's APES 110 'Code of Ethics Tor
Professional Accountants’ (APES 110).

| have fulfilled my ather ethical responsibilities in accerdance with APES 110,

Parliament promaoies independenca by enawring the Audiior-General and the Audit Office of
Mew South Wales are not compromised im their roles by,

- praviding thal only Parliament, and not the execulive govermmeant, can remowe an
Auditor-Genaral

N mandating tha Audilor-Ganaral as asdifor of councils

. pracluding the Auditor-Ganeral from providing non-audil services.

| baalieve that the audil eviden:
audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

Without maodifying my apinion, | draw attantion 1o the special purpose framework used to prepare the
Schadula. The Schedula has been preparad for the purposs of fulfilling the Council's repariing
abligations under the LG Code. As a8 result, the Schedule may nof ba suitable for anothar purpose.

| have o

taired is sufficient and aparond

L L : LRI AL Lo R E = 4 2l I R R = R I

Level 18, Darling Park Tower 3, 201 Sussex Stresd, Sydray NSW D000
PO B 12, Sydnay MW 2001 | T 02 5275 710 | 02 S@TE 7179 | malfeuchreew gov.mu | nudilrss o au

Spesial Schadulas 2019
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Special Echedules 2019

Other Information

The Couwncil's annual report for the year ended 30 June 2019 incudes other information in addition o
the Schedule and my Independent Auditor's Report therson, The Councillors are respansible far the
other information. At the date of this Independent Auditor's Report, the other information | have
received comprise the general purposa financial statements |, special purpose financial statements and
Special Schedule ‘Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2019°,

My opinion on the Schedule does not cover the other information. Accordingly, | do nal axpress any
farm of assurance conclusion on the othar information. Howewver, as required by tha Local
Gaovernment Ac! 7983, | have separalely expressed an opinion on the general purpose financial
slatements and tha spacial purposa financial statemeanis.

In conmection with my audit of the Schedule, my responsiblity s to read the other informaton and, in
doing =0, conslder whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Schedule or my
knowledge obtained in the audil, or othersise appears o be matenally misstated.

If. basad on tha work | have performead, | conclude thera is & material missiatement of the athar
information, | must repart that fact,

| have nothing to repart in this regard.

The Councillors’ Responsibilities for the Schedule

The Councillors are responsible for the preparation of the Schedule in accordance with the LG Code.
The Councillors’ responsibility alse includes such internal control as the Councillors determing is
necassary 1o enable the preparation af the Schedube that i free from material misstatement, whether
due 1o fraud or error,

In preparing the Schedule, the Councillors are respensible for assessing the Council's ability fo
confinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related fo going concem and using the
going concern basis of accounting, unless it is not appropriate o do so

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Schedule
My objectives are to:

. obtain reasonable assuranca whathar the Schedule as a whaols is free from matarial
misstatemeant, whether due fo fraud or emor

- issus an Indepandant Auditor's Raport including my opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantes an audit conductad in
accordance with Australian Auwditing Standards will always detact material mestatemants.
Misslatemants can ansa from fraud or arror. Misstatements ara considerad material if, individually or
in aggragals, they could reasanably be expactad 1o influence the economic decisions users lake
basad on the Schedule.

A description of my responsibilities for the audit of the Schedule is located at the Auditing and
Agzsurance Standards Board website at www auask gov awauditors respansibilitesiars pdl, The
description forms part of my auditer's repart.
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Special Echedules 2018

My opinion does nol provide assurance:

+ that the Council carried out its activitiss effectively, efficiently and economically

* about the security and contrels over the electronic publication of the audited Schedule an any
website where it may be presented
* about any other information which may have been hyperlinked fofrom the Schedule,

P =

Lawrissa Chan
Director, Financial Audit Servicas

Dalegate of the Auditor-General for New South Wales

30 October 2019
SYDNEY
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Specal Schedules 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Report on Infrastructure Assets
as at 30 June 2019

Estimated cost
Estimated cast to bning to the AssETE I condition as a percentags of
fsset Class  Asset Category o bring assels agresd level of 2iE1E 2E1E Gross gross replacement cost
to satisfaciory service sei by Raquired Actual  Met carrying  replacement 1 2 3 4 b
slandard Council maintenance *  mainienance amaunt cast (GRE)
{a) Report on Infrastructure Assets - Values
Buikdings Bsldareya = 2,034 pucy | Jo2 a0.047F 118,347 F1.0%  11.0% D8.0% D20W 1000
Sub-total 3,557 2,034 1 T2 40,847 118,247 3.0% 11.0% 2E.0% 220%  10.0%
Other Other struchunes A3 233 104 o 7AM 14,743 33.0% 210% 350% TO0% 4.0%
structures  Sub-total 443 233 104 ] 74T 14743 33.0% 21.0% 36.0% 7.0%  40%
Roads Sealed roads 10,5064 4 270 3,178 1,543 116,533 202,768 16.0% 31.0% 420% 100% 1.0%
Unseabed roads 11,706 f,038 2,440 2883 ar. 136 161415 16.0% 16.0% 47.0% 200% 1.0%
Bricioes 4 465 2.174 To1 oy 58 320 114,618 13.0% 320% 430% 40% B80%
Footpaths 228 144 o i 8444 17,085 160% 240% Z0O% 400% 00%
Other road assats 1,486 TED o 16 46 62T 58,208 10.0% 480% 3E0% &0% 00%
Bulk canhworks - - - - 515,602 515,602 1000% 0.0% Q0% Q0% 00%
Sub-total 28,450 14,915 T80 5,515 B32.6TH 1,069,697 55.8% 14.7% 21.9% 63% 1.3%
Water supply Water supply network 12 600 12,6008 2087 1426 90,706 203,556 120% 180% 380% 320% Q0%
netwiork Sub-total 12,605 12,609 2,087 1428 0, T0E 203,556 12.0% 18.0% 38.0% 320%  0.0%
Sewcrage Sewarage network 18,4448 18,448 1455 1,030 71,500 141,068 13.0% 340% 320% 140% 70%
METWTK sHup-total 8 4 i A 1,455 1050 1,50 147,968 13.0% 34.0% 3IL0% 14.0% T.0%
Stormwater  Slormwaber drainage GET ar4 247 530 18,556 32136 0% S50% $0% 170% &0%
drainage Sub-total BBT 574 247 330 16,536 32136 0% 59.0%  B0% 1T0% BO%
Open space | Swimming pooks 1,010 54 137 41 2,587 11,413 18.0% 40% 7Trd% 210% 1.0%
recreational  Odher 354 182 45 T2 2341 5545 0% 230% 3N0% 150% 0%
assets Sub-total 1,364 506 182 113 4836 16,858 17.80% 9.9% 630% 88% 14%
TOTAL - ALL ASSETS 65,567 49,319 12,186 9,306 1,064,462 1,597 405 43.1% 17.5% 25.5% 11.7T% 2.2%

@1 Required mainterance is the amaunt idepdified in Council’s ass= management plans.
Infrastructure ssset condition assessment “key'

1 Excellentivery good Mo work reguired (normal mainbenance |
2  Good Cnly miner maintenance work required

coniriesd of feet g .. Page T



Specal Schedules 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Report on Infrastructure Assets - Values (continued)
as at 30 June 2019

3 Satisfactory Maintenance work reguired
4 Poor Renewal required
5  Very poor Urgent renevwallupgrading regquired

conbinuesd on nest g .. Fage 0



Snowy Monaro Regional Council Special Schedules 2018

Report on Infrastructure Assets (continued)

as at 30 June 2019
Amounts  Indicator i Benchmark
period
] 2016 2016 2018
Infrastructure asset performance indicators
(consolidated)
Buildings and infrasiruciure renewals ratio °
Azset renewals * 14,106 .
Depreciation, amontisation and imgaiment 17,872 TR 4.7 S G
Infrastructure backlog ratio
Estimated cost bo bring assets to a satsfactory standard 65 567
Hel canrying amount of infigsruclune gesels 1,06, 482 6.16% B.45% =2.00%
Asset maintenance ratio
Actual asset mainienance 9,306
Fequired assef maintenance 12,186 76.37% M.ad% *100.00%
Cost to brng assets o agreed service level
Estimated cost b bring assets o
an agreed sendos el set by Counail 49,319 a3 pany 9,300,

Gross replacement oost 1,597 405

U1 A assel pergrmance indcaions ane calculabed using classes derdiiiad in Me previous table
1 Exchiges Wark In Progress (WIF)

21 Asgal reneraals represant the replacament andior refurtishment of exiding asseds o an equivalent capacity/periormance as opposed o
the acguisitian of new assets (or the refurdishment of old assats) that ncreeses capacty'perarmance.

cantinued on next page ... Page &



Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Report on Infrastructure Assets (continued)
as at 30 June 2019

Buildings and infrastruciure renewals ratio

Lix Buildings and Commentan on resul
rifrasiructure
Lo refmewals ratia 1819 ratin TR
|
L]
& 15 Thiz ratho incigaies the pop bebwvesn
ol CRE BT RO OF COrarail's.
% AETEETLLES ] D] uaed el iy 1D
= nERire el a550ns. T
Hl 4.4 Tf ":':‘F“ e || ipeeeree i dee e @ spnifcem
hakrsy e | redalive AT D W TR ) N TR LRI
e Tog rale ot it ey L L T4 i NS
15 r s sl P | e by grants. Thes cosolbes i B
™ garmal fured rssabrg ta HArs
barcirmarh boww e walier and seean
- - Fund rerrrvils wars bk tha
o S G1H G barechmiark
' - adas
Berochmark: = == J00 00%

Fai0 achisies benchmark

Souroe of benchmark: Code of Aocoundng Practice and Finanoal Reporiing 827 - Rafio s oulskds benohmark

Infrastruciure backlog ratic

Commentany o resuh

nfrastruciure
S backiog rabo 1810 e £.16%
¥
g] Thin raks m bamad on bongaing sasals
m up ke a corekbon 3 evasisciony
= I'hem rovac mivoran shad weanciar as requered by Ha GG
preprhcn the ddog m | | Counal & cumeslly revrang aeest
agmral tha inisl vabe ol | | monsgement plare snc urderdabng
v A Czunola ranckien momaamenis o ursinia
rfrpeinadirs thees rtimuaiss ard mpaces
pligrimesal with Long Ter Financisl
Plariing
E il 018
Berohmark: = = 200 Fafio achisves banddtmark

Sowns of benchmark: Cods of Accouning Practice and Firencal Reportng 827 ! Rafio = oulside benchmark

conbinuesd on nest g ..

Specal Schedules 2019

Azsel maimienance ralio
iFal

Commentary on resuli
Azsat
i marienance ratia ||

Bl TEITE

Taal

LTS aliial vE
&1 (o= T N IETH R b
FHaaT M Pasoe. & radd
aboras 1.0 indoalis
SO0 i IEsng
arsnigh boredi Lo slzp
T i rirlyuciure
BEckloq e

M L

TTis i Lales Té Cuimitl keid of
TRl Tie™] 17 S50 T AT ol o5
T SLTC RS I prolyedial A0 FiD0E
Lo Bl vlrasiroechne Badkdeqy

2018 2019

HBenchmark: — > 100 00 %

Rali achigves benchmark

Source of benohemans: Code of Aocounting Pracios and Financial Roporting 327 - Rati ks oulside benohmank

Caost to bring assels b agreed service leyvel

Cosl b bring Cammnentany on resul
=3 apeels 1o agraed
; 108 aEryce lavel 1819 rate 3095
F Thes rabo o based on beorgyreg aasals
D 5 j e i @ condien S elancard eral
g Th!'r':'mr;:':;‘;:&n mema i mecapd cordebon & For e
= e o arsd meraer rrrasinucies. Flam i
L acddraen hm oo need o b pnomaes
u_q:.umr.nu:":-.l haned on moonl, scoreemec and
1 "'E::‘:::m ::r" araTonmeanial oo irehsing ek
fyiets I:-:u.m::m; o e commanily, Reviesd coradiion
el BT asEpRATENEE Anc pasaT manageTmen
plars: in progress sl hefer inkim
] : i plgn
208 ]
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Specal Schedules 2019

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Report on Infrastructure Assets (continued)
as at 30 June 2019

Ganeral fund Water fund Sewer fund EBenchmark
% 000 2010 201E 2019 20 2019 2018
Infrastructure asset performance indicators (by
fund)
Buildings and infrastructure renewals ratio °
Aupel 1ervdls a
Depreciation, amorisation and impainment 100.80% b 31.06% e 35.08% i I
Infrastructure backlog rato
EXTRincl oS! 5.0 SSENE 0.5 SREste0RN| Siadian 3.82% 4.15% 13.80%  14.45% 25.80%  2528% <2 00%
Met carying amount of infrastructure assels
Bgsel maintenance ratio
S RSTAt TS 1A 79.12% B7.93% 6B.42%  74.70% T1.41%  86.05% =100.00%

Required assei maintenancea

Cosi to bring assels to agreed service level
Estmated cost to bring asseis to an agresd senices leval st by

Councl 1.46% 1.71% 6.19% B.50% 12.88% 13.04%

Cirre replarsmant most

i1l Excludes Wark In Prograss (WP

@1 Agsgt renewals represant the replacement andior refurbishment of axisting assals (o an egquivalent capaciby/performance a5 oppoEed 2 the acquisiion of new assets (o the returbishment of okl assets) ihat
incraases capacity'performance
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